
Form1 UNITEDSTATESSECORITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMtS8tOhE - Data-fílede PFICIAL
Page1 WASkilN TON,D.C.20549 (MM/DD/YY): USE

Execution APPLICATION FOR,AND A NTS TO APPLICATION FOR, ONLY
page REGISTRAT(ONAS A NAtiONAL Tlas EXCHANGEOR EXEMPTION 06/27/19

PROM OFr?.lCTRATION DilDRitaMT TO RVr'TION R OF THF FVt'MaMfm af'T

WARNING: Failureto keep this form current and to file accurate supplementaryinformationona timely basis, or the fallureto
keep accuratebooksand recordsor otherwiseto comply with the provisionsof law applyingto the conduct of the applicant
would violate the'fedegal securities laws and may result in disciplinary, administrative, or criminal action,

INTENTIONALMISSTATEMENTSOR OMISSIONSOF FACTSMAYCONSTITUTEORilVilNALVIOLATIONS

(JAPPLICATION O AMENDMENT
4. Statethenameofthe applicant: NewYork stock Exchapgegc

Provide the applicant'aprimarystreet address (Do not use a P.O.Box)·

11 WaHStreg.New Yg, M ‡000 ggproceSSing
3 Provide the applicants mailingaddress (if different):

JUN/ 8 Lt))9

Washing1uit, DC

�P�¼�œ_telephonearidfacsimilenumber;

212-8502938 212.656-8101

(Telephorie) (Fadsimile)

5. Providethe narría,title, and telephonenumberof a contact employee:
MarmaRedding Assistant sActetary 212-606-2930

(Narne) (Title) (Telephone Number)

6. Providethe nameand address of counselfor the applicant: C

it WaBSireM, Newfork, NY 10005

19003689
December 31

7. Provide the data applicant's fiscal;year ends:

8. Indicate legal statusof applicant: OCorporatíon Sole Proprietorship O Partnership
LimitedLiabilityCompany Other (specify):

If otherthan a sole proprietor,indicatethe dateand place where applicantobtained its legal status (e.g.state
whereincorporated,placewhere partnershipagreement was filed orwhere applicantentitywas formed):

sa)Date díM/DD/ŸY): (b) State/Country of formation: "'''''

(c) Statuteunder whichapplicant wasorganized: New York Limited Liability GOmpanyAct
EXECUTION: The applicant consents that service of any civil action brought by , or notice ofeny proceeding before,the Securitiesand
ExchangeCommission in connection with the applicant's activities maybe given by registered or certified mall or confirmed telegram to the

applicant's contact employee at the main address, or mallingaddress if different,given in items2 and 3. The undersigned,being first duly
sworn,deposesandsaysthat he/shehasexecuted this formon behalf of , and with the authorityof ,said applicant. The unders igned and
applicant representthat the information and statements contained herein, including exhibits, schedules, or other documents attached hereto,
and otherinformationfiled herewith,all of which are made a part hereot are current, true,and complete.

()({j07/f†
Date: New YOrk Stock ExchangeLLá

(Nameof applicant)

fV¼vèves rto rielharp As%skovt åeordnen
ignat (Printed Nameand Title)

Subscribed art worn beforeme thjs day of ·t , o by
(Mänth) (Year) (Notary Public)

My Commission expires Affpiló&O County of turn ehwar4e S tate of ful&l) góvÊ

This page must åkeays henompletediirt fli witivoriginäi, manuai signatže and notarization. AMYN RO

Míir notarystg?npassealwhereapplicablet Notafy o Yofk

QLlaMed County
4 OVnmission resMay29,2020



Martha Redding .

Associate General Counsel
Assistant Secretary

NYSE NewYork Stock Exchange
DECBME ""allstreet '
6^N New York, NY 10005

T + 1 212 656 2938
F + 1 212 656 8101

20SUUL- i ' - Martha.Redding@theice.com

June27,2019 SE Sgsing
VIA FEDEX EN 22 2019

M26Z018
U.S.Securities and Exchange Commission IAQion DC
Division of Market Regulation SStilag(On, DCOffice of Market Supervision
100 F Street,NE
Washington, D.C. 20549

Re: Amendments to Form 1

Enclosed arean original and two copiesof the 2019 amendmentsto the Form 1 applications
pursuant to Rule 6a-2 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Act") for New York
Stock Exchange LLC ("NYSE"), NYSE American LLC ("NYSE American"),NYSE Area,Inc.
("NYSF,Area"),NYSE-Ghicagerined"N¥SE-Ghieage")rand NYSE-Nationalvine4"NYSE-
National" and together, the "Exchanges").

In April 2017, the Securities and Exchange Commission granted NYSE,NYSE American,
NYSE Arca, and NYSE National a conditional exemption from certain requirements of Rule 6a-
2 under theAct.' In April 2019, a substantially similar exemption was granted for NYSE .

Chicago.2 Pursuant to such exemptions, the Exchanges are providing, asa supplementunder
separate cover, an organizational chart of Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. ("ICE"), the
Exchanges' parent company, as of June 2019 (the "ICE Organizational Chart"). The ICE
Organizational Chart amends the previously provided information setting forth the affiliation of
the foreign indirect affiliates of the Exchanges.3

The Exchanges note that, although such entities are on the ICE Organizational Chart, Exhibit D
("Ex.D") does not include the financial statements of Bakkt Clearing, LLC, DACC
Technologies, Inc.,Digital Asset Custody Company, Inc., and 10th Floor Software, LLC because

such entities were not affiliates of the Exchangesduring the year ended December 31,2018.In
each case,ICE acquired the entity after December 31,2018. In addition, Ex. D does not include

i See Securities Exchange Act ReleaseNo. 80536 (April 27, 2017), 82 FR20671 (May 3, 2017).(order granting
application by New York Stock Exchange LLC, NYSE MKT LLC, NYSE Arca,Inc., and NYSE National, Inc.,
respectively, for a conditional exemption pursuant to Section 36(a) of the Exchange Act from certain
requirements of Rule 6a-2 under the ExchangeAct).

2 he Securities Exchange Act ReleaseNo. 85611 (April 11,2019), (order granting application by NYSE
Chicago, Inc. for a conditional exemption pursuant to Section 36(a) of the ExchangeAct from Certain
Requirements of Rule 6a-2 under the Exchange Act).

3 See id. at 5, and 82 FR 20671, at 20672.

An intercontinental ExchangeCompany



Division of Market Regulation
June 27,2019
Page 2 of2

the financial statements of Archipelago Securities LLC, Archipelago Trading Services, Inc.,
Creditex SecuritiesCorporation, or TMC Bonds, LLC because such entities submitted annual
financial statements pursuant to Commission Rule 17a-5.

Ex. D includes financial statements for two entities that are not on the ICE Organizational Chart:
When-Tech, LLC and YellowJacket, Inc. Those entities were merged into ICE Data, LP on April
29,2019 and so areno longer in existence.

Each of the Exchanges is filing an Exhibit F with (a) the Pillar Connectivity Questionnaire (CQ),
which was updated to add NYSE Chicago, and (b) with the exception of NYSE Chicago, the
NYSE GatewaysSessionRequest Form. In addition, NYSE Chicago is filing a Clerk and Non-
Registered Individual Application, which was updated to add Non-Registered Persons as well as
to changethe signatory requirement.

If you have questions,please do not hesitate to contact Martha Redding, Associate General
Counsel and Assistant Secretary, at (212) 656-2938 or martha.redding(ättheice.com

Sincerely,

Enclos res

Cc via email: Jeanette Marshall

Securities and Exchange Commission
Division of Trading and Markets
100 F Street, NE
Washington, D.C.20549

Marlene E. Olsen

Securities and Exchange Commission
Division of Trading and Markets
100 F Street, NE
Washington, D.C.20549
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Washington, D.C.
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EXHIBIT A

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMENT TO FORM I REGISTRATION STATEMENT

OF

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE LLC

JUNE 2019



EXHIBIT A

The Twelfth Amended and Restated Operating Agreement of New York Stock
Exchange LLC and additional information regarding New York Stock Exchange
LLC are publicly available on the Exchange's website at www.NYSE.com.



EXHIBIT B

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMENT TO FORM 1 REGISTRATION STATEMENT

OF

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE LLC

JUNE 2019



EXHIBIT B

Copies of written rulings, settled practices having
the effect of rules, interpretations, and other such
documents, which are not included in Exhibit A, if
any, are kept up to date and are available to the
Securities and Exchange Commission and to the
public upon request.

Information Memos are publicly available on the
Exchange's website at www.NYSE.com.



EXHIBIT C

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMENT TO FORM 1 REGISTRATION STATEMENT

OF

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE LLC

JUNE 2019



EXHIBIT C

Information in respect of eachsubsidiary or
affiliate of New York Stock Exchange LLC,
including copies of the constitution, articles of
incorporation or association with all amendments
thereto, and of existing by-laws or rules or

instruments corresponding thereto, are kept up to
date and are available to the Securities and

Exchange Commission and to the public upon
request.



EXHIBIT D

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMENT TO FORM 1 REGISTRATION STATEMENT

OF

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE LLC

JUNE2019



EXHIBIT D

The unconsolidated financial statements for eachsubsidiary
or affiliate of New York Stock Exchange LLC for the last
fiscal year follow.

This Exhibit D does not include the financial statements of

BAKKT Clearing, LLC, DACC Technologies, Inc.,Digital
Asset Custody Company, Inc.,and 10th Floor Software,
LLC becausesuch entities were not affiliates ofthe

Exchange during the year ended December 31, 2018.

This Exhibit D doesnot include the financial statements of

Archipelago Securities LLC, Archipelago Trading
Services, Inc., Creditex Securities Corporation, or TMC
Bonds, LLC because such entities submitted annual
financial statements pursuant to Commission Rule 17a-5.

This Exhibit D includes the financial statements for When-

Tech LLC and YellowJacket, Inc.which were eachmerged
into ICE Data LP on April 29,2019 and so are no longer in
existence.



NYSEAMEX OptionS LLC

el . BALANCE SHEETTRADETHE WORLD
As of December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 522

Due from affiliates 211,824

Income tax receivable 1,119

Current assets 213,465

NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Goodwill 89,412

Investment in subsidiary 59,971
Other non-current assets 149,383

Assets 362,848

LIABILITIESand EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 9,842

SECfees payable 2,538
Current liabilities 12,380

Liabilities 12,380

Noncontrolling interest (27,418)

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:

Additional paid-in capital 529

Retained earnings 377,357

Equity 377,886

Total liabilities and equity $ 362,848

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These

financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

Year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange

Commission.



NYSE AMEX Options LLC
L TluonnwolitD' STATEMENT OF iNCOME

Year EndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Transaction and clearing fees, net $ 70,900

Data services fees, net 4,633

Other revenues 27,044

Transaction based expenses (7,815)

Total revenue, less transaction-based expenses 94,762

Compensation and benefits O

Professional services 28

Technology and communication 2,554

Selling, general and administrative 1,002

Affiliate expense 29,840

Operating expenses 33,424

Operating income 61,338

Affiliate interest expense 204

Other expense, net 204

Pre-tax net income 61,134

income tax expense 1,086

Net income 60,048

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position

and results of operations for the period presented. certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

states of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been

derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the uitimate parent company) at that date but does not inciude all of the information required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercántinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.



BAAKT Holdings, LLC
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 182,577
Current assets 182,577

OTHERNON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Other intangibles, net 400,000
Other non-current assets 400,000

Total assets $ 582,577

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT UABluTIES:
Other current liabilities

Current liabilities

Total liabilities

NON-CONTROLUNG INTEREST 71,000

EQUITY:

Contributed capital 511,500

Retained earnings 77

Total equity 511,577

Total liabilities and equity Š 582,577

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited

financial statements of lntercontinental Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of

the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentaiExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission.



BAAKT Holdings, LLC
Statement of income

YearEndedDecember 31,2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenue:

Total Revenue -

Expenses:

Intercompany expenses -

Operating expenses

Operating loss

Interest income 104

Other income(expense) net (27)

Other income, net 77

Pre-tax net income 77

income tax expense

Net income $ 77

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial

statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,
2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of fntercontinental Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for
complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the

intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018,
which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange commission.



BAKKT Management Holdings, LLC
Balance Sheet

TRADETHiw0RLDs As Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon
taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audite

financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all c

information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statemi

should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and

Exchange Commission.



BAKKT Management, LLC
Balance Sheet

- TRADETHEwolilDs As Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total equity

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incorr

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audite

financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all c

information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial stateme

should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the

ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and

Exchange Commission.



BAAKT, LLC
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents

Current assets

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Other intangibles, net 4

Other non-current assets 4

Total assets 5 4

UABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT UABILITIES:

Due to affiliates
Current liabilities 4

Total liabilities 4

EQUITY:

Contributed capital

Retained earnings

Total equity

Total liabilities and equity 4

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generaliy

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited

financial statements of Intercontinentai Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of

the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for compiete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the

Securities and Exchange Commission.



BAAKT, LLC
Statement of Income

Year Ended December 31,2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenue:

Total Revenue -

Expenses:

Intercompany expenses -

Operating expenses

Operating loss

Pre-tax net income -

income tax expense -

Net income $

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

normai recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial

statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,
2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of lntercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for

complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the

intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018,

which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



Ballista Holdings,LLC
Balance Sheet

TMORE WORt0s As Of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $

Current assets 0

OTHERNONCURRENTASSETS

Investment in affiliate 3,103

Goodwill 1,131

Other noncurrent assets 4,234

Total assets $ 4,234

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Due to affiliates $ 4,691

Current liabilities 4,691

Total liabilities 4,691

EQUITY:

Retained deficit (457)

Equity (457)

Total liabilities and equity $ 4,234

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurrir

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information

normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method

accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of lntercontinental Exchai

Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generaliy accepted accounting

principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the lntercontinental Exchan

inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form :
previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



Ballista Holdings, LLC
Income Statement

ICS TRADE THE WORID" Year Ended December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Selling,general & administration $

Operating expenses 0

Net loss $ -

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinental Exchange, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the

year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.



BRIXHolding Company, LLC
Balance Sheet

- K TRADETHEWORio- As Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

Total assets $ -

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Due to affiliate $ 1

Current liabilities 1

Total liabilities 1

EQUITY:

Member capital 2,703

Retained deficit (2,704)

Equity (1)

Total liabilities and equity

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United Statesof America havebeen condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include incorr
taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audite

financial statements of lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all c

information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statemi

should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

ended December31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and

Exchange Commission.



BRIX Holding Company, LLC

Income Statement

ICe TsaoE Tse wonter Year Ended December 31,2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

OTHER EXPENSE:

Other expense O

Other expense 0

Net loss $ 0

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

intercontinental Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by
generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction

with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018, which

are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



Chatham Energy LLC
Balance Sheet

IIMDETHEWORt0, Year Ended December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Due from affiliate $ 25,688

Current assets 25,688

PROPERTYPLANTAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment cost 59

Accumulated depreciation (59)

Property and equipment net 0

OTHERNON-CURRENT ASSETS

Goodwill 5,402

Other intangibles, net 2,900
Other non-current assets 8,302

Total assets $ 33,990

LIABluTIESAND EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 16

Accrued salaries and benefits 18

Current liabilities 34

Total liabilities 34

EQUITY:

Contributed Capital 29,093

Retained Earnings 4,863

Equity 33,956

Total liabilities and equity $ 33,990

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. certain

information normaliy included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

intercontinental Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by

generaily accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in

conjunction with the Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018,
which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.



Chatham Energy LLC
Income Statement

Timot Tse wono" Year Ended December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

REVENUES:

Revenue from affiliate $ 2,290

Operating revenues 2,290

OPERATINGEXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 622

Professional services 8

Rentand occupancy 91

Technology and communication 69

Selling, general and administrative 12

Depreciation and amortization expense 1,112

Intercompany affiliate expense 215

Operating expenses 2,129

Net income $ 161

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United Statesof America havebeen condensedor omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of

lntercontinental Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by

generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in

conjunction with the lntercontinental Exchange, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018,

which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.



Chicago Climate Exchange,Inc.
Balance Sheet

Ifå As Of December 31, 2018140[ W WOltlD
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 59

Income tax receivabie 4

Current assets 63

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Investment in subsidiary 33,332

Other non-current assets 33,332

Total assets $ 33,395

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 4

Due to affiliates 261

income Tax Payable (26)

Current liabilities 239

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Deferred tax iiabilities - non-current 11,472

Non-current liabilities 11,472

Total liabilities 11,711

EQUITY:

Additional paid-in capital 1,950

Retained earnings 16,675

Accumulated other comprehensive income 3,059

Equity 21,684

Total liabilities and equity $ 33,395

of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

tments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

rmally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
f America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

il Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by

.tedaccounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction

ðntinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are

ir Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and ExchangeCommission.



Chicago Climate Exchange, Inc.
Income Statement

raAos yse wante' Year Ended December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

TOTAL REVENUE

OPERATINGEXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits

Professional services

Selling, general & administration (1)

Operating expenses (1)

Operating income 1

OTHEREXPENSE:

Other expense 49

Pre-tax net loss (48)

Income tax expense ' (246)

Net loss $ (294)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.



Chicago Climate Futures Exchange, LLC
Balance Sheet

TRADETHEw0RtDu As Of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $

Current assets

OTHERNON-CURRENT ASSETS

Investment in subsidary 2,529

Other non-current assets 2,529

Total Assets $ 2,529

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Due to affiliates $

Current liabilities

Total liabilities -

EQUITY:

Retained earnings 2,529

Member Equity 2,529

Total Liabilities and Member Equity $ 2,529

In the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon
taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audite

financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all c
information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statemi

should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and

Exchange Commission.



Chicago Climate Futures Exchange, LLC
income Statement

regos yet womo" Year Ended December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

TOTAL REVENUE $ -

OPERATINGEXPENSES:

Selling, general and administrative

Operating expenses

Net loss

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.



TRADE THE WORtD'

CHXBD.LLC
BalanCe Sheet

As of DeCember 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 7

Income tax receivable 10

Prepaid expensesand other current assets 129

Currentassets 146

Total assets $ 146

LIABILITIESand EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Due to affilates, net $ 3

Current liabilities 3

Total liabilities 3

Equity:

Contributed capital -

Retained earnings 143

Total equity 143

Total liabilities and equity 146

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

intercontinentai Exchange, Inc. (the uitimate parent company) at that date but does not include ali of the information required by

generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction

with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018, which

are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.



TRADE THëWORtD*

CHXBD.LLC
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Transaction and clearing fees,net $

Total revenues

Expenses:

Compensation and benefits

Professional services (3)
Technology and communication 3

Selling, general and adminstrative 36

Operating expenses 36

Operating loss (36)

Other expenses,net

Other expense, net

Pre-tax net loss (36)

income tax expense 10

Net loss $ (26)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

lntercontinental Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by
generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in

conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,
2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



Commodities Exchange Center (dormant)
Balance Sheet

TRADETHEWORLDs As Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total Assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member equity 1

Total member equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America havebeen condensedor omitted. These financial statements do not inciude incan

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audite

financial statements of Intercontinentai Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all c

information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statemi

should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and

Exchange Commission.



CREDITMARKET ANALYSIS USA,Inc.

L nAct we wono' BALANCESHEET
As of December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 449

Income tax receivable 2

Current assets 451

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment cost 803

Accumulated depreciation (185)

Property and equipement, net 618

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Deferred tax assets- noncurrent 98

Othernon-currentassets 98

Assets 1,167

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 8
Accrued salaries and benefits 864

Due to affiliates 8,749

Current iiabilities 9,621

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Deferred tax liability - non-current 65

Non-current liabilities 65

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:

Contributed capital 307

Retained deficit (8,826)

Equity (8,519)

Total liabilities and equity $ 1,167

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United states of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes acCounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financiai statements of lntercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for

the year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange

commission.



CREDIT MARKET ANALYSIS USA, Inc
L mmTilswoRto' STATEMENT OF iNCOME

Year EndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Market Data Fees $ 16,133

Affiliate income 58

Totalrevenue 16,191

Compensation and benefits 3,552

Professional services 1,473

Acquisition-related transaction and integration costs 115

Technology and communication 1,303

Selling, general and administrative 148

Depreciation and amortization 2,994

Operating expenses 9,585

Operating income 6,606

Other income, net 282

Other income, net 282

Pre-tax net income 6,888

income tax benefit 259

Net income 7,147

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position

and results of operations for the period presented. certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been

derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted

accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto
for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange commission.



TRADE MWOPLD" CREDITEX GROUP INC.
BALANCE SHEET

As of DeCember31, 2018

(Unaudited)

(Inthousands)

CURREN¶ASSETS:

Cashandcashquivalent $ 5,669

Accountsreceivable,netofallowance 6

Prepaid expensesand other current assets 29

Currentincometaxreceivable 5

Cunant assets 5,709

PMMOPERTYANDEQUIPMENT:

Propertyandequipmenteost 33,177

Accumuute deprniation (27,377)

Propertyandequipment,net 5,800

OTHERNON-CURRENTASSETS:

GoML 358,771

otherintangibles,net 10,146

Othernoncurrentassets 150

Othernon-currentassets 369,067

Me 380,576

UABIUTIE5andEQUlTY:

CURREmmitinES:

Accountspayableandaccruedliabilities 105

Accruedsalariesandbenefits 4,759

Duetoamliats,net 470,7%

Current liabilities 475,622

NCN<URREW LulmES:

Deferredtaxliabilities-noncurrent 1,895

O&erNonCurrentLlabilmes 52

Non current liabilities 1,947

Liabilities 477,569

EQUITY:

Additionalpaid-incapital 24,446

Contributedcapital 410,698

Reale dencit (533 830)

Accumulatedothercomprehensiveincome 1,693

Equig (96,993)

Toulliabil[ttesmdquig $ . 380,576

lntheopinionofmanagementtheaccompanyingunauditedfnandalstatemetsconuinalladjustments(consistingornormalrecurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financialposition and results of operations for the period presented.Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting andequity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that

datebutdoesnotincludealloftheinformationrequlredbygenerallyacceptedaccountingprinciplesforcompletefinancia[statements.These

financialstatementsshouldbereadinconjunctionwiththeintercontinentalExchange,Inc.financialstatementsandnotestheretofortheyear

ended December31, 2018, whlch are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10 Kproiousy fdedMth the Securities and Exchange Commission.



CREDITEX GROUP INC.
L Omomwone' STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year EndedDecember 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

Transaction fees, net $ 138

Other revenue 0

Affiliate revenue 13,810

Total revenue 13,948

Compensation and benefits 13,145

Professional services 150

Technology and communications 467

Rent and other occupancy 1,218

Selling, general & administration 262

Amortization & depreciation expense 10,200

Service & license fees to affiliate 7,341

Operating expenses 32,783

Operating loss (18,835)

Interest income 25

Interest expense to affiliates 1,112

Otherexpense,net 649

Other expense, net 1,786

Pre-tax net loss (17,049)

Income tax benefit 2,502

Net loss $ (14,547)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments)

necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally included in financial
statements prepared in accDrdance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These

financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from

the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information

required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the

Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on
Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



Creditex Holdco,LLC
Balance Sheet

.K TRADETooRios As Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets $ 1

Total assets 1

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member equity 1

Total Equity $ 1

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting

principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements

do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been

derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinentai Exchange, Inc. (the uitimate parent company) at that

date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete

financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the Intercontinental Exchange, Inc.

financiai statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report

on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



CREDITEX LLC

nuornood BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31,2018

(Unaudited)
(In thousands)

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 94

Accounts receivabie, net of allowance 993

Due from affiliates, net 500,731

Assets $ 501,818

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $

Current liabilities

Liabilities

Contributed capital 90,241

Retained earnings 411,577

Equity $ 501,818

Total liabilities and equity $ 501,818

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normaliy included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited

financial statements of intercontinental Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the

information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements

should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year

ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and

Exchange Commission.



CREDITEX LLC
L HAomewoRuf STATEMENT OF INCOME

YearEndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

Transaction fees, net $ 3,688

Total revenue 3,688

Selling, general & administration 78

Service & license fees to affiliate 112

Operating expenses 190

Operating income 3,498

Other income, net (15)

Pre-tax net income 3,483

Net income $ 3,483

in the opinion of management,the accompanying unaudited financial statements containall adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary
to fairiy present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not

include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial

statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally
accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange

Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



l
. ÎÛuwsow CREDITTRADE, INC.

BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:
Deferred tax asset - noncurrent $ 610

Investment in affiliates 4,178

Other noncurrent assets 4,788

Assets $ 4,788

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Due to affiliates, net 6,513

Current liabilities 6,513

EQUITY:
Retained deficit (2,307)

Accumulated other comprehensive income 582

Equity (1,725)

Total liabilities and equity $ 4,788

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly

present our financial position and results of operations for the periDd presented. Certain informatiDn normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes

accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental

Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete

financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for

the year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



TRADETHEw0Jttf CREDITTRADE, INC.
STATEMENT OFINCOME

Year Ended December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Total revenue $

Operating expenses

Operating income

Pre-tax net income

income tax expense (101)

Net loss $ (101)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain ali adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly

present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance

with accounting principles generally accepted in the United states of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes

accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements ofintercontinentai Exchange,

Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial

statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year

ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.



DCFB,LLC(dormant)
Balance Sheet

TRAMTHEwoltto. As Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total equity $ 1

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2018 hasbeen derived from the audite

financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all c

information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financiai statements. Thesefinancial statemt

should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and

Exchange Commission.



eCops,LLC(dormant)
Balance Sheet

TMMM wolttDs As Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member Equity 1

Total Member Equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America havebeen condensed or omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include incorr

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audite

financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all c

information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statemt

should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the

ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and

ExchangeCommission.



Electric Railroad LLC

Balance Sheet

a K TRADmEWORif As Of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total equity S 1

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incorr
taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audite

financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all c

information required by generally accepted accounting principlesfor complete financial statements. These financial statemi

should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

ended December 31, 2018,which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and

Exchange Commission.



TRADETHEWORLD

Enterprises Aviation, LLC

Balance Sheet

As Of December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Prepaid expenses and other current assets $ 68

Due from affliliate 891

Current assets 959

NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Deferred Tax Asset 27

Non-current assets 27

Total assets $ 986

LIABILITIESand EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 298

Accrued salaries and benefits 168

Current liabilities 466

EQUITY:

Contributed capital 151

Retained earnings 369

Equity 520

Total liability and equity $ 986

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United states of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by

generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in

conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,
2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.



Enterprises Aviation, LLC

Income Statement

tru tor Tm waaro" Year Ended December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

TOTAL REVENUE $ -

OPERATINGEXPENSES:

Selling, general and administrative (178)

Operating expenses (178)

Pre-tax net income 178

Income tax expense 132

Net income $ 46

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financiai statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of lntercontinental Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not include all of the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.



FINRA/NYSE Trade Reporting Facility LLC

Balance Sheet

TRADETHEWORLD. As Of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audite

financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inciude all c

information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statemi

should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and

Exchange Commission.



Guaranty Clearing Corporation (dormant)
Balance Sheet

.K TRADETHEWORio. As Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets $ 1

Total assets i

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normaliy inciuded in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incorr

taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audite

financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all c

information required by generally accepted accounting principles for compiete financial statements. These financial statemi

should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the
ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and

Exchange Commission.



Hawk Enterprises 1, Inc.(dormant)
Balance Sheet

.K TRADETHEWORio. As Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audite
financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all c

information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statemt

should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the
ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and

Exchange Commission.



Hawk Enterprises 2, LLC(dormant)
Balance Sheet

. TRAMmwoRto. As Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financiai statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normaliy included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incon

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audite

financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all c

information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statemi

should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the

ended December31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and

ExchangeCommission.



Highway Networks LLC
Balance Sheet

Tuomewono. As Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

MABILITIESAND EQUITY:

EQUITY:
Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total equity $ 1

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consistingof nor
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly presentour financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certaininformation normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principlesgenerally

acceptedin the United States of America havebeen condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not Include incorr
taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audite

financial statements of lntercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not Includeall e

information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statemt

should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the
ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and

Exchange Commission.



ICE4165 LLC

Balance Sheet

a TRAMMWORif As Of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Cash Clearing

Other assets 1

Total assets 1

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

EQUITY:
Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total equity 4 1



ICE 5660 LLC

Balance Sheet

TuosTlqEwolues As Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cashand cash equivalents $ (14)

Prepalds 29

Current assets 15

PROPERTYPLANTAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment cost 137,202

Accurnulated depreciation (35,967)

Property andequipment,net 101,235

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Other non-current assets 138

Non-current assets 138

Total assets $ 101,388

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 1,170

Due to affiliate 115,742

Other 56

Current liabilities 116,968

Total liabilities 116,968

EQUITY:

Contributed capital 37,776

Retained deficit (53,356)

Equity (15,580)

Total liabilities and equity $ 101,388

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and.results of operations for the period

presented.Certain Information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not
include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived

from the audited financial statements ofintercontinental Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does

not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinental Exchange, Inc.financial statements and

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously flied

with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



ICE5660 LLC
income Statement

vsAor T He wo ato- Year Ended December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Total Revenue O

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Professional Services 728

Rent and other occupancy 3,048

Seiling, general and administrative 1,490

Amortization and depreciation expense 9,269

Operating expenses 14,535

Net loss $ (14,535)

In the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consistingof normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financiai position and results of operations for the period presented. certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been
condensedor omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. Thebalance sheetat

December31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at

that date but doesnot include all of the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.
Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction with the lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

year ended December31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securitiesand Exchange
Commission.



ICEAtrium, Inc.

L TRADE THEWORLD. BALANCESHEET
As of December 31,2018

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents ou
Accounts receivable, net of allowance 390

Prepaid expensesand other current assets 879
income tax receivable 43

Current assets 1,762

PLANT PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment 1,169
Accumulated depreciation (378)

Property and equipment, net 791

NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Goodwill 1,126
Other non-current assets 8

Deferred tax receivable 994
Other non-current assets 2,128

Assets 4,681

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payableand accrued liabilities 991
Accrued salaries and benefits 222

Due to affiliates 6,046
Current liabilities 7,259

Liabilities 7,259

SHAREHOLDERSEQUITY:

Additional paid-in capital 83

Retained deficit (2,661)

Equity (2,578)

Total liabilities and equity $ 4,681

In the oplnlon of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain Information normally
Included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include Income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31,2018has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at
that date but does not include all of the Information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These

financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange
Commission.



ICEAtrium, Inc.
L Immwone' STATEMENT OF INCOME

YearEndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Data services fees,net $ 1,878
Affiliate revenue -

Total revenue 1,878

Compensation and benefits 1,587

Professional services 112

Technology and communication 4,111
Rent and occupancy 80

Selling,general and administrative (43)
Depreciation and amortization 237

Affiliate expense 1,317
Operating expenses 7,401

Operating loss (5,523)

Other expense (income), net (98)

Other expense,net (98)

Pre-tax net loss (5,425)

income tax benefit 1,131

Net loss (4,294)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adJustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position
and results of operations for the period presented. certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

states of America have beencondensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting andequity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2018 hasbeen

derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements.These financial statements should beread in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31,2018, which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form lo-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.



ICEBRAZILTECHNOLOGY,LLC

elf BALANCESHEETIN TRADETHEWORLD'
As of December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Due from affiliate $ 338

Current assets. 338

Assets 338

LIABILITIESand EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Current liabilities 0

SHAREHOLDERSEQUITY:

Retained earnings 338

Equity 338

Total liabilities and equity $ 338

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and resuits of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally
included in financlai statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America havebeen
condensed or omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. Thebalance sheetat

December 31,2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at
that date but doesnot include all of the information required by generaliy accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These

financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

year ended December31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.



ICEBRAZILTECHNOLOGY,LLC
L mons woluo" STATEMENT OF INCOME

YearEndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Total revenue

Selling, general and administrative

Operating expenses

Pre-tax net income -

incometax expense -

Net income -

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normalrecurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present ourfinancial position

and results of operations for the period presented.Certain Information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America have beencondensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2018 hasbeen

derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchan8e, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements.These financial statements should beread in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in ourAnnual Report onForm 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission,



CLEARCREDITO

ICEClear Credit
Balance Sheet

AS Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thouSandS)

CURREleTASSETS:

Cashand cash equivalents $ 63,742
Cash- clearing member deposits 25,225,628
Accounts receivable, net of allowance 8,016
Restricted Cash 90,000

Prepaid expensesand other current assets 19,943
Current income Tax Receivable 3,549

Current Assets 25,410,878

PLANTPROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment cost 46,964
Accumulated depreciation (32,056)

Property and equipment, net 14,908

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS:

Restricted cash long term 50,000
Other noncurrent assets 50,000

Assets $ 25,475,786

LIABiLiTIESand MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILiTIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 37,917
Accrued salaries and benefits 5,325
Dueto afflilates 10,017

Margin deposits and guaranty funds 25,225,641
Deferred revenue 2,705

Current liabilities 25,281,605

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

Deferred tax liabilities - noncurrent 23
Other Non Current Liabilities 148

Noncurrent liabilities 171

Uabilities 25,281,776

EQUITY:

Contributed capitai 105,072
Retained earnings 88,938

Total equity 194,010

Total liabilities and equity Š 25,475,786

Inthe opinion of management,the accompanyingunaudited financial statementscontain all adjustments(consistingof
normalrecurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented.certain Information normallyincluded in financial statementspreparedin accordancewith accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America have beencondensedor omitted. These financial
statements do not include incometaxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balancesheet at December 31,
2018 hasbeenderivedfrom the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent

company)at that date but does not includeall of the information required bygenerallyaccepted accountingprinciples

for complete financial statements.These financial statements should be read in conJunctionwith the intercontinental

Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notesthereto for the year ended December31,2018,which are contained in

our Annual Report on Form 10-K previouslyfiled with the securitiesand Exchange commission.



CLEAR CREDIT*

ICEClear Credit
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Clearing and processing fees $ 122,778
Market Data Fees 47

Other revenue 45,796
Affiliate revenue 4,861

Total Revenue 173,482

Expenses:
Compensation and benefits 18,591
Professional services 574

Technology andcommunication 5,506
Rent and occupancy 1,046
Selling, general andadministrative 882.

Depreciation andamortization 7,825

Service and license fees to affiliates 28,804

Operating Expenses • 63,228

Operating income 110,254

Øther expense,net (2,963)
Pre-Tax Net income 107,291

income tax expense (1,745)
Net income $ 109,036

In the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal
recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly presentour financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain
information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally acceptedin the
United states of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. Thebalancesheet at December31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of

Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by
generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in

conjunction with the lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018,
which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



ICEClear U.S.Inc.
Balance Sheet

Asof December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Current assets:

Cashand cashequivalents 23,236

Margin deposits and guaranty funds 6,718,764

Restricted Cash 93,100

Accountsreceivable,net of allowance 35,092

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 3,769

Current assets 6,873,961

Other non-current assets:

Restricted cash 61,000

Deferred tax asset - noncurrent 1,886

Other non-current assets 62,886

Total assets 6,936,847

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 12,846
Accrued salaries and benefits 1,935

Margin depositsand guaranty funds 6,718,764
Deferred Revenue 1,241

Due to affiliates, net 31,063

Current liabilities 6,765,849

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES:

Other noncurrent liabilities 6,203

Noncurrent portion of licensing agreement

Noncurrent Uabilities 6,203

Total liabilities 6,772,052

Equity:
Contributed capital 62,542

Retained earnings 102,255

Total equity 164,797

Total liabilities and equay 6,936,849

in the oplnlon of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information

normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

Amerlea have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method

accounting. Thebalancesheet at December 31, 2018 hasbeenderived from the audited financial statements of lntercontinental

Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted

accounting principlesfor complete financial statements.Thesefinancial statements shouldbe read in conjunction with the

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are

contained in our Annual Report on Form10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



TRADE THE WORLD'

ICEClear U.S.Inc.
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Transaction and clearing fees, net $ 300,477

Other revenues 21,741
Service and licensefees for affiliates 689

Total revenues 322,907

Expenses:

Compensation and benefits 9,928

Professional services 1,381
Technology and communication 479

Rent and occupancy 838

Selling, general and adminstrative 2,450

Service and license fees to affiliates 58,690

Operating expenses 73,766

Operating income 249,141

Other expenses, net 3,318

Interest expense to affiliates (500)

Other expense,net 2,818

Pre-tax net income 251,959

income tax expense 69,623

Net income $ 182,336

In the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of
normal recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly presentour financial position and results of operations for the period
presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America havebeen condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial

statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31,
2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent

company) at that date but does not includeall of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles
for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction with the
IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2018,

which are contained in ourAnnual Report on Form 10-K previouslyfiled with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



ICECredit Hub,LLC

BalanceSheet

TuoEmwasto' As Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash & Equivalents (36)

Prepaid expenses and other Current Assets 133
97

PROPERTYPLANTAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment cost 7,870

Accumulated depreciation (7,386)

Property and equipment net 484

OTHERNONCURRENT ASSETS

Goodwill 4,776
Other noncurrent assets 19

Other noncurrent assets 4,795

Total assets $ 5,376

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 257
Accrued salaries and benefits 778

Dueto affiliate 20,365

Current liabilities 21,400

Total liabilities 21,400

EQUITY:

Contributed capital 8,940

Retained deficit (24,964)

Equity (16,024)

Total liabilities and equity $ 5,376

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of

normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period

presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting princip

generally accepted in the United States of America havebeen condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not
include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2018 has been deriv

from the audited finanelal statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but t

not include all of the Information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. financial statements an

notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously

with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



ICECredit Hub, LLC
income Statement

ICe rance Tse wono' As Of Decernber 31, 2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

REVENUES:

Transaction fees,net $ -

Operating revenues

OPERATINGEXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 463

Professional services O

M&A Expenses 500

Rent and other occupancy 409

Technology 72

Selling, generai & administration 40

Amortization & depreciation expense 427

Service & license fees to affiliates 528

Operating expenses 2,439

Other income net 5

Pre-tax net loss (2,434)

Net loss $ (2,434)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have

been condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance

sheet at December31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent

company) at that date but doesnot includeall of the information required by generally accepted accounting principlesfor complete financial

statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction with the lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes

thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-Kpreviously filed with the Securities and
ExchangeCommission.



TRADE T HE WolltD'

ICE Data Analytics LLC
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Current assets:

Accounts receivable, net of allowance 6,632

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 442

Income tax receivable 12

Due from affiliates, net 347,938

Current assets 355,024

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment cost 16,171

Accumulated depreciation (6,189)

Property and equipment, net 9,982

Other non-current assets:

Other noncurrent assets 154

other non-current assets 154

Total assets $ 365,160

LIABILITIES and EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 1,090

Accrued salarles and benefits 2,716

Deferred revenue 1,217

Current liabHities 5,023

Non-Current liabilities:
Other noncurrent liabilities 1,792

Non-current flabilities 1,792

Total liabilities 6,815

Equity:

Contributed capital 1,248

Retained earnings 357,097

Total equity 358,345

Total liabiHtles and equity $ 365,160

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

Information normally Included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America have been condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

intercontinental Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by

generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements, These financial statements should be read in conjunction

with the intercontinental Exchange, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2018, which are

contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



ICE Data Analytics LLC
Statement of Income

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Data services fees, net $ 35,901

Total revenues 35,901

Expenses:
Compensation and benefits 10,160
Professional services 94

Acquisition-related transaction and integration costs 214

Technology and communication 2,00s

Rent and occupancy 1,521
Selling, general and administrative 491

Depreciation and amortization 3,421
Operating expenses 17,909

Operating income 17,992
Other income, net 1

Pre-tax net income 17,993
Income tax expense 7
Net income $ 17,986

In the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain
information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America havebeen condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of

lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not includeall of the information required by
generally acceptedaccounting principlesfor complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in

conjunction with the Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018,
which are contained in our Anrfal Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



TRADE THE WOlllD"

ICE Data Connectivity and Feeds, Inc.
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Current assets:

Accounts receivable, net of allowance 20,367
income tax receivable 338

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 367
Current assets 21,072

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment cost 13,742
Accumulated depreciation (7,988)

Property and equipment, net 5,754

other non-current assets:

Other noncurrent assets 849
Deferred tax assets- non-current 6,537

Other non-current assets 7,386

Total assets $ 34,212

LIABIUTIES and EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 4,888
Accruedsalaries andbenefits 4,553
Deferred revenue 761

Due to affiliates, net 180,086
Current liabilities 190,288

Non-current liabilities:
Other noncurrent liabilities 335

Deferred revenue- long-term 549
Non-current liabliities 884

Total liabilities 191,172

Equity:
Contributed capital 2,946
Retained deficit (159,906)

Total equity (156,960)

Total liabilities and equity 5 34,212

In the opinion of management,the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain

Information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generallyaccepted in the
United states of America have been condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include Incometaxes accounting and

equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December31,2018has beenderived from the audited financial statements of
Intercontinental Exchange,Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by

generally accepted accounting principlesfor complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction
with the Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December31, 2018, which are

contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securitiesand Exchangecommission.



ICE Data Connectivity and Feeds, Inc.
Statement of Income

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Data services fees, net $ 69,660
Affiliate revenue 324

Total revenues 69,984

Expenses:
Compensation and benefits 28,757

Professional services 2,525

Acquisition-related transaction and integrationcosts 493

Technology and communication 22,223

Rentand occupancy 2,571
Selling, general and administrative 805

Depreciation and amortization 2,785

Affiliate expense 9,695

Operating expenses 69,854

Operating loss 130

Other expense, net 68

Other income, net 68

Pre-tax net loss 198

income tax benefit 3,310

Net income s 3,508

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adJustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

lntercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by

generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction

with the Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are

contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously flied with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



ICEData Derivatives, Inc.
Baiance Sheet

As of December 31,2018

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cashand cash equivaients $ 194
Accounts receivable, net of allowance 14,474

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 236
Current assets 14,904

PIANT PROPERTYAND EQUiPMENT:

Property and equipment 36,041
Accumulated depreciation (22,511)

Property and equipment, net 13,530

OTHERNON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Goodwill 306,722

Other intangibles, net 13,668
Other non-current assets 320,390

Total assets Š 348,824

LIABIUTIESand EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 827
Accrued salaries and benefits 338
Due to affiliate 27,548

Deferred revenue, current 24,313

income tax payable 209
Current liabilities 53,235

NON-CURRENT UABILITIES:
Deferred tax liability- non-current 7,518

Other non-current liabilities 2,922

Non-current liabliities 10,440

Total liabilities 63,675

EQUITY:
Additional paid-in-capital 6,962

Retained earnings 278,187

Total equity 285,149

Total Uabilities and equity $ 348,824

inthe opinionof management,the accompanyingunaudited financial statements containall adjustments(consistingof normal
recurringadjustments) necessaryto fairly present ourfinancial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally Includedin financial statements preparedin accordancewith accounting principlesgenerally

acceptedin the Unitedstates of Americahave beencondensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statementsdo not include Income
taxes accounting andequity method accounting.The balancesheet at December 31,2018 hasbeenderived from the audited
financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that datebut does not include all of the

information required by generallyaccepted accounting principlesfor complete financialstatements. Thesefinancial statements

should be read in conJunctionwith the intercontinentalExchangeGroup,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year
endedDecember31, 2018, whicharecontained in our Annual Reporton Form 10-K previouslyfiled with the securitiesand
Exchange Commission.



ICEData Derivatives, Inc.
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31,2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Data services fees,net $ 54,857

Affiliate revenue 13

Total revenue 54,870

Compensation and benefits 2,080
Professional services 72

Technology and communication 8,303
Rent and occupancy 215

Selling, general and administrative 756

Depreciation and amortization 19,625
Affiliate expense 41,131

Operating expenses 72,182

Operating loss (17,312)

Interest income 7

Other income, net 21

Other expense,net 28

Pre-tax net loss (17,284)

Income tax benefit 2,560



ICEData IndiceS,LLC

L ICeTRADETHE WORtD. BALANCESHEET
As of December 31,2018

(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents als
Accounts receivable,net of allowance 22,870

Prepaidexpenses and other current assets 347
Current assets 24,036

PLANT PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment 2,932
Accumulated depreciation (291)

Property and equipment, net 2,641

NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Goodwill 90,895

Other intangibles,net 41,967
Other non-current assets 132,862

Assets 159,539

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payableand accrued liabilities 3,039
Accrued salaries and benefits 1,798

Due to affilities 132,429
Deferred revenue (283)

Current liabilities 136,983

NON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Other non-current liabilities 58

Liabilities 137,041

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:

Additional paid in capital 1,053

Retained earnings 21,445
Equity 22,498

Total liabilities and equity $ 159,539

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United states of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31,2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at
that date but does not include all of the Information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financlai statements.

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange
Commission.



ICE Data Indices, LLC
L ImmwealD' STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year EndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Data services fees,net $ 52,558

Affiliate revenues 373

Total revenue 52,931

Compensation and benefits 8,301

Professional services 589

Technology andcommunication 10,432

selling, general and administrative 633

Depreciation andamortization 7,852
Affiliate expenses 4,978

Operating expenses 32,785

Operating Income 20,146

Affiliate Interest expense 2,935
Other expense 60

Other expense,net 2,995

Pre-tax net Income 17,151

Net Income 17,151

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adJustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position
and results of operations for the period presented.Certain Information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

states of America have been condensedor omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been

derived from the audited financial statements ofintercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements.These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange commission.



ICEData investment Group, LLC
Balance Sheet

. TRAMMWORif As Of December 31,2018
(unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total equity

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain Information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America havebeen condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incorr
taxes accounting and equity method accounting. Thebalancesheet at December 31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audite
financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all e

information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial stateinents. Thesefinancial stateme

should be read in conjunction with the Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year e
December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previouslyfiled with the Securities and Exchan

Commission.



ICE Data LP Controller: ICE Data Mgmt Grp LLC

Balance Sheet

Tuot iMEwolltg As Of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash ands Cash Equivalents (19)
Accounts receivable, net of allowance $ 6,767

Prepaids and other current assets -

Current Income tax receivable

Due from affiliates 105,297
Current Assets 112,045

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment cost 21
Accumulateddepreciation (21)

Property and equipment net 0

OTHERNONCURRENTASSETS

Deferred tax asset - noncurrent 0

Other noncurrent assets 0

Total assets $ 112,045

LIABIUTIESAND EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 146 e

Accrued salariesand benefits 1,179

income taxes payable 31

Deferred revenue 1,694

Current liabilities 3,050

Non Current Liabilities (460)

Total liabliities 2,590

EQUITY:

Contributed capital 6,218

Retained earnings 103,237

Equity 109,455

Total liabilities and equity $ 112,045

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financialstatements contain all adjustments (consisting of non
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly presentour financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
certain Information normallyincluded in financialstatements preparedin accordancewith accounting principlesgenerally
accepted in the United States of Amerlea have been condensedor omitted.Thesefinancial statements do not include incon
taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balancesheet at December 31,2018 hasbeenderived from the audite

financialstatements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot includeall c

informationrequired bygenerallyacceptedaccounting principles for complete financialstatements.Thesefinancialstatemi

shouldbe read in conjunction with the intercontinental Exchange,Inc.financialstatements and notes thereto for the year e
December 31,2018,which arecontained in our Annual Reporton Form 10-K previouslyfiled with the Securities and Exchan
commission.



ICEData LP Controller: ICEData Mgmt Grp LLC
Income Statement

Emos a womo' Year Ended December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

REVENUES:

Market data revenue $ 27,465

Revenue from affiliate, net 1,360

Operating revenues 28,825

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 4,108
Professional Services 22

Rent andother occupancy 167

Technology and communication 127

Selling, general & administration 278

Intercompany Expense 4,186

Operating expenses 8,888

Pre-tax net income 19,937

Income tax expense 5,316
Net income Š 14,621

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. certain Information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally acceptedin the United States of Amerlea havebeen
condensedor omitted.Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balancesheet at

December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at
that date but does not includeall of the information required by generally acceptedaccounting principlesfor complete financial statements.
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

year ended December31, 2018, which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange
Commission.



ICEData Management Group, LLC
Balance Sheet

TMDETHEWoluov As Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total Equity 4 i

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financiai statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial positionand results of operations for the period presented.
Certaininformation normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally

acceptedin the United States of America havebeen condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include incorr

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balancesheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audite
financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot includeall e

information required bygenerally accepted accounting principlesfor complete financial statements. These financial statems

should be read in conjunction with the Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year e
December31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securitiesand Exchan
Commission.



L TRADE THE WORLD

ICE Data Pricing & Reference Data, LLC
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents 1,082

Accounts receivable,net of allowance 153,267

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 3,168

Due from affiliates, net 2,581,450

Current assets 2,738,967

Property and equipment:

Property andequipment cost 50,652
Accumulated depreciation (28,240)

Property and equipment, net 22,412

Total assets $ 2,761,379

LIABILITIES and EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 21,432

Accrued salaries and benefits 10,367

Deferred revenue 1,932

Current liabilities 33,731

Non-current liabilities:
other noncurrent liabilities 11,471

Non-current liabilities 11,471

Total liabilities 45,202

Equity:

Contributed capital 7,417

Retained earnings 2,708,760

Total equity 2,716,177

Total liabilities and equity $ 2,761,379

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting.Thebalance sheet at December 31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of

lntercontinental Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by
generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in

conjunction with the intercontinental Exchange, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018,

which are contained in our AnnualReport on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities andExchangeCommission.



ICE Data Pricing & Reference Data, LLC
Statement of income

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Data services fees, net 659,652
Affiliate revenue 10,685

Total revenues 670,337

Expenses:

Compensation and benefits 59,356

Professional services 13,604
Acquisition-related transaction and integration costs 11,491

Technology and communication 59,718

Rent and occupancy 5,264
Selling, general and administrative 4,116
Depreciation and amortization 10,612

Affiliate expense 23,112

Operating expenses 187,273

operating income 483,064
Other expense, net 557

Pre-tax net income 482,507
Income tax expense 68

Net income Š 482,439

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain
Information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United states of America havebeen condensedor omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot include all of the information required by
generally acceptedaccounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in

conjunction with the Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018,
which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange commission.



ICEData Services Wireless LLC

el . BALANCESHEETTRADE THE WOR1.D
As of December 31,2018

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cashand cashequivalents a s,4/5

Accounts receivable, net of allowance 1,224
Due from affiliates 347

Prepaid expensesand other current assets 274
Current assets 5,323

PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment 4,827
Accumulated depreciation (2,003)

Property and equipment, net 2,824

NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Goodwill 211

Other intangibles, net 2,729
Other non-current assets 573

Other non-current assets 3,513

Assets 11,660

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 2,053
Other current liabilities 35

Deferred revenue O
Current liabilities 2,088

Liábilities 2,088

SHAREHOLDERSEQUITY:

Retained earnings 9,572

Equity 9,572

Total liabilities and equity $ 11,660

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain Information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United states of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include Income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31,2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not Include all of the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.

Thesefinancialstatementsshouldbe readin conjunctionwith the IntercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.financial statements andnotes thereto for

the year ended December31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously flied with the Securities and Exchange

Commission.



ICEData Services Wireless LLC
L mot mwono' STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year EndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Data services fees, net $ 7,341

Total revenue 7,341

Professional services 385

Technology and communication 3,902

Rentandoccupancy 2

Selling, general and administrative 206

Depreciation and amortization 1,787

Operating expenses 6,282

Operating income 1,059

Other expense, net (25)
Other expense,net (25)

Pre-tax net income 1,084

Net income 1,084

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present ourfinancial position
and results of operations for the period presented.certain Information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America have beencondensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2018 has been

derived from the audited financial statements ofintercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted

accounting principles for complete financial statements.These financial statements should beread in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto
for the year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in ourAnnual Reporton Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchan8e Commission.



TRADE THé woRt.D'

ICE Data Services, Inc.
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thOusands)

Current assets:

Accounts receivable, net of allowance 1,017

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 7,448
Current assets 8,465

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment cost 191,990

Accumulated depreciation (50,685)

Property and equipment, net 141,305

Other non-current assets:
Deferredtax assets- non-current 1,038
Other noncurrent assets 147

Other non-current assets 1,185

Total assets $ 150,955

LIABILITIES and EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Accounts payableand accrued liabilities 22,481
Accrued salarles and benefits 13,970

Other current liabilities

Current Incometax payable 989
Due to affiliates, net 2,034,657

Current liabilities 2,072,097

Non-current liabilities:
Other noncurrent liablilties 21,966

Non-current liabilities 21,966

Total liabilities , 2,094,063

Equity:
Contributed capital (674,419)

Retained deficit (1,268,689)

Total equity (1,943,108)

Total liabilities and equky Š 150,955

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adJustments (consisting of normal
recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by

generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction
with the intercontinental Exchange, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2018,which are

contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



TRADE THE WORLD'

ICE Data Services, Inc.
Statement of Income

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Data services fees, net $ 1,117

Affiliate revenue 84

Total revenues 1,201

Expenses:
Compensation and benefits 65,380

Professional services 3,553

Acquisition-related transaction and integration costs 1,100
Technology and communication 18,874

Rent and occupancy 4,352
Selling, general and administrative 7,197

Depreciation and amortization 27,818
Affiliate expense 1,006

Operating expenses 129,280

Operating loss (128,079)
Affiliafe interest income 20,349
Other income, net 436

Pre-tax net loss (107,294)
Income tax expense 132,234

.Net loss $ (239,528)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal
recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United Statesof America havebeencondensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balance sheetat December 31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of

Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by
generally accepted accounting principlesfor complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in
conjunction with the Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December31, 2018,

which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securitiesand ExchangeCommission.



ICEeConfirm LLC

1Ce , BALANCESHEETTRADETHE WORtD
As of December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash andcash equivalents y ¿,usz
Accounts receivable,net of allowance 1,259

Duefrom affiliates 5,506
Current assets 8,797

Assets 8,797

LIABILITIESand EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities -

Current liabilities 0

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Other non-current liabilities 362

Non-current liabilities 362

Liabilities 362

SHAREHOLDERSEQUITY:

Retained earnings 8,435

Equity 8,435

Total iiabilities and equity $ 8,797

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairiy present our financial position and resuits of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America havebeen
condensed or omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at
that date but doesnot includeall of the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principlesfor complete financial statements. These

financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

year ended December 31, 2018, which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange

Commission.



ICE eConfirm LLC
TRADETilEW0ltt0" STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year EndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Transaction and clearing fees,net $ 6,982
Total revenue 6,982

Selling,general and administrative 26.00
Affiliate expense 1,367

Operating expenses 1,393

Operating income 5,589

Pre-tax net income 5,589

Net income 5,589

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited finanelat statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurrin8 adjustments) necessary to fairly present our finanelai position
and results of operations for the period presented. certain Information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America havebeencondensedoromitted.These financial statements donot include incometaxes accounting andequity method accounting.The balancesheet at December 31,2018 hasbeen
derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements.These financialstatementsshould be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchan8e Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto
for the yearended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange commission.



ICEETFHub,LLC

Balance Sheet

To TewoRtf As Of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total equity $ 1

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally

accepted in the United Statesof America have been condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include incon
taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audite
financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all e

information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statemt

should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and

Exchange Commission.



ICEExecution Services LLC

Balance Sheet

TilADEiMEWORLD. As Of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ -

Due to Affiliates 1,304

Current assets 1,304

PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property andequipment cost -

Accumulated depreciation -

Property and equipment, net -

Total Assets $ 1,304

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

Total liabilities -

EQUITY:

Contributed Capital 759

Retained earnings 545

Equity 1,304

Total liabilities and equity $ 1,304

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain ali adjustments (consisting of norn
recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally inciuded in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United states of America havebeen condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not inciude incom

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balancesheetat December 31,2018 hasbeen derived from the auditer

financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot inciude all of
information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinanclai stateme

should be read in conjunction with the intercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year er
December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previouslyfiled with the securities and Exchang
Commission.



ICEExecution Services LLC
Income Statement

lCe gaang Tse wonto" Year Ended December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

Total revenue 0

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Selling,general & administration $ -

Operating expenses 0

Net loss -

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessaryto fairly presentour financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted inthe United States of America have been

condensedor omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December31,2018 has beenderived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at
that date but doesnot includeall of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.
These financiaistatements should be read in conjunction with the Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

year ended December31, 2018, which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K prevlouslyfiled with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.



TRADE THE WOiltD'

ICE Futures U.S.Inc.
Balance Sheet

As of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Current assets:

Cashand cashequivalents $ 11,757

Restricted cash 27,600

income tax receivable 132

Accounts receivable (5,216)

Prepaid expensesand other current assets 1,400

Due from affiliates, net 34,018

Current assets 69,691

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment cost 1,619

Accumulated depreciation (1,488)

Property and equipment, net 131

Other non-current assets:

Goodwill 912,536

Other intangibles assets,net 293,550

Other noncurrent assets 3,973

Other non-current assets 1,210,059

Total assets $ 1,279,881

LIABILITIESand EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accruedliabliities $ 12,179

Accrued salariesand benefits 2,666

Deferred revenue

Margin Deposits and Guaranty funds 1,321

Current Habilities 16,243

Non-current liabilities:

Deferred tax liabilities - noncurrent 75,124

Other noncurrent liabilities 4,283

Non-current liabilities 79,407

Totalliabilities 95,650

Equity:
Contributed capital 75,867

Retained earnings 1,108,364

Total equity 1,184,231

Total liabilities and equity Š 1,279,881

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consistingof normal

recurring adJustments)necessaryto fairly present our financial position and resultsof operations for the period presented.Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generallyaccepted in the

United States of America have been condensedor omitted.Thesefinancial statements do not include incometaxes accounting and

equity method accounting.The balance sheetat December31,2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of
Intercontinental Exchange,Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by

generally accepted accounting principlesfor complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in

conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,
2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously flied with the Securities and ExchangeCommission.



Lice TRADE THE WORtC

ICEFutures U.S.Inc.
Statement of Income

Year Ended December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Transaction and clearing fees,net $ 33,522
Market Data Fees -

Revenues from affiliates 112,820

Other revenues 1,125
Total revenues 147,467

Expenses:

Compensation and benefits 13,164
Professional services 127

Technology and communication 68

Rent and occupancy 790

Selling, general and adminstrative 743

Depreciation andamortization 2,150

Service and license fees to affiliates 41,972

Operating expenses 59,014

Operating income 88,453

Other expenses, net 997

Other expense, net 997

Pre-tax net income 89,450

Income tax expense 23,429

Net income $ 66,021

In the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consistingof normal
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly presentour financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally Included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principlesgenerally accepted in the
United States of America havebeen condensedor omitted. These financial statements do not Includeincome taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. Thebalancesheet at December31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of

Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot include all of the information required by
generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.These financial statements should be read in

conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financiaistatements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,
2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securitiesand Exchange commission.



ICEMarkets, Inc.
BalanceSheet

moes woRto' As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Due from affiliates 24,624

Current assets 24,624

Total assets $ 24,624

LIABILITIESAND MEMBEREQUITY:

CURRENT UABILITIES:

Accountspayable and accrued liabilities $ 10
Accrued salaries and benefits 1,257

Income taxes payable (3)

Current liabilities 1,264

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Deferred tax liabilities - noncurrent (597)

Non-current liabilities (597)

Total liabilities 667

EQUITY:

Contributed Capital 14,626

Retained earnings 9,331

Equity 23,957

Total liabilities and equity $ 24,624 $ -

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain Information

normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United states of
Amerlea have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method

accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,

Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting

principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the Intercontinental Exchange,
Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K

previously flied with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



ICEMarkets, Inc.
Income Statement

ICe ysans rue wonia" Year Ended December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

REVENUES:

Affiliate revenue $ 11,402

Operating Revenues 11,402

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 5,599

Professional services 370

Rent and occupancy 219

Technology and communication 4

Selling, general & administrative 316

Depreciation & amortization expense 0

Intercompany expense 3,462

Operating expenses 9,970

OTHEREXPENSE:

Other expense

Pre-tax net income 1,432

income tax expense 302

Net income $ 1,130

in the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consistingof normal recurring
adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain Information normally
Includedin financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America havebeen
condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at

that date but doesnot include all of the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

year ended December 31,2018, which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securitiesand Exchange
Commission.



ICEMortgage Services LLC

L Tuot m woluo, BALANCESHEET
As of December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ -

Current assets

OTHERNON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Goodwill 168,786

Other intangibles 107,882

Investment in subsidiary 203,512
Other non-current assets 480,180

Assets 480,180

LIABILITIESand EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

intercompany 15,276
Current liabilities 15,276

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Deferred tax liability - non current 30,865

Other non-current liabilities 81,245

Non-current liabilities 112,110

Liabilities 127,386

SHAREHOLDERSEQUITY:

Retained earnings 352,794

Equity 352,794

Total liabilities and equity $ 480,180

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring
adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally
inciuded in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generallyaccepted in the United Statesof America havebeen
condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December31,2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at

that date but doesnot include all of the Information required by generally acceptedaccounting principles for complete financial statements. These
financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange

Commisslon.



ICE Mortgage ServicesLLC
L mons weluf STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year EndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Intercompany revenue $ -

Total revenue O

Depreciation and amortization 2,968

Operating expenses 2,968

Operating loss (2,968)

Interest expense (358)

Other income, net (144)

Other loss,net (502)

Pre-tax net loss (3,470)

income tax benefit (925)

Net loss (2,545)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring ad]4stments) necessary to fairly present ourfinancial position
andresults of operations for the period presented.certain information normally included in financial statements prepared inaccordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

states of America have been condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accountin8 andequity method accountin8. The balance sheet at December 31,2018 has been

derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements.These financial statements should beread in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto
for the year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.



ICENGX US,Inc.
L TRADETHE WORLD. BALANCESHEET

Asof December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Prepaid expensesand otner current assets
Due from affiliate 673

income tax receivable 102

Current assets 778

PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment 25

Accumulated depreciation (1)
Property and equipment, net 24

NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Deferred tax liabilities- non-current 7
Other non-current assets 7

Assets 809

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 13
Accrued salaries and benefits 115

income tax payable o
SECfees payable

Current liabilities 128

Liabilities 128

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:

Retained earnings 632

Accumulated other comprehensive income 49

Equity 681

Total liabilities and equity $ 809

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments

(consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of
operations for the period presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted inthe United States of America have been condensedor
omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The

balance sheet at December 31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental

Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by

generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be
read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the

Securities and ExchangeCommission.



ICE NGX US,Inc.
L Orammwonto" STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year EndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Other revenues $ 2,017
Total revenue 2,017

Compensation and benefits 1,747
Professional Services 15

Technology and communleation 37

Rentand other occupancy 80

Selling,general and administrative 17

Depreciation andamortization 1
Affiliate expense 3

Operating expenses 1,900

Operating Income 117

Other income (expense) (63)

Pre-tax net income 54

income tax expense 35

Net income 19

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary

to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain Information normally included in financial statements prepared

in accordance with accounting principles generallyaccepted in the United States of America havebeen condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not
include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December31, 2018 has beenderived from the audited financial statements

of intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot include all of the information required bygenerally accepted

accounting principles for complete financial statements.These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.
financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018,which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form10-K previously filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.



THADF Tmwenn'

ICE PROCESSING LLC
BALANCE SHEET

As of December 31, 2018
(unaudited)

(In thousands)

OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Investment in affiliates $ 8,536

other non-current assets 8,536

Assets $ 8,536

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Due to affiliates, net $ 8,583

Current liabilities 8,583

EQUITY:
Retained deficit (46)

Equity (46)

Total uabilities and Equity $ 8,536

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information

normally Included in financlai statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxesaccounting and equity method

accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,
Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting

principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange
Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on

Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and ExchangeCommission.



ICEPROCESSINGLLC
L or at woluo' STATEMENT OF INCOME

YearEndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Total revenue

Operating expenses

Operating income

Other Income -

Pre-tax net income

Income tax expense

Net income $

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments)

necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain Information normally included in financial

statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These

financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2018 has been derived

from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the
Information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in

conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2018, which are
contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-Kpreviously filed with the Securities and ExchangeCommission.



ICESecurities Execution & Clearing,LLC
Balance Sheet

TRADETHEWORLD As Of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total equiW

In the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America havebeen condensed or omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include incorr
taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December31, 2018has been derived from the audite

financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all e

information required bygenerally accepted accounting principlesfor complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statemt

should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

ended December31,2018,which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and

Exchange Commission.



ICESwap Trade LLC
Balance Sheet

. TRADEiMEWORt0s As Of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cashequivalents $ 822
Restricted cash 675

Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets 29

Due frorn affiliate 13,226

Current assets 14,752

Total assets $ 14,752

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 2

Current liabilities 2

EQUITY:

Contributed capital 9,200

Retained earnings 5,550

Equity 14,750

Total liabilities and equity $ 14,752

in the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of not

recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United states of America havebeen condensedor omitted. These financial statements do not include incor
taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balancesheetat December31,2018 hasbeen derived from the audit
financial statements of lntercontinental Exchange,Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all t

information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statem
should be read in conjunction with the Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year
ended December31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and

Exchange Commission.



ICESwap Trade LLC
income Statement

HAct T Hewonow Year Ended December 31,2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

REVENUES:

Transactionfees $ 2,589

Operating revenues 2,589

OPERATINGEXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 20

Professionalservices 2

Technology Expenses 87

Rent and occupancy 15

Selling,general & administrative 15

Serviceand licensefees to affiliate 799

Operating expenses 938

Operating income 1,651

Other expense 0

Net income $ 1,651

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally
included in financiai statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been
condensedor omitted.Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. Thebalancesheet at

December31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at

that date but doesnot include all of the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principlesfor complete financial statements.

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

year ended December31, 2018, which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securitiesand Exchange

Commission.



ICETrade Vault, LLC
Balance Sheet

As Of December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Current assets:

Cash and cashequivalents $ 4,284
Restricted cash 1,670

Accounts receivable, net of allowance 490

Current assets 6,444

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment cost 1,669
Accumulated depreciation (1,222)

Property andequipment, net 447

Total assets $ 6,891

Liabilities and Equity

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 40
Accrued salaries and benefits 297

Due to affiliate 725

Current liabilities 1,062

Non-current liabilities:

Other Non Current Liabilities -

Non-current liabilities 0

Total liabilities 1,062

EQUITY:

Contributed capital 2,756

Retained earnings 3,073

Total equity 5,829

Total liabilities and equity $ 6,891

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adJustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.

Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United states of America have been condensed or omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited

financial statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all

of the Information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial

statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securities and ExchangeCommission.



ICETrade Vault, LLC
income Statement

ICe mos Tm wonto" Year Ended December 31,2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Transaction fees,net $ 5,721
Revenues from affiliates 18,291

Total revenues 24,012

Operating expenses:

Compensation and benefits 1,411

Professional services (2)
Rent and other occupancy 75
Technology 2
Selling, general & administration 93

Amortization and depreciation expense 371

Service and license fees to affiliate 1,589
Total operating expenses 3,539

Operating income 20,473

Other income:

Other income, net (1)
Interest income from affiliates 0

Other Income (1)

Net Income Š 20,472

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principlesgenerally accepted in the United Statesof America have been
condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balancesheet at

December31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at

that date but doesnot include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.
Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction with the lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange
Commission.



ICEUK GP,LLC
Balance Sheet

TRADEist wonif As Of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total Equity $ 1

Inthe opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consistingof nor
recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally

acceptedin the United States of America havebeen condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not Include incorr
taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audite

financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inciude all o

information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statemi

should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentaiExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

ended December 31, 2018, which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and

ExchangeCommission.



ICEUK LP,LLC
Balance Sheet

, K TRAMTHEWORLDs As Of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total Equity $ 1

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain ali adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incorr

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balancesheet at December31,2018 has been derived from the audite
financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all e

information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statemt

should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securitiesand

Exchange Commission.



ICEU.S.Holding Company GP,LLC
Balance Sheet

TRADEMwoRto- As Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Non-current assets:

Investment in affiliate $ 15

Non-curent assets 15

Total assets 15

Llabilities andEquity

Equity:
Retained eamings 15

Total equity 15

Total liabilities and equity $ 15



ICEU.S.Holding Company LPLLC
Balance Sheet

TRADEMWORios As Of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Current assets:

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 8,496
Current assets 8,496

Investment in subsidiary 140,704

Total assets $ 149,200

Liabilities and Equity

Current liabilities:

Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities 16

Income taxes payable 5,691
Due to affiliate 0

Totai liabilities $ 5,707

Equity:

Contributed capital 46,258

Retained earnings 97,235

Total equity 143,493

Total liabilities and equity $ 149,200



ICEU.S.Holding Company LP LLC
income Statement

unor Tse wonri Year Ended December 31,2018

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

Total revenues -

Operating expenses:
Selling,general & administration 13

Total operating expenses 13

Operating loss (13)

Other income O

Provision for taxes 0

Net Loss $ (13)

in the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessaryto fairly presentour financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally
inciuded in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. Thebalance sheet at
December31,2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at
that date but does not inciude all of the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.
These financlai statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinental Exchange, Inc.financlaistatements and notes thereto for the

year ended December31, 2018, which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previouslyfiled with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.



ICEUS OTCCommodity Markets, LLC
Balance Sheet

TuotTHEwoRto. As Of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cashequivalents $ 10,738

Accounts receivable,net of allowance 17,912

Current income tax receivable (10)

Due from affiliate 17,029

Current assets 45,669

Total assets $ 45,669

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 11,514

Current liabilities 11,514

Total liabilities 11,514

EQUITY:

Additional paid-in capital 193

Retained earnings 33,962

Equity 34,155

Total liabilities and equity $ 45,669

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consistingof norrr

adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain info
normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the United

America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity me

accounting. The balance sheet at December31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontine

Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot include all of the information required bygenerally at

accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the

Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December31, 2018, which are con

Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange commission.



ICEUS OTCCommodity Markets, LLC
income Statement

ICe was ne wo no' As Of December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

REVENUES:

Transaction fees, net $ 761

Market data fees 69,826

Other revenue 20,008

Intercompany revenue 4,809

Operating revenues 95,404

OPERATINGEXPENSES:

Selling, general & administration 591

Service & license fees to affiliates 62,303

Operating expenses 62,894

Operating income 32,510

OTHERINCOME:

Other income (92)

Net income Š 32,418

in the opinion of management,the accompanyingunauditedfinancial statementscontain all adjustments (consistingof normal recurringadjustments)
necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the périod presented.Certain Information normally included in financial

statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principlesgenerally accepted in the United Statesof America havebeen condensed or omitted. These

financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 hasbeen derived from
the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not Include all of the information

required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the

Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on
Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.



TRADE THE WORLD'

Igloo intermediate Corporation
BalanceSheet

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1
Duefrom affiliates, net 8,654

Current assets 8,655

Other non-current assets:

Deferred tax assets - noncurrent 166

Other non-current assets 166

Total assets Š 8,821

LIABILITIESand EQ.UITY

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities -

Current liabilities

Total liabilities

Equity:
Retained earnings 8,821

Total equity 8,821

Total liabilities and equity 5 8,821

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally acceptedin the
United states of America havebeen condensed or omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not inciude income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by

generally acceptedaccounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction
with the intercontinental Exchange, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are
contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously flied with the Securities and Exchange commission.



TFADE iME WOR10'

laloo Intermediate Corporation
Statement of income

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Total revenues

Selling, general andadministrative

Operating expenses -

Operating loss -

Pre-tax net loss -

Income tax benefit 45
Net income 45

in the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financlaistatements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain
information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the

United Statesof America have been condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balancesheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot include all of the information required by
generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in

conjunction with the intercontinental Exchange,Inc.financialstatements and notes thereto for the year ended December31, 2018,
which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previouslyfiled with the Securities and ExchangeCommission.



TRADE THE wonto'

Interactive Data Holdings Corporation
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Non-current assets:

Goodwill 3,231,837

Other intangibles,net 2,037,258
investment in subsidiary 10,096
Due from affiliates 16,963

Non-current assets 5,296,154

Total assets 4 5,296,154

LIABILITIESand EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Income tax payable (2,132)
Current liabilities (2,132)

Non-current liabilities:

Deferred tax liabilities - noncurrent 599,020

Non-current liabilities 599,020

Total liabilities 596,888

Equity:
Contributed capital 1,474
Retained deficit 4,697,792

Total equity 4,699,266

Total liabilities and equity 5 5,296,154

inthe opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally acceptedin the
United States of America havebeen condensedor omitted. Thesefinanciai statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of
intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not includeall of the information required by

generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction

with the intercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December31, 2018,which are

contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previouslyfiled with the Securitiesand Exchangecommission.



Interactive Data Holdings Corporation
Statement of income

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Total revenues -

Expenses:

Depreciation and amortization 135,557

operating expenses 135,557

Operating loss (135,557)
Other expenses, net -

Pre-tax net loss (135,557)

Income tax benefit 16,937
Net income Š (118,620)

in the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain
information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America havebeen condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. Thebalancesheet at December31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of

Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the uitimate parent company) at that date but doesnot include all of the information required by
generally accepted accounting principlesfor complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in

conjunction with the Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018,

which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securitiesand Exchangecommission.



TRADE THE wonto'

Interactive Data Online Properties. Inc.
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Current assets:

Accounts receivable,net of allowance 134
Due to affiliates 60,646

Current assets 60,780

Total assets 60,780

LIABILITIESand EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 4
Deferred Revenue 126

Current liabilities 130

Non-current liabilitiess:

Deferred tax liabilities- non-current 268

Non-current liabilities 268

Total liabilities 398

Equity:
Retained earnings 60,382

Total equity 60,382

Total liabilities and equhy 5 60,780

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain oli adjustments (consisting of normal
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. certain
information normally inciuded in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United states of America have been condensed or omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of
intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not includeall of the information required by

generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction

with the Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December31, 2018,which are
contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchangecommission.



Interactive Data Online Properties, Inc.
Statement of Income

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Data services fees, net $ 2,639

Total revenues 2,639

Expenses:
Technology and communication -

Selling, general and administrative -

Operating expenses

Operating income 2,639
Other expesnse, net -

Pre-tax net income 2,639

Income tax expense 732

Net income $ 1,907

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal
recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

Information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United Statesof America havebeen condensedor omitted.Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxesaccounting and
equity method accounting. The balancesheet at December31,2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of

intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the Information required by
generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in

conJunctionwith the lntercontinenta IExchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December31, 2018,
which are contained in ourAnnual Report on Form 10-K previouslyfiled with the Securities and Exchangecommission.



Interactive Data Real-Time Group, Inc.
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net of allowance 80
Due from affiliates, net 3,751

Current assets 3,831

Total assets $ 3,831

LIABILITIES and EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Accounts payableand accrued liabilities 3
Current liabilities 3

Total liabilities 3

Equity:
Retained earnings 3,828

Total equity 3,828

Total liabilities and equity 3,831

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information
normally inciuded in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United states of

America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not Include income taxes accounting and equity method

accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,

Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting

principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the lntercontinental Exchange,
Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K

previously flied with the securities and Exchange Commission.



TRADE THE woltto'

interactive Data Real-Time Group, Inc.
Statement of income

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Data services fees,net $ 335

Total revenues 335

Expenses:

Selling, general and administrative -

Operating expenses -

Operating income 335

Other expense, net 36

Other expense,net 36

Pre-tax net income 299

Income tax expense 80

Net income $ 219

in the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consistingof normal
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America havebeen condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balancesheet at December31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information

required by generally accepted accounting principlesfor complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read

in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December
31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



INTERCONTINENTALEXCHANGEHOLDINGS,INC.

L 91aAossitewonto, BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31,2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,300

Restricted cash 18,722

Accounts receivable, net of allowance 5,503

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 34,986

Current Income tax receivable 17,670
Current assets 79,181

PLANT PROPER1YAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment 744,245

Accumulated depreciation (484,787)

Property and equipment, net 259,458

OTHERNON-CURRENTASSETS:
Goodwill 87,587

Other intangibles, net (385,930)
Investment in affiliates 2,824,453

Long-term restricted cash and Investments 10,005

other non-current assets 38,565
Other non-current assets 2,574,680

Assets 2,913,319

LIABILITIESand EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABil.lTIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liablittles 36,008
Accrued salaries and benefits 80,321

Other current liabilities 18,848

income tax payable (41,663)
Deferred revenue 3,389

Due to affiliates 1,730,439

Current liabilities 1,827,342

NON-CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Deferred tax liabilities- noncurrent (5,385)

Other non-current liabilities 51,670

Non-current liabilities 46,285

Uabilities 1,873,627

Noncontrolling interest 170,742

SHAREHOLDERSEQUITY:

Additional paid-in capital 278,101

Retained earnings 575,909

Accumulated other comprehensive income 14,940

Equity 868,950

Total liabilities and equity $ 2,913,319

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adJustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain Information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amerlea have been
condensed or omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting andequity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31,2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at
that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete finanelal statements.

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements andnotes thereto

for the year ended December 31,2018, whleh are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-Kpreviously filed with the securities and Exchange
Commission.



INTERCONTINENTAL EXCHANGEHOLDINGS,INC.
- Ommmat STATEMENT OF INCOME

YearEndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

Transaction and clearing fees, net $ 17,202

Data services fees, net 18,664

Other revenues 3,783
Affiliate revenue 430,106

Total revenue 469,755

Compensation and benefits 245,999
Professional services 41,170

Acquisition-related transactionand integration costs 11,863
Technology and communication 117,354

Rent and occupancy 2,857
Selling, general and administrative 28,546

Depreciation and amortization 108,422
Affiliate expense 13,727

Operating expenses 569,938

Operating loss (100,183)

Interest income 220

Affiliate interest Income (11,297)

Other Income, net (950)

Other expense, net (12,027)

Pre-tax net loss (112,210)

Income tax expense 9,422

Net loss (121,632)

Net loss from continuing operations attributable to non-controlling interest (31,619)
Net loss attributable to ICE $ (153,251)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position

and results of operations for the period presented. certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

states of Amerlea havebeencondensedoromitted.These financial statements donot Include income taxes accounting andequity method accounting.The balancesheet at December 31,2018 hasbeen
derived from the audited financial statements ofiatercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the Information required by generally accepted

accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be readinconjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto
for the year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.



Intercontinental Exchange International, Inc.
Balance Sheet

- K TRADETHEWORLDs As Of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total Equity $ 1

In the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor
recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain Information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incorr

taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balancesheet at December 31,2018 hasbeen derived from the audite

financial statements of lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all o

information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statemt

should be read in conjunction with the lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year e

December 31,2018, which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K prevlously filed with the Securitiesand Exchan
Commission.



intercontinental Exchange Property Protection, Inc
Balance Sheet

As of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,834

Accounts Receivable 15

Prepaidexpensesand other current assets 699

Duefrom affiliates 6,091

Total current assets 11,639

NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Deferred taxliabilities- noncurrent 70

Total non-current assets 70

Totai assets $ 11,709

LIABILITIESand EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable and Accrued uabilities $ 2,372

income tax payable 885

Deferred revenue 1,213

Current uabilities 4,470

Total Uabilities 4,470

EQUITY:

Retained earnings 7,239

Total equity ?>239

Total liabilities and equity $ 11,709

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain ali adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income

taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balancesheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited

financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot include all of

the information required by generally acceptedaccounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial

statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes

thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previousiyfiled with
the Securities and ExchangeCommission.



Intercontinental Exchange Property Protection, Inc
Statement of Income

Year EndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Total Revenue $ -

Expenses:

Compensation andbenefits (2,202)

Professional services 109

Selling, general and administrative (101)

Operating Expenses (2,194)

Operating income 2,194

Interest income 53

Other income 53

Pre-tax net income 2,247

income tax expense 594

Net income $ 1,653

In the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Cert

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in i

Unitedstates of America havebeen condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting

equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31,2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required
generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in

conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended Decembe

31, 2018, which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commissior



INTERCONTINENTALEXCHANGE,INC
BALANCESHEET

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cashandcashequivalents $ 2,673
Prepaidexpenses and other current assets 1,217

Current assets 3,890

OTHERNON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Investment in affiliates 15,837,371
Other non-current assets 16,652

Other non-current assets 15,854,023

Assets $ 15,857,913

UABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 63,797

Accrued salariesand benefits 9,806

Longterm debt - current portion 950,895
Due to affliiates 4,448,146

Income tax payable (3,253)
Current liabilities 5,469,391

NONCURRENTMABILITIES:

Notes payable long-term 6,490,063
Deferred taxes payable - non-current (296)

Non-current liabilities 6,489,767

Mabilities 11,959,158

EQUITY:
Common stock, $0.01 par value 6,037

Treasury stock, at cost (2,354,439)
Additional paid-in capital 10,982,651

Retained deficit (2,710,148)

Accumulated other comprehensive income (2,025,346)
Equity 3,898,755

Total liabilities and equity $ 15,857,913

In the opinion of management,the accompanying unauditedfinancial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial
position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain Information normally includedin financialstatements preparedin accordancewith accounting principles generally

acceptedin the United Statesof America havebeencondensedoromitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance
sheet at December 31,2018 has beenderivedfrom the audited financialstatements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company)at that date but doesnot includeall of
the Information requiredbygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.Thesefinancial statements should beread in conjunction with the Intercontinental

Exchange,Inc.financlaistatements and notes thereto for the year endedDecember 31,2018, which are contained in ourAnnualReport on Form 10-K previouslyfiled with the securitiesand
Exchange Commission.



INTERCONTINENTAL EXCHANGE,INC
somwouo' STATEMENTOFINCOME

Year Ended December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Total Revenue $ -

Compensation and benefits 1,439

Selling, general and administrative 1,120

Operating expenses 2,559

Operating loss (2,559)

Interest income 682

Affiliate interest expense (127,678)

Interest expense (237,075)

Other income,net 123,331
Other expense (240,740)

Pre-tax net loss (243,299)

Income tax benefit 104,525

Net loss $ (138,774)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments)

necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certaininformation normally included in financial
statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United states of America have been condensed or omitted.

Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting, The balancesheetat December31,2018 has been
derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot include all of
the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in

conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are

contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.



Internet ServiceSTelco LLC

el BALANCESHEETI TRADE iME WORtD
As of December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents > -

Current assets 0

PLANT PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT:

Property andequipment 160

Accumulated depreciation (84)

Property and equipment, net 76

Assets 76

LIABILITIESand EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Due to affiliates 84

Current liabilities 84

Liabilities 84

SHAREHOLDERSEQUITY:

Retained deficit (8)

Equity (8)

Total liabilities and equity $ 76

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring
adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certaininformation normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been
condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balancesheetat

December 31,2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at
that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These
financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

year ended December31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K prevlouslyfiled with the Securities and Exchange

Commission.



Internet ServicesTelco LLC
ImmwoRto' STATEMENT OF INCOME

YearEndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Data services fees,net

Total revenue O

Depreciation and amortization 51

Operating expenses 51

Operating loss (51)

Pre-tax net loss (51)

Net loss (51)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position
and results of operations for the period presented.Certain Information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America have beencondensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2018 has been

derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements.These financial statements should bereadin conJunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Reporton Form10-K previously flied with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



MERSCORP Holdings, Inc.

L TRADE THE WOftLD. BALANCESHEETAs of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cashand cash equivalents n,zzz

Accounts receivable, net of allowance 12,381

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 41,557
Due from affiliates 8,588
income tax receivable 15

Current assets 73,763

PLANTPROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment 3,289

Accumulated depreciation (2,972)
Property and equipment, net 317

NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Deferred income tax asset non-current 1,336
Other non-current assets 81,287

Other non-current assets 82,623

Assets 156,703

LIABILITIESand EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 1,183
Accrued salaries and benefits 6,659

Other current liabilities 40,593

Income taxes payable 784
Deferred revenue 1,820

Current liabilities 51,039

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Deferred tax liabilities - current 895

Non-current liabilities 895

Liabilities 51,934

SHAREHOLDERSEQUITY:

Contributed capital 200,995
Retained deficit (96,226)

Equity 104,769

Total liabilities and equity $ 156,703

inthe opinion of management,the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adJustments(consistingof normal recurring
adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain Information normally
Included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generallyaccepted in the United States of America have been
condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include incometaxesaccounting and equity method accounting. Thebalance sheetat

December 31,2018 has beenderived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company)at

that date but does not include all of the information required by generallyacceptedaccounting principlesfor complete financial statements.

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previouslyfiled with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.



MERSCORP Holdings, Inc.
L IntinonD' STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year EndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Transaction and clearing fees,net 21,086

other revenue 905

Total revenue 21,991

Compensation and benefits 6,327
Professional Services 2,500

Technology and communication 204

Rent and other occupancy 381

Selling, general and administrative 464

Depreciation and amortization 57

Affiliate expense 264

Operating expenses 10,197

Operating loss 11,794

Other income (expense) 653

Pre-tax net loss 12,447

Incometax expense 3,672

Net loss 8,775

In the oplnlon of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position
and results of operations for the period presented.certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted inthe United

states of America have been condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2018 has been

derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(theultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conJunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.



Mortgage Electronic RegiStration SyStem,Inc.
L TRADETHE WORLD. BALANCESHEET

As of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 688
Short-term investments 1,061

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 16
Current assets 1,765

PLANT PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment, net -

Property and equipment, net -

OTHERNON-CURRENTASSETS:
Deferred income tax asset 6

Long-term restricted cash and investments 1,025

Investment in subsidiary (2,518)
Other non-current assets (1,487)

Assets 278

LIABILITIESand EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 200

Intercompany 41
Current liabilities 241

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Deferred tax liability - non current 6
Non-current liabilities 6

Liabilities 247

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:

Retained earnings 31

Equity 31

Total liabilities and equity $ 278

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2018 hasbeen derivedfrom the au.ditedfinancialstatements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not include all of the Information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.financialstatements and notes thereto for

the year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange

Commission.



Mortgage Electronic Registration Systems, Inc.
L Tom mwono" STATEMENT OF INCOME

YearEndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Intercompany revenue $ 264

Total revenue 264

Compensation and benefits 15
Professional services 158

Technology and communication 1
Selling,general and administrative 66

Operating expenses 240

Operating income 24

Interest expense 10

Other income, net 9

Other income,net 19

Pre-tax net locome 43

Income tax expense 11

Net income 32

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adJustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position

and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

states of America havebeencondensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balancesheet at December 31,2018 has been
derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements.These financial statements should bereadin conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.



New York Futures Clearing Corporation (dormant)
Balance Sheet

- K TRoTMWORLD, As Of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member equity 1

Total Member Equky

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain Information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted inthe United Statesof America have beencondensedor omitted.Thesefinancial statements do not Include incorr
taxes accounting and equity method accounting. Thebalancesheet at December31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audite

financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all a

Information required by generally acceptedaccounting principlesfor complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statemt

should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchangeGroup, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the
ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and

Exchange Commission.



NewYork Stock Exchange LLC
Balance Sheet

moETREWORO* As Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total equity $ 1

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United Statesof America have been condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include Incon
taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The baiance sheet at December 31,2018 has been derived from the audite

financial statements of intercontinental Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not Include all e
information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statemi

should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements andnotes thereto for the

ended December31,2018,which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securitiesand
Exchange Commission.



NSX Securities, LLC
Balance Sheet

moETNéWORt0- As Of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total equity $ 1

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally

accepted inthe United Statesof America have beencondensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include incorr
taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31,2018 hasbeen derived from the audite

financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all e

information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statemt

should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

ended December 31,2018, which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-Kpreviousiy filed with the Securities and

Exchange Commission.



NYSEAmerican LLC

L TRADE THE WORLD.. BALANCESHEETAsof December 31,2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cashequivalents $ 886
Accounts receivable,net of allowance 36,389

Current assets 37,275

PLANT PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment 384

Accumulated depreciation (384)

Property and equipment, net 0

NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Goodwill 932,588
Other intangibles, net 651,684

Other noncurrent assets 8,730
Other non-current assets 1,593,002

Assets 1,630,277

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT UABIUTIES:

Accountspayableand accruedliabilities 47,503
Accrued salarles and benefits (1)

Due to affiliate 32,191

income Tax Payable 181

Deferred revenue 5,346

SECfees payable 793
Current liabilities 86,013

NON-CURRENT LIABIUTIES:

Deferred tax liabilltles - noncurrent 186,879

Other non-current liabilities 3,520

DeferredRevenue- LongTerm 3,841
Non-current liabilities 194,240

Uabilities 280,253

Noncontrolling Interest - 27,418

SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY:

Additional paid-In capital 3,065

Retained earnings 1,318,173

Accumulated other comprehensiveincome 1,368
Equity 1,322,606

Total liabilities and equity $ 1,630,277

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adJustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments)necessaryto fairly presentour financialposition and results of operations for theperiodpresented.Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United states of America havebeen
condensedor omitted.Thesefinancialstatements do not includeincometaxesaccounting and equity method accounting.Thebalancesheet at

December 31,2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that
date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These

financial statements shouldbereadin conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.financial statements andnotes thereto for the year

ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K prevlously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.



NYSEAmerican LLC
L Omosmwonto STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year EndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Transaction and clearing fees, net $ 7,024

Data services fees,net 7,273

Listing Fees 20,172

Other revenues 486

Affiliate revenue 943

Transaction based expenses (3,488)

Total revenue, less transaction-based expenses 32,410

Compensation and benefits 66

Professional Services 492

Technology andcommunication 90
Selling,general and administrative 979

Depreciation andamortization 8,647
Affiliate expense 13,782

Operating expenses 24,056

Operating income 8,354

Interest income 8

Other income, net 15,560

Other expense,net 15,552

Pre-tax net income 23,906

Income tax benefit 9,391

Net income 14,515

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consistingof normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position
and results of operations for the period presented.Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

states of Amerlea have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2018 has been

derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto
for the year ended December 31,2018, whleh are contained in our Annual Report onForm 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange commission.



NYSEARCA,Inc.

L TitADE THE WORLD. BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31,2018

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cashand cash equivalents $ 834

Accounts receivable, net of allowance 6,552
Due from affiliates 323,914

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 3,292
income tax receivable 348

Current assets 334,940

PLANT PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment 2,086
Accumulated depreciation (1,545)

Property and equipment, net 541

NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Other noncurrent assets 64,654
Non-current assets 64,654

Assets 400,135

LIABILITIESand EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITiES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 813
Accrued salaries and benefits 1,595

income tax payable 40

SECfees payable 2,636
Current liabilities 5,084

NON-CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Deferred tax liabilities - noncurrent 5,429

Other non-current liabilities 2,869
Non-current liabilities 8,298

Liabilities 13,382

SHAREHOLDERSEQUITY:

Additional paid-in capital 4,819
Retained earnings 380,564

Accumulated other comprehensive income 1,370
Equity 386,753

Total liabilities and equity $ 400,135

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.certain Information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principlesgenerally acceptedin the United states of Amerleahave been

condensedor omitted.Thesefinancial statements do not include incometaxes accountingand equity method accounting.Thebalance sheetat
December 31,2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not include all of the Information required bygenerallyacceptedaccounting principlesfor complete financial statements.
Thesefinancial statements shouldbe read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto

for the year endedDecember31,2018, which are contained in our AnnualReport on Form 10-K previously filed with the securitiesand Exchange
Commission.



NYSEARCA,Inc.
L Ûmosa woluD STATEMENT OF INCOME

YearEndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Transaction and clearing fees, net $ 183,213

Data services fees, net 8,625

Other revenues 21,539

Transaction based expenses (135,070)

Total revenue, less transaction-based expenses 78,307

Compensation and benefits 8,026
Professional services 28

Acquisition-related transaction and integration costs 385

Technology and communication 1,694
Rent and occupancy 4,052
Selling, general and administrative 844

Depreciation andamortization 186

Affiliate expense 10,128
Operating expenses 25,343

Operating income 52,964

Affiliate interest Income 5,911
Other income,net 15,654

Other expense, net 21,565

Pre-tax net locome 74,529

income tax expense 18,255

Net Income 56,274

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normalrecurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position

and results of operations for the period presented.certain Information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

states of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31,2018 has been
derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted

accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conJunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto
for theyearended December31, 2018, which are contained in ourAnnual Reporton Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchan8e commission.



NYSEARCA LLC

(Q,,,,,,,,,e - BALANCESHEET
Asof December 31,2018

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 147
Accounts receivable, net of allowance 44,134
Due from affiliates 343,256

Prepaid expensesand other current assets 666
Current assets 388,203

PLANTPROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment 84,576
Accumulated depreciation (58,221)

Property and equipment, net 26,355

NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Goodwill 563,001
Other intangibles, net 976,228
Other non-current assets 5,681

Other non-current assets 1,544,910

Assets 1,959,468

LIABILITIESand EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABIUTIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 7,519
Accrued salariesand benefits (15)

income tax payable 954
Deferred revenue 453

SECfees payable 42,138
Current liabilities 51,049

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Deferred tax liabilities - current 270,830

Other non-current liabilities 23,368
Non-current liabilities 294,198

Liabilities 345,247

SHAREHOLDERSEQUITY:

Additional paid-In capital 9,356

Retained earnings 1,604,865
Equity 1,614,221

Total liabilities and equity $ 1,959,468

inthe opinion of management,the accompanyingunaudited financialstatements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.CertainInformation normally
includedin financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principlesgenerally accepted inthe United states of America havebeen
condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accountingandequity method accounting.Thebalancesheet at

December31,2018 hasbeenderivedfrom the audited financial statementsof lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.(theultimate parent company) at
that date butdoes not include all of the information required by generallyacceptedaccounting principlesfor complete financial statements.

These financial statements should beread in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notesthereto

for the year ended December31,2018, which arecontained in our AnnualReporton Form10-K previouslyfiled with the securitiesand

ExchangeCommission.



NYSEARCALLC
L Ést mwanto STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year EndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Transaction and clearing fees,net $ 646,328

Data services fees,net 71,607

Listing Fees 10,809

Other revenues 18,967

Affiliate revenue 2,350
Transaction based expenses (558,981)

Total revenue,less transaction-based expenses 191,080

Compensation and benefits (88)
Professional services 620

Technology and communleation 2,811

Selling, general and administrative 2,676

Depreciation and amortization 24,636

Affiliate expense 102,379

Operating expenses 133,034

Operating income 58,046

Affiliate interest income 8,377
Other income, net (5)

Other income,net 8,372

Pre-tax net income 66,418

income tax expense 16,003

Net income 50,415

In the opinion of management,the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adJustments (consisting of normal recurrin8 adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position
and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

states of Amerlea havebeen condensed or omRted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31,2018 hasbeen
derived from the audRed financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange commission.



TRADE THE WORtD'

NYSEChicago Holdings.Inc.
BalanceSheet

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Current assets:

Cashand cash equivalents $ 60

Due from affiliates, net 17,025

Current assets 17,085

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment cost (4,687)
Accumulated depreciation 4,254

Property and equipment, net (433)

Other non-current assets:

Goodwill 29,938

Other intangibles assets,net 35,740

Other noncurrent assets 487

Other non-current assets 66,165

Total assets $ 82,817

LIABILITIESand EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 30

Current liabilities 30

Non-current liabilities:

Deferred tax liabilities - noncurrent 9,830

Non-current liabilities 9,830

Total liabilities 9,860

Equity:

Contributed capital 914

Retained earnings 72,043

Total equity 72,957

Total liabilities and equity Š 82,817

In the opinion of management,the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain
information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America havebeen condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

intercontinental Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by

generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in

conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,
2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



nADE THE wonD*

NYSEChicago Holdings.Inc.
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Transaction andclearing fees, net $ 180

Total revenues 180

Expenses:

Rent and occupancy 64

Selling,general and adminstrative (17)

Depreciation and amortization 95

Operating expenses 142

Operating income 38

Other expenses, net -

Other expense,net -

Pre-tax net income 38

income tax expense 9

Net income $ 29

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the
United Statesof America have beencondensedor omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. Thebalance sheet at December 31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of
intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by
generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in
conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,
2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previouslyfiled with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



TiiADE THE WORLO'

NYSE Chicago, Inc.
Balance Sheet

As of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Current assets:

Cash and cashequivalents $ 3,801
Income tax receivable 1,674

Accounts receivable 3,853

Prepaid expenses andother current assets 336

Current assets 9,664

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment cost 6,962
Accumulated depreciation (4,696)

Property and equipment, net 2,266

other non-current assets:

Deferred tax assets- non current 14,183

Other noncurrent assets 1,730

Other non-current assets 15,913

Total assets $ 27,843

UABILITIEs and EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 1,112

Accrued salaries and benefits 3,292

Due to affiliates, net 18,229

Deferred revenue 10

SECfees payable 4,051
Current liabilities 26,694

Non-current liabilities:

Other noncurrent liabilities 4,611

Accrued employee benefits - long term 2,395

Deferred revenue - long term 53

Non-current liabilities 7,059

Total liabilities 33,753

Equity:

Contributed capital 14,082

Retained deficit (20,069)

Accumulated other comprehensive income 77

Total equity (5,910)

Total liabilities and equity Š 27,843

in the opinion of management,the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal
recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and resultsof operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally acceptedin the

United States of Amerlea have beencondensedor omitted.Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. Thebalance sheet at December31,2018 hasbeenderived from the audited financial statements of
Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by

generally accepted accounting principlesfor complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in

conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,
2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-Kpreviously filed with the Securitiesand ExchangeCommission.



TRADE THE WORtD'

NYSEChicago, Inc.
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Transaction and clearing fees,net $ 12,249

Market Data Fees 1,838
Listings fees 91

Other revenues 802

Transaction based expenses (5,360)

Total revenues 9,620

Expenses:

Compensation and benefits 13,209
Professional services 779

Technology and communication 869

Rent and occupancy 336

Selling,general and adminstrative 280

Depreciation andamortization 500

Affiliate expense 218

Operating expenses 16,191

Operating loss (6,571)
Interest expense 77

Otherexpenses net 51

Other expense, net 128

Pre-tax net loss (6,699)
Income tax benefit 1,795
Net loss $ (4,904)

in the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal
recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the
United states of America havebeen condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include incometaxes accounting and
equity method accounting. Thebalance sheetat December31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of

intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by
generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in

conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December31,
2018, which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



NYSEGroup, Inc.
BalanceSheet

As of December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cashand cashequivalents $ 166
Income tax receivable 2,848

Current assets 3,014

OTHERNON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Goodwill 155,981
Investment inSub 74,689
Deferred tax asset - non-current 6,312

Other non-current assets 236,982

Total assets S 239,996

UABIUTIES and EQUI'lY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payableand Accrued Liabilities $ 3,449
Dueto affiliates 167,994

Current liabilities 171,443

NON-CURRENT MABiUTIES:

Other non-current liabilities 33,071
Non-current liabilities 33,071

Total liabilities 204,514

EQUITY:

Contributed capital 78,177
Retained deficit (42,695)

Total equity 35,482

Totai liabilities and equity Š 239,996

In the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income
taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balancesheet at December31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited
financial statements of lntercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of

the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial
statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31, 2018, which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previouslyfiled with the

Securities and Exchange Commission.



NYSEGroup, Inc.
Statement of income

YearEndedDecember31,2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenue:

Total Revenue -

Expenses:

M&A expenses -

Selling, general,and administrative 433

Amortization and Depreciation 1,475

Intercompany expenses 1,599

Operating expenses 3,507

Operating loss (3,507)

Intercompany Interest income 1,849

Other incomenet 337

Other expense,net 2,186

Pre-tax net loss (1,321)

Income tax benefit 34,023

Net income $ 32,702

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of
normal recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period
presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting

principles generally accepted in the United states of America have been condensed or omitted. Thesefinancial
statements do not inciude income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. Thebalancesheet at December31,
2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent

company) at that date but doesnot Include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for
complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the

IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2018,
which are contained in our Annuai Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.



NYSE Holdings LLC
Balance Sheet

As of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 311

Duefrom affiliates 3,761,079

Current assets 3,761,390

OTHERNON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Other non-current assets 11392

Deferred tax assets - non-current 0

Other non-current assets 11392

Assets $ 3,772 782

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENTUABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 0

income taxes payable

Current Liablilties 0

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Notes payable - non-current

Non-current liabilities

Liabilities 0

EQUITY:

Contributed Capital (6,575,230)

Retained defecit 10,348,012

Total equM 3,772,782

Total liabilities and equ $ 3,772,782

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America havebeen condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of
intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot include all of the information required by

generallyaccepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction

with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2018, which
are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



NYSEHoldings LLC
Statement of Income

YearEndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Total Revenue, less transaction-based expenses $ -

Expenses:

Professional services

Technology and communication -

Selling,generai and administrative 7

Intercompany Expense

Operating expenses 7

Operating loss (7)

Interest income from affiliates 94,212
Other expense, net -

Other expense, net 94,212

Pre-tax net income 94,205
Income tax benefit

Net income $ 94,205

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally acceptedin the

United States of America havebeen condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by

generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction

with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December31, 2018,which are
contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and ExchangeCommission.



NYSEIP LLC

Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Due from afflilates $ 662

Current assets 662

Assets $ 662

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

EQUITY:
Retained deficit (3,132)

Contributed capital 3,869

Accumulated other comprehensive income (75)

Total equity 662

Totai liabilities and equity $ 662

in the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consistingof normal recurring

adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information

normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America have been condensed or omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include Income taxes accounting and equity method

accounting. The balancesheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,
Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting
principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange

Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018,which are contained in our Annual Report on
Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



NYSELiffe Holdings, LLC(Dormant)
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

LIABILITIESand EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Duefrom affiliate $ 2

Current liabilities 2

Uabilities 2

EQUITY:

Retained deficit (2)

Total equity (2)

Total liabilities and equity

in the opinion of management,.the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America havebeen condensedor omitted.Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. Thebalance sheet at December31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of
intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the Information required by

generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction
with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2018, which are
contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



NYSELiffe US,LLC
Balance Sheet

As of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 83

Current assets 83

NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Deferredtax asset- non-current 88

Goodwill (31)

other non-current assets 57

Total assets $ 140

LIABILITIESand EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Due to affiliate $ 25,818

Current liabilities 25,818

Total liabilities 25,818

EQUITY:

Contributed capital (23,807)

Retained deficit (1,871)

Total equity (25,678)

Total liabilities and equity $ 140

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal
recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and resultsof operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America have been condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balancesheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of
lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot Include all of the information required by

generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction

with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2018, which are

contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securitiesand ExchangeCommission.



NYSELiffe US,LLC
Statement of Income

Year EndedDecember31,2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Total Revenue,lesstransaction-based expenses $ -

Expenses:

Operating expenses -

Pre-tax net loss -

InCome tax benefit -

Net income $ -

In the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of
normal recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period
presented. Certain information normally Included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting princi
generallyaccepted in the United Statesof America havebeen condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not

include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. Thebalancesheet at December31, 2018 hasbeen deri
from the audited financial statements of lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but

does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principlesfor complete financial
statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.
financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Repot

on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



NYSEMarket (DE),Inc.

L Oinaos rug wojue- BALANCE SHEET
As of December31, 2018

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 54,441

Short-term investments 13,709

Accounts receivable, net of allowance 181,797

Due from affiliates 1,049,850

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 9,141
Income tax receivable 1,395

Current assets 1,310,333

PLANT PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment 438,117

Accumulated depreciation (109,277)

Property and equipment, net 328,840

NON-CURRENTASSETS:
Goodwill 1,564,001

other intangibles,net 1,838,265
other non-current assets 63,658

Other non-current assets 3,465,924

Assets 5,105,097

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liablilties 75,794
Accrued salaries and benefits 48,279

Deferred revenue 48,046

SECfees payable 48,855
Current liablittles 220,974

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Deferred tax liabilities - current 415,024

Other non-current liabilities 64,503

Accrued employee benefits - long term 188,887

Deferredrevenue- longterm 72,663

Non-current liabilities 741,077

Liabilities 962,051

SHAREHOLDERSEQUITY:

Contributed capital (434,539)

Additional pald-in capital 91,743

Retained earnings 4,575,828

Accumulated other comprehensive income (89,986)
Equity 4,143,046

Total liabilities and equity $ 5,105,097

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain aHadjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the united States of America have been
condensed or omitted.These financlaistatements do not include income taxes accounting andequity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31,2018 has been derived from the audited financlaistatements of intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at
that date but does not include all ofthe information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.These

financial statements shouldbe readin conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

year ended December31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-Kpreviously filed with the securities and Exchange
Commission.



NYSE Market (DE), Inc.
a IloinahD^ STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year EndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

Transaction and clearing fees,net $ 683,156

Data services fees,net 221,986

Listing Fees 413,345

Other revenues 39,612

Affiliate revenue 110,885

Transaction based expenses (533,468)

Total revenue, less transaction-based expenses 935,516

Compensation and benefits 147,973
Professional services 38,755

Technology andcommunication 23,255

Rent and occupancy 11,253

Selling, general and administrative 41,584
Depreciation and amortization 44,376
Affiliate expense 105,161

Operating expenses 412,357

Operatingincome 523,159

Interest income 137

Affiliate interest income 33,916
Interest expense (14)

Other income, net (7,919)
Other income, net 26,120

Pre-tax net income 549,279

Incometax expense 152,330

Net income 396,949

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position

andresults of operations for the period presented.Certain Information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

states of America have been condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not inciude income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2018 hasbeen
derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read In conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto
for the year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange commission.



NYSENatiOnal, Inc.

L TRADE THEWORD. BALANCESHEET
As of December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents Las
income tax receivable 70

Current assets 303

PLANT PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment 4,720

Accumulated depreciation (591)

Property and equipment, net 4,129

NON-CURRENTASSETS:
Goodwill 5,355

Other intangibles, net 2,000
Other non-current assets 1,010

Other non-current assets 8,365

Assets 12,797

LIABILITIESand EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities -5,675
Due to affiliates 9,924

Current liabilities 15,599

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Deferred tax liabilities - current 782
Non-current liabilities 782

Liabilities 16,381

SHAREHOLDERSEQUITY:

Retained deficit (3,584)

Equity (3,584)

Total liabilities and equity $ 12,797

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United states of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include Income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at

December 31,2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not include all of the Information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for

the year ended December 31, 2018,which are contained inour AnnualReporton Form10-K previouslyfiled with the Securitiesand Exchange
commission.



NYSENational, Inc.
L $$IRActawo" STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year EndedDecember31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Transaction and clearing fees,net 11,389

Data services fees,net 3,760

Affiliate revenue (46)

Transaction based expenses (20,358)
Total revenue (5,255)

Compensation and benefits 143

Professional Services 108

Technology and communication 43

Selling,general and administrative (77)
Depreciation and amortization 591

Affiliate expense 30

Operating expenses 838

Operating loss (6,093)

Pre-tax net loss (6,093)

income tax benefit 2,522

Net loss (3,571)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our finanelai position

and results of operations for the perlod presented. certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
states of America have been condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not Include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2018 has been

derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot include all of the information required by generally accepted

accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto
for theyearended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities andExchange commission.



NYSETechnologies Connectivity, Inc.

L TRADE THE WORLD. BALANCESHEET
Asof December 31,2018

(Unaudited)
(in thousarids)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 742
Accounts receivable, net of allowance 24,265
Due from Affiliates 262,933

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 2,323
income tax receivable 29

Current assets 290,292

PLANTPROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment 28,975
Accumulated depreciation (19,256)

Property and equipment, net 9,719

NON-CURRENTASSETS:
Goodwill 332,000

Other intangibles, net 345,000
Other non-current assets 677,000

Assets 977,011

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENTUABIUTIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 6,741
Accrued salariesand benefits 930

income tax payable 3
Current liabilities 7,671

NON-CURRENT UABILITIES:

Deferred tax liabilities - noncurrent 96,587
Other non-current liabilities 6,950

Non-current liabilities 103,537

Uabilities 111,208

SHAREHOLDERSEQUITY:

Contributed capital 479

Additional paid-in capital 2,512
Retained earnings 862,800

Accumulated other comprehensive income 12
Equity 865,803

Total liabilities and equity $ 977,011

in the opinion of management,the accompanyingunaudited financial statements containall adjustments (consistingof normalrecurring
adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.certain Information nornally
includedin financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principlesgenerallyaccepted in the Unitedstates of Amerlea havebeen
condensedor omitted, Thesefinancial statements do not include incometaxes accountingand equity method accounting.Thebalancesheet at

December31, 2018hasbeenderivedfrom the auditedfinancial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company)at
that date but does not include all of the information required bygenerally accepted accountingprinciples for complete financial statements.
Thesefinancialstatements should beread in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notesthereto

for the year ended December 31,2018, whichare contained in ourAnnual Report on Form 10-K previouslyflied with the securitiesand
Exchange Commission.



NYSETechnologies Connectivity, Inc.
6 TRADHNEWORLD" STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year EndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Transaction and clearing fees,net

Data services fees,net $ 140,215
Affiliate revenue 5,220

Total revenue 145,435

Compensation and benefits 7,324
Professional Services 72
Acquisition-related transaction andintegration costs 0

Technology and communication 26;297

Rent and occupancy 505

Selling, general and administrative 1,988

Depreciation and amortization 3,311

Affiliate expense 16,750

Operating expenses 56,247

Operating income 89,188

Affiliate interest income 9,326

Other expense,net 9,326

Pre-tax net income 98,514

Income tax benefit (expense) (25,572)

Net income 72,942

In the opinion of management,the accompanying unaudited financlaistatements contain all adJustments (consisting of normal recurring adJustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position

and results of operations for the period presented. certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
states of America have been condensed oromitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2018 has been

derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements.These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities andExchange commission.



onExchange Boardof Trade (dormant)
Balance Sheet

- TRADETaiwontos As Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets $ 1

Total Assets 1

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total Equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consistingof nor
recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted inthe United States of America have been condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include incorr
taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balancesheet at December 31,2018 hasbeen derived from the audite

financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all a

Information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statemi

should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the
ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission.



onExchange Clearing Corporation (dormant)
Balance Sheet

RADEis WORow As Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets $ 1

Total assets 1

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Member equity 1

Totai equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain ali adjustments
(consisting of normai recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of

operations for the period presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements

prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally acceptedin the United States of America have
beencondensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity

method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial
statements of IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does
not inciude all of the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete

financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the

IntercontinentalExchange Group, inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December

31, 2018,which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission.



PDRServices LLC

Balance Sheet

TRADUMWORLDs As Of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total equity

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain ali adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normaliy included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United Statesof America have been condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include incon
taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2018 has been derived from the audite

financial statements of lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot inciude all e

information required by generally acceptedaccounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statemt

should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

ended December31,2018,which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and

ExchangeCommission.



Pit Trader, LLC
Balance Sheet

To TREWORti As Of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Total assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

EQUITY:

Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total Equity $ 1

In the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of nor
recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensedor omitted. These financial statements do not include incorr
taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balancesheet at December31,2018 has been derived from the audite
financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the uitimate parent company) at that date but does not Include all o

information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.These financial statemi

should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentai Exchange, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year e
December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchan
Commission.



Q-WIXX B SUB,LLC
TRADETHE#Oluo' BALANCESHEET

As of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

OTHERNON-CURRENT ASSETS:
Investment in affiliates 1,989

Other non-current assets 1,989

Assets 1,989

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABIUTIES:
Due to affiliates 1,638

Current ilabiHties 1,638

EQUITY:
Retained earnings 351

Equity 351

Total liablHties and equity $ 1,989

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to

fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not

include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements

of intercontinental Exchange, Inc. (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting

principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial
statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018, whleh are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities

and Exchange Commission.



TRADITHEwoma' Q-WlXX B SUB, LLC
STATEMENTOFINCOME

Year Ended December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

Total revenue $ -

Selling,general & administration

Operating expenses

Operating loss

Pre-tax net loss

income tax benefit

Net income $ -

in the opinion of management,the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adJustments)necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain Information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generallyaccepted in the United States of America have been

condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include incometaxesaccounting and equity method accounting. The balancesheet at

December31, 2018has beenderived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at
that date but does not include all of the information required bygenerally acceptedaccounting principles for complete financial statements. These
financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notesthereto for the

year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously flied with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.



QW HOLDINGS, LLC

wono- BALANCESHEET
As of December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)
(In thousands)

ASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ -

Duefrom affiliates, net 5,604

•ent assets 5,604

al assets 5,604

Retained earnings $ 4,431

Contributed capital 1,173

ity 5,604

d equity $ 5,604

m of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consistingof normal recurring

) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

inanciai statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generaliy acceptedin the United States of America havebeen

ir omitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheetat

1,2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements ofintercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that

is not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These
tements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentaiExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year

aber 31, 2018, which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



RAM MWORD. QW HOLDINGS,LLC
STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year Ended December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Total revenue $ -

Selling,general & administration -

Operating expenses -

Operating loss -

Intercompany Interest Income 234

Pre-tax not income 234

income tax expense

Net Income $ 234

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments)

necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally included in financial

statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These

financial statements do not Include income taxesaccounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2018 has been derived from
the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the Information

required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the
IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual

Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and ExchangeCommission.



Radiate,Inc.
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cashand cashequivalents $ 371
Due from affilates 175

Current assets 546

OTHERNON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Other intangibles,net 3,953
Other non-current assets 3,953

Totalassets Š 4,499

UABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABIUTIES:

Due to affiliates
Current liabilities

NON-CURRENT UABIUTIES:

Deferred tax liabilities- non current 1,021
Non-current liabilities 1,021

Total liabilities 1,021

EQUITY:

Contributed capital -

Retained earnings 3,478
Total equity 3,478

Total liablittles and equM Š 4,499

In the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America havebeen condensed or omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income
taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited

financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not includeall of

the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial
statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the
Securitiesand Exchange Commission.



Radiate, Inc.
Statement of income

YearEndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenue:

Other Revenue 26

Total Revenue 26

Expenses:

Compensation and benefits 138

Professionalservices 60

Amortization and Depreciation 1,132

Operating expenses 1,330

Operating loss (1,304)

Other expense,net -

Pre-tax net loss (1,304)

income tax benefit 361

Net loss $ (943)

in the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of
normal recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period
presented. Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting

principlesgenerally accepted in the United States of America havebeen condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial

statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balancesheet at December31,
2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements ofintercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent

company) at that date but doesnot include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for

complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction with the

intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018,
which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K prevlously filed with the Securities and ExchangeCommission.



SECURITIESEVALUATIONS,INC.

L OWDF TM WORD. BALANCESHEET
As of December 31,2018

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cashand cashequivaients $ 515

Accounts receivable, net of allowance 21,647

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 155

Duefrom affiliates 12,313
Current assets 34,630

PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment cost 801
Accumulated depreciation (413)

Property and equipement, net 388

OTHER NON-CURRENTASSETS:

Goodwill 276,704

Other intangibles, net 123,164
Deferred income tax asset- noncurrent 952

Other non-current assets 400,820

Assets 435,838

UABluTIES and EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 446
Accrued salaries andbenefits 388

Current liabilities 834

NON-CURRENT MABILITIES:
Deferred tax liabilities- noncurrent 36,823

Non-current liabilities 36,823

abilities 37,657

SHAREHOLDERSEQUITY:

Contributed capital 286

Retained earnings 397,895

Equity 398,181

Total liabilities and equity Š 435,838

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted inthe United states of America have been

condensed or omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxesaccounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31,2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that

date but does not include all of the information required by generally acceptedaccounting principles for complete financial statements. These

financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange
Commission.



SECURITIES EVALUATIONS, INC.
In mwone' STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year EndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Data services fees,net $ -

Total revenue

Compensation and benefits 1
Acquisition-related transaction and integration costs 923

Depreciation and amortization 10,697

Operating expenses 11,621

Operating loss 11,621

Affiliate interest income 729

Other Income, net 80

Other income, net 809

Pre-tax net ioss 10,812

income tax benefit 3,186

Net loss Is626

in the opinion of management,the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain alladjustments (consisting of normalrecurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position
and results of operations for the period presented.certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

states of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting andequity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 31,2018 has been

derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the Information required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should beread in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto

for the year endedDecember 31,2018, which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities andExchange Commission.



Securities industry Automation Corporation

L TRADE THE WORLO. BALANCE SHEET
As of December 31,2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Cashand cashequivaients $ 566
Accounts receivable, net of allowance 3,079
Due from Affiliates 258,598

Prepaid expenses and other current assets 5,043
Current assets 267,286

PLANT PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment 332,297
Accumulated depreciation (202,005)

Property andequipment,net 130,292

Assets 397,578

LIABILITIES and EQUITY:

CURRENT UABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 3,989
Accrued salaries and benefits 7,196

Income Tax Payable 2,917
Current liabilities 14,102

NON-CURRENT LIABILiTIES:

Deferred tax liabilities - current 9,332

Other non-current liabilities 7,434

Non-current iiabilities 16,766

Liabilities 30,868

SHAREHOLDERS EQUiTY:

Additional paid-in capital 14,703
Retained earnings 352,007

Equity 366,710

Total liabilities and equity $ 397,578

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at

that date but doesnot includeall of the information required bygenerallyaccepted accounting principles for complete financialstatements.
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group,Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for

the yearended December 31, 2018,which arecontained in our AnnualReporton Form10-K prevlously flied with the Securities andExchange
Commission.



Securities Industry Automation Corporation
L i IRAmtliewonto" STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year EndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Transaction and clearing fees,net

Data services fees, net $ 14,314

Affiliate revenue 97,989
Total revenue 112,303

Compensation and benefits 32,669

Professional services 1,615
Technology and communication 25,120

Rent and occupancy 388

Selling, general and administrative 2,034
Depreciation and amortization 29,490

Operating expenses 91,316

Operating income 20,987

Pre-tax net income 20,987

income tax expense 4,445

Net income 16,542

in the oplnlon of management,the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adJustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present ourfinancial position

and results of operations for the period presented.Certain Information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America have been condensed oromitted.These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balancesheet at December 31,2018 hasbeen

derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not includeall of the information required by generally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conJunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto
for theyearended December31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Reporton Form 10-K previously filed with the securities andExchange Commission.



Stock Clearing Corporation

el , BALANCESHEETTRADETHE WORID
As of December 31,2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Due from Affiliates $ 2,764
Current assets 2,764

NON-CURRENT ASSETS:

Goodwill (19)

Other noncurrent assts 300

Other non-current assets 281

Assets 3,045

LIABILITIESand EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Current liabilities

Liabilities

SHAREHOLDERSEQUITY:

Retained earnings 3,045

Equity 3,045

Total liabilities and equity $ 3,045

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring
adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been
condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The baiance sheet at

December31,2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at
that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These
financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

year ended December31,2018, which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K prevlouslyfiled with the Securitiesand Exchange
Commission.



Stock Clearing Corporation
L Oishocisewonto" STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year EndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Other revenues

Total revenue O

Selling, general and administrative 0
Operating expenses 0

Operating income 0

Other expense,net 0

Pre-tax net income

income tax expense

Net income 0

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain alladjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position

and results of operations for the period presented.Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America have beencondensed oromitted. These financial statements donot include income taxes accounting andequity method accounting.The balancesheet at December 31,2018 has been

derived from the audited financlaistatements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required bygenerally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conJunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto
for the year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.



Strike Network Services LLC
BALANCESHEET

I TitADETHE WORi-D'
As of December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents

Due from affiliates 21

Current assets 33

PLANT PROPERTYAND EQU1PMENT:

Property and equipment 400

Accumulated depreciation (127)
Property and equipment, net 273

Assets 306

LIABiLITIESand EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities -

Current liabilities O

Liabilities 0

SHAREHOLDERSEQUITY:

Retained earnings 306

Equity 306

Total iiabilities and equity $ 306

In the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consistingof normal recurring
adjustments) necessary to fairiy present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain Information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been
condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at
that date but doesnot include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These
financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

year ended December 31,2018,which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.



Strike NetwOrk ServicesLLC
L K TUDF Ts wohi STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year EndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Data services fees, net -

Total revenue 0

Depreciation and amortization 68

Operating expenses 68

Operating loss (68)

Pre-tax net loss (68)

Net loss (68)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position

and results of operations for the period presented.Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the United
states of America havebeen condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not laclude income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheet at December 32, 2018 hasbeen

derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot include all of the information required by generally accepted

accounting principles for complete financialstatements.These financial statements shouldbereadin conJunctionwith the IntercontinentalExchange Group,Inc.financial statements andnotes thereto

for the year ended December31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Reporton Form 10-K previouslyflied with the securities and Exchange commission.



StrikeNET LLC

1 e BALANCESHEETTRADETHE WORLD' As of December 31,2018

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 26

Due from affiliates 92

Current assets 118

Assets 118

LIABILITIESand EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:
Accounts payableandaccrued liabilities

Current liabilities O

Liabilities 0

SHAREHOLDERSEQUITY:

Retained earnings 118

Equity 118

Total liabilities and equity $ 118

in the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consistingof normal recurring
adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financiai position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America havebeen

condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include incometaxes accounting and equity method accounting. Thebalance sheetat

December 31,2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements ofintercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the uitimate parent company) at
that date but does not inciude all of the information required by generally acceptedaccounting principles for complete financial statements. These
financial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

year ended December31,2018, which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previouslyfiled with the Securitiesand Exchange
Commission.



StrikeNET LLC
L waam wohD' STATEMENT OF INCOME

Year EndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Data services fees,net

Totál revenue O

Selling, general and administrative 1

Operating expenses 1

Operating loss (1)

Pre-tax net loss (1)

Net loss (1)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adJustments (consisting of normal recurring adJustments) necessary to fairly present ourfinancial position
and results of operations for the period presented.Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

states of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements donot include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 hasbeen

derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required bygenerallyaccepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements.These financial statements should beread in conJunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto

for theyearended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Reporton Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.



Tap andTrade Inc (dormant)
Balance Sheet

TRADETewoRLD. As Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

ASSETS:

Other assets 1

Totai assets $ 1

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

EQUITY:
Member capital 1

Equity 1

Total equity $ 1

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain ali adjustments (consisting of nor

recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairiy present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain Information normally inciuded in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensedor omitted. These financial statements do not include incorr
taxes accounting and equity method accounting. Thebalance sheetat December31,2018 hasbeen derived from the audite
financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot include all o

information required by generally acceptedaccounting principlesfor complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statemt

should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentaiExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously flied with the Securities and

ExchangeCommission.



Ono m wouo' The Clearing Corporation
Balance Sheet

As of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cashequivalents $ 567
Due from affiliate 127

Current Assets 694

PLANT PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment cost 318
Accumulated depreciation (318)

Property and Equipment, Net 0

OTHERNONCURRENT ASSETS:

Goodwill 22,514

Other non-current assets 22,514

Assets $ 23,208

LIABILITIESand EQUITY:

NON CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Deferred Tax Liabilities -Non Current (890)

Other non-current liabiities (890)

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 3
Due from affiliates, net 0

Current liabilities 3

Liabilities (887)

EQUITY:

Contributed capital 90,246
Retained deficit (66,151)

Total Equity 24,095

Total Liabilities and Equity S 23,208

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and resuits of operations for the period presented. Certain

information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally acceptedin the
United States of America have been condensedor omitted.Thesefinancial statements do not include Income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. The balancesheet at December31,2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of
lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but doesnot include all of the information required by

generally acceptedaccounting principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction
with the intercontinentai Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December31,2018,which are
contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.



The Clearing Corporation
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Other revenue 0

Total revenue O

Expenses:

Professional services 3

Selling, general and administrative 109

Depreciation and amortization 425

Operating expenses 537

Operating loss (537)

Interest income 10

Other income 10

Pre-tax net loss (527)

income tax expense Benefit 38

Net loss $ (489)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consistingof normal recurring
adjustments)necessaryto fairly present our financial position and resultsof operations for the period presented. Certain information
normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United states of

America have beencondensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include Income taxes accounting and equity method
accounting. Thebalancesheet at December31,2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of lntercontinental Exchange,
Inc (the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not includeall of the information required by generally accepted accounting

principles for complete financial statements. Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction with the lntercontinental Exchange,
Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018,which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K

previously filed with the securities and Exchange Commission.



. O TRADE THE WORID'

TheDebtCenter, LLC
Balance Sheet

As of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ -

Current assets

Property and equipment:

Property andequipment cost (4,808)

Accumulated depreciation 6,586

Property and equipment, net 1,778

Other non-current assets:

Goodwill 423,393

Other intangibles assets, net 252,347

investment in subsidiary 15,773

Other non-current assets 691,513

Total assets $ 693,291

LIABILITIESand EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabliities $ -

Current flabiHties

Non-current liabilities:

Other noncurrent ilabilities 63

Non-current HabHitles 63

Total HabHities 63

Equity:
Contributed capital

Retained earnings 693,228

Total equity 693,228

Total Habilities and equity 693,291

in the opinion of management,the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain information

normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principlesgenerallyacceptedin the United Statesof
America havebeen condensed or omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxesaccounting and equity method

accounting.Thebalancesheet at December31,2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financialstatements of Intercontinental

Exchange, Inc. (the uitimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted

accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the

intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc. financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2018,which are

contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



TRADE THE WORtD'

TheDebtCenter, LLC
Statement of income

Year Ended December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Revenues:

Other revenues $ -

Total revenues

Expenses:

Compensation and benefits (1,778)
Rent and occupancy 31

Depreciation and amortization 8,843

Operating expenses 7,096

Operating loss (7,096)

Other expenses, net -

Other expense,net

Pre-tax net loss (7,096)
income tax expense -

Net loss $ (7,096)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consistingof normal

recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.Certain
information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generaily accepted in the

United States of America have beencondensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and
equity method accounting. The balance sheet at December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of

lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by
generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.These financial statements should be read in

conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December31,
2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form10-K previously filed with the Securitiesand Exchange Commission.



TradeCapture OTC Corp
Balance Sheet

a TRAM TilEWolluf As Of December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

CURRENT ASSETS:

Accounts receivable, net of allowance 15

Income Tax Receivable 2

Current assets 17

PROPERTYPLANTAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment cost 6,212

Accumulated depreciation (5,079)

Property and equipment net 1,133

OTHERNON-CURRENT ASSETS

Investment in subsidiary 168

Other non-currentassets 5

Other non-current assets 173

Totalassets $ 1,323

LIABILITIESAND EQUITY:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts payableand accruedliabilities 3

Accrued salarlesand benefits 215

Due to afRilates 18,114

Deferred revenue 16

Current liabliities 18,348

NONCURRENT MABILITIES:
Deferred tax liabilities - noncurrent 271

Other noncurrent liabilities 0

NonCurrent Liabilities 271

Total liabliities 18,619

EQUITY:

Additional paid-In capital 5,009

Net deficit (22,305)

Equity (17,296)

Total liabilities and equity $ 1,323

in the opinion of management,the accompanylng unaudited financialstatements contain all adJustments (consisting of norr

recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normallyincludedinfinancial statements preparedin accordancewith accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted.These financial statements do not include incom

taxes accounting and equity method accounting.Thebalancesheet at December 31,2018 hasbeenderivedfrom the audite

financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not includeall o
information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.Thesefinancialstateme

should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the i

ended December 31,2018,whicharecontained in our AnnualReport on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and

Exchange Commission.



TradeCapture OTCCorp
income Statement

ICe ss aae T äs sos t o- Year Ended December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

REVENUES:

Other revenue $ 62

Operating revenues 62

OPERATINGEXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 420

Professional services 37

Mergers and acquisitionexpenses

Rentand other occupancy 74

Technology and communcations 49

Selling, general& administration (3)

Amortization & depreciation expense 759

Service & license fees to affiliates 373

Operating expenses 1,709

Operating loss (1,647)

Income tax benefit 467

Net loss $ (1,180)

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring
adjustments) necessary to fairiy present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at
December31,2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at
that date but does not includeall of the Information required bygenerally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.
Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commisslon.



TRADETHEWORtD'

TradeCapture OTCHoldings, Inc.
Balance Sheet

As Of December 31,2018

(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Duefrom affiliate $ 6,010

Current assets 6,010

OTHERNON-CURRENT ASSETS

Deferred tax assets - non-current 17

Goodwill 8,745

other non-current assets 8,762

Total assets $ 14,772

EQUITY:

Contributed Capitai $ 10,880

Retained Earnings 3,892

Equity 14,772

Total liability and equity $ 14,772

in the oplnlon of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain ali adjustments (consisting of normal

recurring adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain

Information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally acceptedin the •

United States of America have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and

equity method accounting. Thebalance sheet at December31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of
lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not inciude all of the information required by

generally accepted accounting principles for compiete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in
conjunction with the intercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,
2018,which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securitiesand Exchange Commission.



TradeCapture OTCHoldings Inc.
Income Statement

lCe TRaos THE wonio" Year Ended December31, 2018

(Unaudited)
(in thousands)

TOTALREVENUE $ -

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Selling,general and administrative 26

Operating expenses 26

Pre-tax net loss (26)

income tax Benefit 7

Net loss $ (19)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been
condensed or omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at
December 31, 2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental.Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not Include all of the Information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.
Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto

for the year ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.



Trebuchet Holdings,LLC
Balance Sheet

TRADUREwoRio. As Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(In thousands)

PLANT PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment cost $ 1,060

Accumulated depreciation (1,060)

Property and equipment net 0

Total assets $ -

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Due to affiliates $ 2,000

Current liabilities 2,000

Total liabilities 2,000

EQUiTY:

Contributed capital 1,519

Retained deficit (3,519)

Equity (2,000)

Total liabilities and equity

in the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain ali adjustments (consistingof norn
recurring adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented.
Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordancewith accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America have beencondensed or omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income
taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balance sheetat December31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the auditet

financlai statements of lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of
information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statemet

should be read in conjunction with the Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year en
December31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchang

Commission.



Trebuchet Holdings,LLC
income Statement

voor Tm wono" Year Ended December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)
(In thousands)

Total Revenue $ -

OPERATINGEXPENSES:

Amortization & depreciation expense $ -

Operating expenses 0

Net loss $ -

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain ali adjustments (consistingof normal recurring
adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and resultsof operations for the period presented. Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generaliy accepted in the United States of America havebeen

condensed or omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balancesheetat

December31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at
that date but doesnot include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financiai statements.
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

year ended December31, 2018, which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.



When-Tech LLClil

Balance Sheet

Tuonnonow As Of December 31, 2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cashequivalents $ 1,112

Accounts receivable, net of allowance 1,206

Current Assets 2,318

PROPERTYPLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and Equipment Cost 9,092

Accumulated Depreciation (7,274)

Property and Equipment Net 1,818

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

Goodwill 16,237

Other intangibles, net
Other Noncurrent Assets 16,237

Total Assets $ 20,373

LIABILITIESAND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 21
Accrued salaries and benefits 414

Due to affiliate 2,102

Deferred revenue 276

Current Liabilities 2,813

Total Liabilities 2,813

EQUITY:

Contributed capital 4,841
Retained deficit 12,719

Member equity 17,560

Total liabilities and equity $ 20,373

(1) Entity was merged into ICE Data, LPon April 29,2019.

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. certain Information

normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America have been condensed or omitted.Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method

accounting. The balance sheet at December 31,2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental

Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the Information required by generally accepted

accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the

intercontinental Exchange, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in

our Annual Report on Form 10-K prevlously flied with the securities and Exchangecommission.



When-Tech LLCN

IncomeStatement

runE T HE wonr Year Ended December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

REVENUES:

Market data fees, revenue $ 4,696

Operating revenues 4,696

OPERATING EXPENSES:

M&A Expenses O

Compensation and benefits 1,787

Professional services O

Rentandoccupancy 197

Technology and communication 2

Selling, general and administrative 57

Depreciation and amortization 1,628

Service and license fees to affiliate 1,675

Operating Expenses 5,346

Net loss $ (650)

(1) Entity was merged into ICE Data, LPon April 29,2019.

In the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial positionand results of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally

included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Statesof America havebeen

condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balance sheet at

December 31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of lntercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at
that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.
Thesefinancial statements should be read in conjunction with the intercontinental Exchange,Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.



Wireless Internetwork LLC

el - BALANCESHEETI TRADE THE WORLD
As of December 31, 2018

(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 3
Current assets 3

PLANT PROPERTYAND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment 112

Accumulated depreciation (64)

Property and equipment, net 48

Assets 51

LIABILITIESand EQUITY:

CURRENTLIABILITIES:

Due to afilliates 118

Current liabilities 118

Liabilities 118

SHAREHOLDERSEQUiTY:

Retained deficit (67)

Equity (67)

Total liabilities and equity $ 51

In the opinion of management, the accompanyingunaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring
adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. certain information normally
included infinancial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balancesheet at

December31,2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at
that date but does not include all of the information required bygenerally accepted accounting principlesfor complete financial statements. These
financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the

year ended December31, 2018, which arecontained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securitiesand Exchange

Commission.



Wireless internetwork LLC
L monewoMV STATEMENT OF INCOME

YearEndedDecember31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

Data services fees, net

Total revenue O

Depreciation and amortization 12

Operating expenses 12

Operating loss (12)

Pre-tax net loss (12)

Net loss (12)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain alladjustments (consisting of normal recurring adJustments) necessary to fairly present our financial position

and results of operations for the period presented.Certain information normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United

states of Amerlea have been condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting.The balancesheet at December 31,2018 hasbeen

derived from the audited financial statements ofintercontinental Exchange, Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that date but does not include all of the information required by8enerally accepted
accounting principles for complete financial statements. These financial statements should bereadin conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto
for the year ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form10-K previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission.



Yellow Jacketial

BalanceSheet

meme Wolito. AsOf December 31,2018
(Unaudited)

(in thousands)

CURRENTASSETS:

Cash& Equivalents $ (15)

Accounts receivable, net of allowance 2,495

Prepaid expensesand other current assets 11

Current Income Tax Receivable 1

Current assets 2,492

PROPERTYPLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Property and equipment cost 31,801

Accumulated depreciation (25,156)

Propeityandequipmentnet 6,645

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

Goodwill 62,065

Other intangibles, net 809

Other noncurrent assets 62,874

Totalassets $ 72,011

UABIUTIES AND MEMBER EQUITY:

CURRENTUABIUTIES:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 136

Accrued salaries and beneHts 1,780

Deferred revenue 2,284

DuetoafAllate 44,909

Current liabilities 49,109

NONCURRENT MABIUTIES:

Deferred tax liabilltles - noncurrent 1,777.

Noncurrent liabilities 1,777

Total liabilities 50,886

MEMBER EQUITY:

Member capital 55,107 -

Additional paid-In capital 10,350

Retained Deficit (44,332)

Member equity 21,125

Total liabilities and member equity $ 72,011

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring
adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position andresults of operations for the period presented. Certain information normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America have been
condensed or omitted. These financial statements do not Include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balancesheet at

December 31,2018 has been derived from the audited financial statements of Intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at

that date but does not include all of the information required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements andnotes thereto

fortheyear ended December 31,2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously flied with the Securities and Exchange
Commission.

(1) Entity was merged into ICEData, LP on April 29, 2019.



Yellow Jacket"
income Statement

T!RADE TH WORtD AS Of December 31,2018

(Unaudited)
(In thousands)

REVENUES:

Data service fees $ 7,534

Operating revenues 7,534

OPERATINGEXPENSES:

Compensation and benefits 6,298

Professional services 69

Rent and other occupancy 1,083

Technology and communication (115)

Selling,general & administration 230

Amortization & depreciation expense 5,704

Service & license fees to affiilates 1,051

Operating expenses 14,320

Pre-tax loss (6,786)

Income tax benefit (1,935)

Net loss $ (4,851)

in the opinion of management, the accompanying unaudited financial statements contain all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring

adjustments) necessaryto fairly present our financial position and results of operations for the period presented. Certaininformation normally
included in financial statements prepared in accordance with accounting principles gènerally accepted in the United States of America have been

condensedor omitted. Thesefinancial statements do not include income taxes accounting and equity method accounting. The balancesheet at
December31, 2018 hasbeen derived from the audited financial statements of intercontinental Exchange,Inc.(the ultimate parent company) at that

date but does not include all of the information required by generally acceptedaccounting principles for complete financial statements. These

financial statements should be read in conjunction with the IntercontinentalExchange Group, Inc.financial statements and notes thereto for the year

ended December 31, 2018, which are contained in our Annual Report on Form 10-K previously filed with the Securities and ExchangeCommission.

(1) Entity was merged into iCEData, LPon April 29,2019.
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EXHIBIT F

A complete set of the New York Stock Exchange
LLC's forms pertaining to application for

membership, participation, or subscription, and
application for approval as a person associated with
a member, participant, or subscriber follows.

This information is publicly available on the
Exchange's website at www.nyse.com.



NYSE Master User Agreement

NYSE USER AGREEMENT

Several NYSE Entities operate markets for options and equities (each, a "Platform"). This User Agreement is made between the
NYSE Entity(ies) indicated for the Platform selected below ("NYSE") and the User, as identified below.

Platform: NYSE Entity(ies)

NYSE Arca Equities NYSE Arca, LLC

New York Stock Exchange New York Stock Exchange LLC

NYSE American NYSE American LLC

NYSE National NYSE National, Inc.

NYSE Chicago NYSE Chicago, Inc.

NYSE American Options NYSE Amex Options LLC

NYSE Arca Options NYSE Arca, Inc.

Note: Please provide a signature page for each entity selected.

User: CRD #:

Business Address:

City: State: Zip Code:

Contact Name: Telephone:

Email:

Corporation O Limited Liability Company O Partnership O Sole Proprietor

1. Definitions

(a) "Authorized Trader" means a person authorized to submit orders to the Platform on behalf of his or her User.

(b) "Connectivity Questionnaire" means the Connectivity Questionnaire or successor form that is located at www.nyse.com.

(c) "Effective Date" means the date this User Agreement is signed by the relevant NYSE Entity(ies).

(d) "Permit" means a trading permit (e.g.,Equity Trading Permit, Options Trading Permit, Amex Trading Permit) or member
identification number issued by a NYSE Entity for effecting approved securities transactions on a Platform.

(e) "Permit Hoider" means a Sole Proprietorship, Partnership, Corporation, LLC or other organization in good standing that
has been issued a Permit in accordance with the Rules.

(f) "Information" has the meaning set forth in subsection 6(a).

(g) "Rules" means, with respect to the relevant NYSE Entity(ies) for each Platform, that NYSE Entity's(ies') operating
agreements, certification of incorporations, bylaws, rules, procedures, policies, practices, technical specifications,
circulars, notices, interpretations, directives and decisions, each as amended from time to time.

(h) "Session Request Form" means the NYSE/NYSE American and NYSE Arca Session Request form or successor form
that is located at https://www.nyse.com/publicdocs/nyselmarkets/nyse/Client_Session_Request_Form.pdf or successor
location.

(i) "User" means the entity, other than NYSE, that has signed this User Agreement.

NYSE Master User Agreement February2019 1



NYSE USER AGREEMENT (CONTINUED)

2. Rights and Obligations

(a) Access. Pursuant to the terms and conditions of this User Agreement, NYSE grants the User a personal, non-exclusive,
non-transferable, revocable (at will) right to connect to and access the Platform only in accordance with the then-current
Rules and User's obligations under this User Agreement and solely for the purpose of placing orders with the Platform
for execution and for receiving information from the Platform about these orders. Further, NYSE grants to User a
perpetual, non-exclusive, non-assignable, non-transferable, worldwide irrevocable, royalty-free, fully-paid up license to
use, reproduce, display, compile, modify and create derivative works (which derivative works are the exclusive property
of User), the information and data received during the term of this Agreement through the Platform even after termination
or cancellation of this Agreement. The User is solely and exclusively responsible for any hardware, software,
communication equipment, communication services, information formatting requirements or other items or services
necessary for accessing and using the Platform. User must request connection to the Platform in a Connectivity
Questionnaire accepted by NYSE and must document all requested connectivity in a Session Request Form. For clarity,
this license does not permit User to distribute or have distributed data made available from the Platform as a stand-alone
commercial service or as part of a compilation, along with data supplied from other Users, in competition with data
services of NYSE or an affiliate of NYSE, though User may distribute derivative works it has created under the license
set forth in this Section 2(a) as a stand-alone commercial service.

(b) Restrictions on Use; Security. Except as permitted under this Agreement, User may not sell, lease, furnish or otherwise

permit or provide access to the Platform or any information or data made available from the Platform to any other entity
or to any individual that is not User's employee, customer, agent or regulator; provided User may provide access to
information or data made available from the Platform when compelled to disclose pursuant to legal process provided by
a court of competent jurisdiction or other governmental entity or regulatory or self-regulatory authority to whose
jurisdiction the receiving party is subject. User accepts full responsibility for its employee's, customers' and agent's
connection to and use of the Platform and for their compliance with the Rules and the User's obligations under this User
Agreement. User shall ensure its employees, customers and agents are made aware (to the extent necessary) of the
terms of this User Agreement and that all relevant rights and obligations are reflected in the User's contractual
relationships with these third parties (to the extent appropriate). User shall not and shall not allow any other party to
alter, decompile or disassemble any code underlying the Platform, attempt to circumvent any security protections for the
Platform or interfere with or disrupt the Platform or any servers or networks connected to the Platform. User shall ensure
that there is no unauthorized use of or access to the Platform, including unauthorized entry of information into the
Platform, or the information and data made available by the Platform. User is responsible for all orders, trades and other
messages and instructions entered, transmitted or received under identifiers, passwords and security codes of
Authorized Traders, and for the trading and consequences of these orders, trades and other messages and instructions.
Unless otherwise expressly authorized in writing, the Rules or as otherwise permitted by law, User, including any service
bureau or public extranet, may not redistribute the information and data made available by the Platform.

(c) User Information. As consideration for receiving authorization to use the Platform, User grants to NYSE a perpetual,
non-exclusive, non-assignable and non-transferable (except in both cases as set forth in Section 11), world-wide,
irrevocable, royalty-free, fully-paid-up license to use, reproduce, display, compile, modify and create derivative works
(which derivative works are the exclusive property of NYSE) of the information and data supplied by User to the
Platform, including information or data of or related to User's customers and agents (collectively, "User Data"). User
represents and warrants that User owns or has sufficient rights in the information and data to authorize NYSE to perform
all of its obligations under this User Agreement and that may be required for User's and NYSE use of the information
and data. User represents and warrants that use or delivery of this information and data by User and NYSE: (i) does not
violate any copyright, patent, trademark or trade secrets law; (ii) is not an infringement of any kind of any rights of any
third party; (iii) does not constitute defamation or invasion of the right of privacy or publicity; and (iv) will not violate any
applicable law, regulation or the Rules. No provision in this Agreement impairs any right, interest or use of the
information and data supplied by User granted by operation of Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") rules or
any other rule or law. Except as set forth in this Section 2(c), the parties agree that this Agreement does not grant NYSE
any license with respect to User's technology, patents, copyrights, or any other intellectual property.

(d) Fees. User shall pay when due all amounts payable arising from User's access to the Platform. These amounts include
applicable exchange and regulatory fees.

(e) Order Desiqnation. All orders and any trades resulting from these orders are the responsibility of the Permit Holder from
which the orders originated.

(f) Market Data. User acknowledges that NYSE sells market data products incorporating data from users of the Platform
(including User Data) ("Market Data Products") and agrees that nothing in this Agreement other than Section 6(e)
interferes with or will be deemed to interfere with NYSE's rights to sell Market Data Products. NYSE shall file fees for
any Market Data Products (other than historical and reference data products) with the SEC.

(g) Reverse Enqineerinq. NYSE shall not reverse engineer, decompile, disassemble, or otherwise attempt to derive User's
proprietary trading strategies, including algorithms used by User.

NYSE Master User Agreement February 2019 2



NYŠEÚŠElthGlißEleENT (CONTilmeo)

3. Compliance

(a) Compliance with the Rules and Law. User acknowledges that connection to and use of the Platform is governed by the
Rules. User represents and warrants that: (i) it will use the Platform only if and when it is authorized to use the Platform
pursuant to the Rules and when User is a Permit Holder; (ii) it will comply with the Rules and all applicable laws and
regulations, and only connect to and use the Platform in compliance with the Rules and all applicable laws and
regulations; (iii) it is and will remain responsible for its connection to and use of the Platform and the connection to and
use of the Platform by any of its employees, customers and agents; and (iv) it will familiarize all Authorized Traders with
all of User's obligations under this User Agreement and will ensure that they receive appropriate training prior to any use
or access to the Platform.

(b) Monitorinq. NYSE may monitor the User's connection to and use of the Platform for compliance with all applicable laws,
regulations, the Rules and this User Agreement. User shall monitor its employees, agents and customers for
compliance with the Rules, the rules and regulations of any self-regulatory organizations of which User is a member, all
other applicable regulations and all applicable federal and state laws.

(c) Inteqrity of the Platform. User shall not: (i) alter the information or data supplied to or received from the Platform in
violation of the Rules, (ii) materially affect the integrity of the information or data supplied to or received from the
Platform, or (iii) supply or render information or data to or from the Platform that is illegal, inaccurate, unfair,
uninformative, fictitious, misleading or discriminatory. User shall not permit its employees, agents, or customers to
interfere with or adversely affect the Platform or any connection to and use of the Platform by any other authorized
individuals or entities.

(d) Indemnity. User shall indemnify, defend and hold NYSE and its affiliates, officers, directors, employees and agents
harmless from and against all claims, demands, losses, costs, expenses, obligations, liabilities, damages, recoveries
and deficiencies, including interest, penalties and attorneys' fees, (collectively, "Claims"), arising from or as a result of (i)
User's breach of its obligations under this User Agreement; (ii) NYSE's use or disclosure of User's Information or
information in accordance with Section 6(b) (except when used or disclosed for a non-regulatory purpose) or (iii)
otherwise from User's connection to and use of the Platform (including connection and use by User's employees,
customers and agents) or misuse of the information and data received during the term of this Agreement from the
Platform, except in all cases (i)-(iii) to the extent the Claims arise from NYSE's gross negligence, willful misconduct,
fraud, breach of this User Agreement or where the Rules provide for liability on the part of NYSE. NYSE may
participate, at its own expense, in any defense and settlement directly or through counsel of their choice and User shall
not, without the prior written consent of NYSE, enter into any settlement agreement: 1) on terms that would diminish the
rights provided to NYSE or increase the obligations assumed by NYSE under this User Agreement, and 2) which does
not include an unconditional release of NYSE by every claimant or plaintiff from all liability in respect to the claim,
demand, expense, obligation, liability, damage, recovery or deficiency.

4. Change of the Platform

Nothing in this User Agreement constitutes an obligation by NYSE to continue or support any aspect of the Platform in its current
form or previous forms. NYSE may from time to time make additions, deletions or modifications to the Platform. NYSE may
temporarily or permanently, unilaterally condition, modify or terminate the right of any individuals or entities to access, receive or
use the Platform in accordance with the Rules. Further, NYSE may temporarily or permanently terminate the right of any
individuals or entities to access the Platform at any time.

5. Ownership

All patents, copyrights, trade secrets, trademarks and other property rights in or related to the Platform and the information and
data made available through and/or generated as a result of the Platform (including compilation rights in information and data) are
and will remain the exclusive property of NYSE or its licensors. User shall attribute the source as appropriate under all
circumstances. For the avoidance of doubt, User retains ownership of all intellectual property rights in and related to its systems,
User Data, name, trade name, trademarks and service marks.
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NYSE USER AGREEMENT (CONTINUED)

6. Information

(a) Confidentiality. Both parties acknowledge that: (i) the Platform and the information and data made available in the
Platform (excluding User Data) incorporate confidential and proprietary information developed, acquired by or licensed to
NYSE, including confidential information of NYSE or other entities, and (ii) each party may receive or have access to
other proprietary or confidential information disclosed and marked as confidential by the disclosing party (the confidential
and proprietary information in (i) and (ii), collectively, the "Information"). Except as set forth in this User Agreement, the
receiving party shall use the disclosing party's Information solely to perform its obligations under this User Agreement.
The receiving party shall take all precautions necessary to safeguard the confidentiality of the disclosing party's
Information, including: (i) those taken by the receiving party to protect its own confidential information, and (ii) those
which the disclosing party may reasonably request from time to time.

(b) Disclosure. The receiving party shall not disclose, in whole or in part, the disclosing party's Information to any person,
except as specifically authorized under this User Agreement. User shall not disclose any data or compilations of data
made available to User by the Platform without the express, prior written authorization of NYSE or as specifically
authorized under this User Agreement. User consents to NYSE disclosing Information: (i) in accordance with its
regulatory obligations, and (ii) to ICE and any affiliates of ICE, subject to the restrictions set forth in this User Agreement.
User specifically consents to the disclosure of its Informationto the consolidated audit trail pursuant to SEC Rule
613(j)(2) and the Rules.

(c) Unauthorized Use or Disclosure. The parties acknowledge that any unauthorized use or disclosure of the disclosing
party's Information may causeirreparable damage to the disclosing party. If an unauthorized use or disclosure occurs,
the receiving party shall immediately notify the disclosing party and take at its expense all steps necessary to recover the
disclosing party's Information and to prevent its subsequent unauthorized use or dissemination, including availing itself
of actions for seizure and injunctive relieve. If the receiving party fails to take these steps in a timely and adequate
manner, the disclosing party may take them at the receiving party's expense, and the receiving party shall cooperate
reasonably in the actions that the disclosing party may request.

(d) Limitation. Unless otherwise required by law, regulation or the Rules, the receiving party has no confidentiality obligation
with respect to any portion of the disclosing party's Information that: (i) the receiving party independently developed
before receiving the information from the disclosing party, (ii) the receiving party lawfully obtained from a third party
under no obligation of confidentiality, (iii) is or becomes available to the public other than as a result of an act or
omission of the receiving party or any of its employees or (iv) the receiving party is compelled to disclose pursuant to
legal process provided by a court of competent jurisdiction or other governmental entity or regulatory or self-regulatory
authority to whose jurisdiction the receiving party is subject.

(e) Non-attribution. NYSE shall not disclose data that directly or indirectly identifies User except: i) when NYSE has
received User's prior, written consent; ii) when allowed by the Rules (other than Rules for market data products) or
required by law, regulation or government rule; iii) restricted access on a delayed, aggregated basis of an issuer's
securities to employees of that issuer that are not trading and dealing personnel; or (iv) as part of post-trade information
customarily provided to parties to a trade in equity options.

7. Disclaimer of Warranty

THE PLATFORM AND ANY CONNECTIVITY TO THE PLATFORM IS MADE AVAILABLE "AS IS" AND WITHOUT WARRANTY
OF ANY KIND. ALL WARRANTIES, CONDITIONS, REPRESENTATIONS, INDEMNiTIES AND GUARANTIES WITH RESPECT
TO THE PLATFORM, ANY CONNECTIVITY TO THE PLATFORM AND ANY DATA, SOFTWARE OR INFORMATION MADE
AVAILABLE IN THE PLATFORM OR THE CONNECTIVITY BY NYSE OR ITS LICENSORS, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED
OR STATUTORY, ARISING BY LAW, CUSTOM, PRIOR ORAL OR WRITTEN STATEMENTS BY NYSE OR ITS AGENTS,
AFFILIATES, LICENSORS OR OTHERWISE (INCLUDING ANY WARRANTY OF SATISFACTORY QUALITY, ACCURACY,
UNiNTERRUPTED USE, TIMELINESS, LATENCY, TRUTHFULNESS, SEQUENCE, COMPLETENESS, MERCHANTABILITY,
FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE , NON-INFRINGEMENT OR THAT THE PLATFORM OR CONNECTIVITY IS FREE OF
VIRUSES OR OTHER HARMFUL COMPONENTS AND ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES ARISlNG FROM TRADE USAGE,
COURSE OF DEALING OR COURSE OF PERFORMANCE) ARE OVERRIDDEN, EXCLUDED AND DISCLAIMED TO THE
FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR RULES.
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NYSE U5EER4GliEENIENT (CONilNUED)

8. No Liability for Trades

USER UNDERSTANDS THAT: (I) NYSE IS NOT DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY A PARTY TO OR A PARTICIPANT IN ANY
TRADE OR TRANSACTION ENTERED INTO OR OTHERWISE CONDUCTED THROUGH THE PLATFORM, AND (II) NYSE IS
NOT LIABLE IN ANY MANNER TO ANY PERSON (INCLUDING THE USER AND ANY PERSON FOR WHOM THE USER IS
AUTHORIZED TO TRADE OR ACT) FOR THE FAILURE OF ANY PERSON ENTERING INTO A TRADE OR TRANSACTION
BY MEANS OF THE PLATFORM TO PERFORM THIS PERSON'S SETTLEMENT OR OTHER OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE
TRADE OR TRANSACTION. NYSE AND ITS AGENTS, AFFILIATES AND LICENSORS ARE NOT LIABLE FOR ANY LOSSES,
DAMAGES OR OTHER CLAIMS, ARISING OUT OF THE PLATFORM, ANY CONNECTIVITY TO THE PLATFORM OR THE
USE OF THE PLATFORM OR ANY CONNECTIVITY TO THE PLATFORM. USER SHALL ABSORB ANY LOSSES, DAMAGES
OR OTHER CLAIMS, RELATED TO A FAILURE OF THE PLATFORM TO DELIVER, DISPLAY, TRANSMIT, EXECUTE,
COMPARE, SUBMIT FOR CLEARANCE AND SETTLEMENT, OR OTHERWISE PROCESS AN ORDER, MESSAGE OR
OTHER DATA ENTERED INTO, OR CREATED BY, THE PLATFORM EXCEPTAS PROVIDED BY THE RULES OR
APPLICABLE LAW. IFTHIS SECTION IS DEEMED TO CONFLICT WITH ANY OTHER SECTION OF THIS USER
AGREEMENT, THIS SECTION SUPERCEDES THE OTHER SECTION.

9. No Consequential Damages
NYSE AND ITS AGENTS, AFFILIATES AND LICENSORS ARE NOT LIABLE FOR ANY LOSS, DAMAGES, CLAIM OR
EXPENSE, INCLUDING ANY DIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT,SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR INCIDENTAL DAMAGES OR
LOST PROFITS, WHETHER FORESEEABLE OR UNFORSEEABLE, BASED ON USER'S CLAIMS OR THE CLAIMS OF ITS
CUSTOMERS, EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS (INCLUDING CLAIMS FOR LOSS OF DATA, GOODWILL, USE OF MONEY OR
CONNECTION TO OR USE OF THE PLATFORM OR ANY CONNECTIVITY TO THE PLATFORM, INTERRUPTION IN USE OR
AVAILABILITY OF THE PLATFORM OR ANY CONNECTIVITY TO THE PLATFORM, STOPPAGE OF OTHER WORK OR
IMPAIRMENT OF OTHER ASSETS), ARISlNG OUT OF OR RESULTING FROM BREACH OR FAILURE OF EXPRESS OR
IMPLIEDWARRANTY, BREACH OF CONTRACT, MISREPRESENTATION, NEGLIGENCE, STRICT LIABILITY IN TORT OR
OTHER LEGAL OR EQUITABLE THEORY. THIS SECTION DOES NOT APPLY ONLY WHEN AND TO THE EXTENT THAT
APPLICABLE LAW OR THE RULES SPECIFICALLY REQUIRES LIABILITY, DESPITE THE FOREGOING EXCLUSION AND
LIMITATION.

10. Term and Termination

This User Agreement is effective as of the Effective Date and remains in effect until terminated. NYSE may terminate this User
Agreement, one or more Connectivity Questionnaires or one or more Session Request Forms immediately if: (i) User is in breach
of this User Agreement for any reason, (ii) any representations made by User in connection with this User Agreement are or
become false or misleading, (iii) NYSE determines that it is necessary to protect the Platform from abuse, degradation or material
harm, (iv) NYSE determines that continued provision of access will contravene any local, state, federal or intemational law or
regulation or (v) NYSE is notified that User is no longer a Permit Holder in good standing with NYSE or otherwise is no longer
authorized to access the Platform. Either party may terminate this User Agreement, a Connectivity Questionnaire or a Session
Request Form for convenience upon thirty (30) days' written notice to the other party. If User does not have at least one
Connectivity Questionnaire and Session Request Form in effect, then this User Agreement automatically terminates. If this User
Agreement terminates, all Connectivity Questionnaires and Session Request Forms automatically terminate. Upon the
termination of this User Agreement, a Connectivity Questionnaire or a Session Request Form for any reason, all rights granted to
User under this User Agreement (except for the perpetual license in Section 2(a)), the Connectivity Questionnaire or the Session
Request Form, as relevant, cease. The provisions of Sections and subsections 3(d), 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 and 13 survive the
termination or expiration of this User Agreement for any reason. Termination of this User Agreement, a Connectivity
Questionnaire or a Session Request Form does not relieve User of any obligations incurred through its connection to and use of
the Platform.

11. Assignment

User shall not assign, delegate or otherwise transfer this User Agreement, a Connectivity Questionnaire or a Session Request
Form or any of its rights or obligations under this User Agreement, a Connectivity Questionnaire or a Session Request Form
without NYSE's prior approval. NYSE may, in accordance with the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, assign
or transfer this User Agreement, Connectivity Questionnaires and Session Request Forms, or any of its rights or obligations under
this User Agreement, Connectivity Questionnaires or Session Request Forms to an affiliate, successor or acquiring entity upon
notice to User. Any purported assignment or delegation in violation of this Section 11 is null and void.

12. Force Majeure

Without prejudice to any of NYSE's rights under the Rules, neither party is liable nor will be deemed in default for any failure or
delay in its performance under this User Agreement (other than User's payment obligations) to the extent due to a cause or
causes beyond its control, including acts of God or public enemy, war, terrorist act, insurrection or riot, fire, flood, explosion,
earthquake, unusually severe weather, labor dispute, national emergency, or act or omission of any governing authority or agency
of a governing authority.

NYSE Master User Agreement February 2019 5



NYSE USER AGREEMENT (CONTINUED)

13. Miscellaneous

(a) Except as set forth in subsections 13(i) and (j), this User Agreement can only be amended by a written instrumentsigned
by both parties. An obligation under this User Agreement can only be waived by a written instrument signed by the party
waiving the obligation. The failure of NYSE at any time to enforce any provision of this User Agreement does not affect
its right thereafter to require complete performance by User. This User Agreement binds each party's respective
successors and permitted assigns. This User Agreement, together with all Connectivity Questionnaires, all Session
Request Forms and the Rules, constitute the entire agreement between the parties with respect to connection to and
use of the Platform; to the extent that there is a conflict, the following order of precedence applies: i) Rules filed with the
SEC; ii) this User Agreement; iii) Connectivity Questionnaires and Session Request Forms; and iv) Rules not filed with
the SEC. This User Agreement replaces prior user agreements related to User's use of the Platform, but for the
avoidance of doubt does not replace, expand or limit any rights of either party under any vendor or subscriber market
data agreement.

(b) This User Agreement is govemed by and shall be construed under the laws of the State of New York, without giving
effect to any laws, rules or provisions that would cause the application of laws of any jurisdiction other than those of the
State of New York.

(c) The parties shall submit all controversies or claims arising out of or relating to this User Agreement, or to its breach or
alleged breach, to arbitration in New York, New York administered by the American Arbitration Association in
accordance with its CommercialArbitration Rules.This requirement for arbitration does notprevent either party in
accordance with subsection 6(c) from seeking interim injunctive relief in any court of competent jurisdiction in New York,
New York. Judgment on the award rendered by the arbitrator(s) may be rendered by a state or federal court sitting in
New York, New York, and each party submits to the personal jurisdiction of these courts for the purpose of entering any
such judgment. The parties acknowledge that this User Agreement evidences a transaction involving interstate
commerce, and that the United States Arbitration Act governs the interpretation and enforcement of this arbitration
clause and any proceedings brought pursuant to it. The arbitrator(s), however, shall have no authority to award punitive
or other damages, other than interest and fees as may be permitted by this User Agreement, not measured by the
prevailing party's actual damages, and no authority to order the arbitration to proceed on behalf of a class or on behalf of
any other person not a signatory to this User Agreement. The arbitrator(s) may grant injunctive and other equitable
relief, but in granting any relief of any kind the arbitrator(s) may not modify or disregard the terms of this User
Agreement. Neither party may bring an action arising out of this User Agreement or any breach or claimed breach of
this User Agreement more than one (1) year after the cause of action arose.

(d) If any provision of this User Agreement is held to be unenforceable, in whole or in part, that holding will not affect the
validity of the other provisions of this UserAgreement.

(e) Headings in this User Agreement are for convenience only and do not form a part of this User Agreement and do not in
any way modify, interpret or construe the intentions of the parties.

(f) Nothing contained in this User Agreement will be construed as creating a partnership, joint venture or other contractual
relationship between the parties.

(g) Except as otherwise provided in this User Agreement, all notices to the parties must be sent by: (i) courier, (ii) certified
mail, postage prepaid and return receipt requested, (iii) e-mail with e-mail acknowledgement of receipt or (iv) in the case
of a proposed amendment, circular issued to Users generally. All notices must be sent to the notice address listed on
the last page of this User Agreement. Either party may change its designated notice recipient by notice to the other
party.

(h) Except for NYSE's affiliates, there are no third party beneficiaries to this User Agreement.

(i) NYSE may, in its sole discretion, immediately amend any provision of this User Agreement, any Connectivity
Questionnaire and any Session Request Form by notice to the User, where failure to do so will or would be likely to give
rise to a breach of the rules or regulations of an applicable regulatory authority by NYSE. The User expressly agrees
that this provision is a condition of this User Agreement and is necessary to ensure that regulatory compliance is
maintained by NYSE at all times.
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(j) NYSE may further amend the provisions of this User Agreement on one hundred and twenty (120) days' written notice to
the User. User may object in writing to the proposed amendment by providing written notice to NYSE, provided that the
response must state in reasonable detail the basis of the objection. The response must be received no later than sixty
(60) days after the date that NYSE distributed the proposed amendment. NYSE shall use commercially reasonable
efforts to respond to User's timely objection in writing within thirty (30) days of receipt and will use commercially
reasonable efforts thereafter to meet with the objecting User (in person or by phone) to discuss in good faith any
potential resolution. Otherwise, any use by User of the Platform after the expiration of the one hundred and twenty (120)
day notice period is deemed acceptance by User of the amendment. NYSE may amend the Connectivity Questionnaire
and Session Request Form effective immediately upon posting to www.nyse.com. User may not alter any terms and
conditions of this UserAgreement, and no modification to this User Agreement proposed by User will be binding, unless
in writing and manually signed by an authorized representative of each party.

(k) No remedy conferred by any of the provisions of this User Agreement is intended to be exclusive of any other remedy
including any remedy or rights under the Rules, except as expressly provided in this User Agreement, and each and
every remedy is cumulative and in addition to every other remedy given under this User Agreement or now or later
existing in law or in equity or by statute or otherwise.

(I) It is not the responsibility of NYSE to inform Users of regulatory requirements including all regulatory, audit trail, record
keeping and record retention requirements to which they may be subject (in any jurisdiction). The User assumes all
responsibility for keeping itself fully informed of all Rules, rules, requirements, policies and laws.

(m) Notwithstanding anyother provision in this User Agreement, User acknowledges andagrees that confidential information
and services (including any software, data or related materials provided by NYSE to User in connection with this User
Agreement) may not be disclosed to any person or entity targeted by any of the economic sanctions of the United States
administered by the United States Treasury Department's Office of Foreign Assets Control ("OFAC"), or any person in
any country targeted by OFAC sanctions, or used, in whole or in part, in any way that reasonably could be expected to
cause a violation by NYSE or an affiliate of NYSE of OFAC sanctions or restrictions on the export, re-export, sale or
transfer of goods and technology administered by the United States Department of State or United States Department of
Commerce.

The parties have executed this User Agreement by their duly authorized representatives.

Accepted on behalf of User: Accepted on behalf of NYSE:

Entity:
(Company Name)

By (Signature): By (Signature):

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

With Notices To:

User Name: NYSE

Contact Name: Attention: Client Relationship Services

Address: 353 N. Clark Street, 31st Floor

City, State, Zip: Chicago, IL 60654

Email: crs@nyse.com
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NYSE Master User Agreement

Additional Platform Agreement

Several NŸSE Entities operate markets for options and equities (each, a "Platform"). User, as identified below, has already entered into
a Master User Agreement with at least one NYSE Entity. User would now like to enter into a User Agreement with the NYSE Entity(ies)

indicated below for access to the additional Platform(s) selected below. Any User Agreement entered into by means of this Additional
Platform Agreement form is a separate User Agreement and incorporates all the terms and conditions of the NYSE Master User

Agreement, located at www.nyse.com, as amended from time to time in accordance with the terms of the Master User Agreement.

Platform: NYSE Entity(ies)

NYSE Arca Equities NYSE Arca, LLC

New York Stock Exchange New York Stock Exchange LLC

NYSE American NYSE American LLC

NYSE National NYSE National, Inc.

NYSE Chicago NYSE Chicago, Inc.

NYSE American Options NYSE Amex Options LLC

NYSE Arca Options NYSE Arca, Inc.

Name of Applicant Broker-Dealer: CRD #:

Business Address:

City: State: Zip Code:

Corporation Limited Liability Company Partnership O Sole Proprietor

Contact Name: Title"

Phone: Email:

The parties have executed this User Agreement by their duly authorized representatives.

Accepted on behalf of User: Accepted on behalf of NYSE:

(Company Name) (Entity)

By (Signature): By (Signature):

Name: Name:

Title: Title:

Email: Email: crs@nyse.com

Date: Date:

NYSEMaster User Agreement Addendum - February 2019



New York Stock Exchange LLC ("NYSE" or the "Exchange") Supplemental Liquidity Provider Market Maker Application

Instructions: In order to ensure your Firm's participation in the NYSE Supplemental Liquidity Provider Market Maker ("SLMM") program and
to ensure that connectivity is established between the NYSE and your Firm, and that only employees of your Firm have access to NYSE
facilities and systems using your Firm'sconnection, the completion of this questionnaire is required prior to SLMM approval.

See NYSE Rule 107B for full definition of terms and requirements of the SLMM program.

1.Customer Information

Nameof Member Organization

Member Organization Web CRD #

Business Address

BusinessContact

Business Contact Phone

Business Contact E-Mail

2.Business and Technology Questions

Does your firm currently send orders to the Exchange using multiple mnemonics? Yes O No

As an NYSE member or Member Organization, do you currently have connectivity Yes O No
to the Exchange?

Is this connection utilized for order routing, receiving market data or both? Order Routing
Receiving Market Data
Both

If you are using a Service Bureau (e.g., Order Management System "OMS") for
NYSE connectivity, please provide the name of the technology provider.

Please provide the below information on a separate attachment:

Pleasedescribe the current business structure of the division within your Firm that will become an SLMM.

Please provide the NYSE mnemonics that will be dedicated and used for the SLMM program.

Note: Be sure to include only mnemonics that facilitate SLMM order flow. If additional mnemonics are needed, please complete the
Mnemonics Request Form: https://www.theice.com/publicdocs/nyse/markets/nyse/NYSE Mnemonic Request Form.pdf

Please provide an overview of your trading technology infrastructure and operationai support structure. Please include whether your
Firmwill be Co-Locating your Firm'sservers andthe type of connectionyou will use (e.g.CMS or CCG) to the NYSE systems.

Please include any documentation that will demonstrate your Firm's ability to meet the 10% quoting requirement in your assigned
securities pursuant to NYSE Rule 107B.

Name (Printed)

Name (Signature)

Title

Date

Please return to Client Relationship Services at crs(à)nyse.com.

July 2017



New York Stock Exchange LLC ("NYSE" or the "Exchange") Supplemental Liquidity Provider Appiication

Instructions: In order to ensure your Firm's participation in the NYSE Supplemental Liquidity Provider ("SLP-Prop") program and to ensure
that connectivity is established between the NYSE and your Firm, and that only employees of your Firm have access to NYSE facilities and
systems usingyour Firm'sconnection, the completion of this questionnaire is requiredprior to SLP-Prop approval. See NYSE Rule 107B for
full definition of terms and requirementsof the SLP-Prop program.

1.Customer information

Name of Member Organization

Member Organization Web CRD #

Business Address

Business Contact

BusinessContactPhone

BusinessContact E-Mail

2.Business and Technology Questions

Does your firm currently send orders to the Exchange using multiple Yes O No
mnemonics?

As an NYSE Member or Member Organization, do you currently have O Yes O No
connectivity to the Exchange?

Is this connection utilized for order routing, receiving market data or both? O Order Routing
O Receiving Market Data
O Both

if you are using a Service Bureau (e.g., Order Management System "OMS")
for NYSE connectivity, please provide the name of the technology provider.

Please provide the NYSE mnemonicsthat will be dedicated and used for the SLP-Prop program.
Note: Be sure to include only mnemonics that facilitate 'proprietary' orders. If additional mnemonics are needed, please complete the
Mnemonics Request Form: https:/Avww.theice.com/publicdocs/nyse/markets/nyse/NYSE Mnemonic Request Form.pdf

Please describe the current business structure of the division within your Firm that will become an SLP-Prop.

On a separate attachment, please provide an overview of your trading technology infrastructure and operational support structure.
Please include whether your Firm will be Co-Locating your Firm's servers and the type of connection you will use (e.g. CMS or CCG) to
the NYSE systems.

Please include any documentation that will demonstrate your Firm's ability to meet the 10% quoting requirement in your assigned
securities pursuant to NYSE Rule 107B.

3.Regulatory Questions

Please attach your Written Supervisory Procedures (WSPs) to demonstrate there are adequate information barriers in place between
the SLP-Prop unit and your Firm's customer, research and investment banking businesses, where applicable.

If your Firm operates a Designated Market Making (DMM) business on the NYSE, please attach your WSPs to demonstrate that the
SLP-Prop business will be managed and operated in compliance with NYSE Rule 112 and related federal securities laws and rules
concerning off-Floor orders.

Name (Printed)

Name (Signature)

Title

Date

Please return to Client Reiationship Services at crs(à)nyse.com.

July 2017



SUPPLEMENTAL LIQUIDITY PROVIDER ("SLP-PROP")

REGISTRATION REQUEST FORM

FOR NYSE MEMBER ORGANIZATIONS

Instructions: The undersigned member organization ("Firm"), as a condition for and in consideration of being permitted to register as a
Supplemental Liquidity Provider ("SLP-Prop") on New York Stock Exchange LLC ("NYSE" or the "Exchange"), hereby agrees to comply
with the rules and regulations set forth by the Exchange. In order to ensure your Firm's participation as an NYSE SLP-Prop and to
further ensure that only employees of your Firm have access to the systems and facilities of the Exchanges using your Firm's
connection, the completion of this form is required prior to registration as an SLP-Prop on NYSE.

Please see NYSE Rule 107B for SLP-Prop eligibility requirements and allocation procedures for listed securities.

PLEASE COMPLETE ALL ITEMS

Name of Member Organization

Member Organization Web CRD#

Address:

Business Contact:

Title:

Phone: Fax:

Email:

Member Organization represents that it is (check any/all that apply):

an existing Member Organization of the NYSE

an existing NYSE Supplemental Liquidity Provider (SLP-Prop)

Please note that additional documentation may be required to complete your Firm's registration.

Please contact Robert Airo at 212.656.5663 with any questions you may have. You may also contact Client Relationship
Services at crs@nyse.com or 212.896.2830 (option 5).

Authorized Signature of
Member Organization:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

Please return the completed form to Client Relationship Services at crs@nyse.com.

July 2017



New York Stock Exchange LLC
Trading License Application

TRADING LICENSE

A Trading License is required to effect transactions on the floor of the New York Stock Exchange (the "Exchange") or through

any facility of the Exchange. The Trading License is billed monthly and pro-rated for the amount of time remaining for the
year. Applicable fees are available on the Exchange's website and at the following link:
https://www.nyse.com/markets/nyseltradinq-info/fees

To terminate an existing Trading License please email Client Relationship Services at crs(ã)nyse.com.

MEMBER ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Member Organization Name: CRD:

Primary Contact Name: Title:

Phone: Email:

Billing Contact Name:

Billing Address:

City: State: Zip:

TYPE OF BUSINESS ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED WITH TRADING LICENSE (Check all that apply)

Designated Market Maker (DMM)

Floor Broker (FB)

Electronic Access Firm (EAF)

AUTHORIZED ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The undersigned Member Organization understands and agrees that:

In the event this application is accepted, the undersigned will make timely payment of all amounts due in connection with the
acquisition and holding of a Trading License as prescribed in Rule 300.

The Rules of the Exchange may be reviewed at www.nyse.com. As holder of a Trading License, the undersigned agrees to comply
with such Exchange rules, Federal Securities Rules and Regulations, and that it will be subject to the jurisdiction of the Exchange.

Signature of Authorized Officer, Partner, Managing Date
Member, or Sole Proprietor

Print Name of Authorized Signatory Title

Phone Number of Authorized Signatory Email Address

Please email a completed copy of this form to Client Relationship Services at crs(ä)nyse.com.

July 2017



AP Form

New York Stock Exchange LLC and/or NYSE American LLC

This Form is to be completed by an entity registering as an "approved person" with New York Stock Exchange LLC ("NYSE") and/or
NYSE American LLC ("NYSE American").

Instructions

Prior to completing this AP Form ("Form"), the entity registering as an "approved person" ("Applicant") should be familiar with the rules

of the NYSE and/or NYSE American, as relevant, (individually, an "Exchange,"and collectively, the "Exchanges"), particularly those
rules relating to approved persons, ("Approved Person") including but not limited to NYSE Rule 2, NYSE Rule 304, NYSE American
Rule 310, and NYSE American Rule 311.

• A copy of the completed Form must be retained by the Applicant and the member organization with which the Applicant is or
will be associated ("Member Organization").

• To the extent necessary, provide additional information via a separate attachment referencing the section and question to
which the additional information applies.

• The list of Approved Persons must be kept up-to-date with the relevant Exchange(s) and FINRA.
o A new Form should be completed upon the occurrence of a change (e.g., a change in ownership, a new Approved

Person).
o The elimination of an existing Approved Person should be provided to the relevant Exchange(s) and FINRA in writing

(email is acceptable).

o Notification of changes should be provided to the relevant Exchange(s) (crs@nyse.com) and FINRA
(pendinqmember@finra.orq) within 30 days.

• Please refer to Information Memo 12-10: https://www.nyse.com/publicdocs/nyselmarkets/nyse/information memo 12-

10 amendments of approved persons.pdf

For Applicants associated with firms seeking Exchange membership, please email a signed and completed copy of the Form
to Client Relationship Services at crs@nyse.com.

For Applicants associated with existina Exchange member organizations, please email a signed and completed copy of the
Form to FINRA, Regulatory Review and Disclosure Department at pendingmember@finra.org.

Section I

Exchange Registration(s) applying for: NYSE NYSE American

1. Full name of the AP Applicant Entity:

2. If applicable, Web CRD # of the Applicant:

3. Full name and Web CRD # of the Member Organization or pending Member Organization with which the AP Applicant is or
will be associated:

Member Organization: Web CRD#:

4. Approved Person status is requested pursuant to the rules of the relevant Exchange(s) because the Applicant:
controls the Member Organization
is engaged in a securities or kindred business and is controlled by the Member Organization

is a U.S.registered broker-dealer and is under common control with the Member Organization

5. Is the applicant subject to a Statutory Disqualification - as the term is defined in Section 3(a)(39) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934?

Yes
No

if an Applicant or any person associated with the Applicant, subsequently become subject to a Statutory Disqualification
after initial approval, this information must promptly be communicated to the relevant Exchange(s) by sending notification to
FINRA at disclosurerevieworq@finra.orq - see Rules 304 and 4530.

March 2019



1. Address of Applicant's principal place of business (complete address of actual location):

2. Date and place of incorporation or jurisdiction under the laws of which Applicant was formed:

3. Indicate whether the Applicant has operated under any other names and identify all such names:

Sectiân 111

By signing below, the Applicant represents and acknowledges the following:

The Applicant is not relying upon the Exchange(s) to provide any information conceming or relating to the Member Organization and
agrees that the Exchange(s) has(ve) no responsibility to disclose to the Applicant any information concerning or relating to the Member
Organization that it may have now or obtain at any future time. The Applicant agrees for itself, its personal representatives, successors
and assigns that neither the Exchange(s), nor any investor, officer, trustee, agent, nor employee of said Exchange(s) shall be liable to
the Applicant with respect to the Applicant's investment or interest in the Member Organization or with respect to any repayment of any
such investment or interest.

It is understood that the statements made in connection with this Form will be relied upon by the Exchange(s) and may be verified by
investigation. The Applicant declares that all such statements are true, complete, current and accurate. It is also recognized that the
Exchange(s) reserves the right to request additional information.

The Applicant undertakes and agrees to subject itself to the jurisdiction of the Exchange and to abide by such provisions of the Rules of
the Exchange(s) as would at any time apply to an Approved Person as such term is defined in the Rules of the Exchange(s).

The Applicant hereby agrees to comply with the relevant provisions of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and the Rules
and Regulations thereunder, and to furnish said Exchange(s) with such information with respect to the Applicant's relationship and
dealings with its affiliated Member Organization as the Exchange(s) may require, to supply the Exchange(s) with information relating to
the existence of any "statutory disqualification" (as such term is defined in Section 3(a)(39) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended) to which the Applicant or any person associated therewith may be subject, to permit examination by the Exchange(s) or its
designee of Applicant's books and records in order to verify the accuracy of the aforesaid information, and to subject itself to and abide
by the Exchange's(s') disciplinary authority.

Applicant represents that except as is specifically indicated on this form or any supplement thereto, neither it nor any person
associated therewith is subject to a statutory disqualification as defined in Section 3(a)(39) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934).

Applicant covenants and agrees that the foregoing statements, warranties, representations and undertakings will continue to apply with
full force and effect notwithstanding that the Member Organization may have changed its name or form of organization, or legal status
(but h_asretained its same SEC Broker Dealer number) unlessApplicant shall have otherwise notified the Exchange(s), in writing.

Signature: Date:
(A Duly Authorized Executive Officer, Senior Partner, Managing Member or
equivalent of the Applicant)

Printed Name:

Title:

Web CRD# (if applicable):

March 2019



Membership Application for

New York Stock Exchange LLCi and

NYSE American LLC

1 NYSE membership permits the Applicant Firm, upon approval of membership, to participate in the NYSE Bonds platform.
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APPLICATION PROCESS

Fiiinq Requirements
Prior to submitting the Application for New York Stock Exchange LLC ("NYSE") and/or NYSE American LLC ("NYSE American")
membership, an Applicant Firm must file a Uniform Application for Broker-Dealer Registration (Form BD) with the Securities and
Exchange Commission and register with the FINRA Central Registration Depository ("Web CRD®").

Application Submission

Applicant Firm must complete and submit all applicable materials addressed within the application as well as the additional required
documentation noted in Section 6 of the application.

Application and supplemental materials should be sent electronically to crs@nyse.com. Please ensure all attachments are clearly
labeled.

NYSE Applicant Firm pays one of the below application fees (one-time fee and non-refundable):

Clearing Firm $20,000 (Self-Clearing firm or Clears for other firms)
Introducing Firm $ 7,500 (All other firms fall within this category)
Non-Pubiic Firm $ 2,500 (On-Floor firms and Proprietary firms)

Kindly make check payable to "NYSE Market (DE), Inc."and submit the check with your initial application. Please contact
crs@nyse.com for the mailing address to send a check or for instructions to wire the application fee.

Note: ApplicantFirmmustaddressall informationandquestionscontained in this application. To theextentApplicant Firm
believes a particular item or subject matter requested in the application is not relevant to its business, Applicant Firm must
so indicate.

NYSE and NYSE American (individually and collectively referred to as the "Exchange," as relevant) have retained the Financial
Industry Regulatory Authority ("FINRA") to perform certain regulatory services for a broker or dealer seeking membership with
this application. All application materials sent to the Exchange will be reviewed by the Exchange's Client Relationship
Services ("CRS") Department for compieteness. The applications are then submitted to FINRA who performs the application
review. Ail applications are confidential and non-public. The Exchange's CRS Department and FINRA may request Applicant
Firms to submit documentation in addition to what is requested in the application during the application review process.

Each Applicant Firm is required to update information submitted as part of this appiication process that becomes inaccurate or
incomplete during the pendency of the application and may be required to provide additional information as requested by FINRA
or the Exchange's CRS Department. Each Applicant Firm shall promptly notify their FINRA Regulatory Coordinator and the
Exchange's CRS Department in writing of any chanRe in ownership or material change in business. If applicable, reflect such
changes through any required filings with Web CRD" or make other notifications and submissions as otherwise required.

If you have questions on compieting the application, you may direct them to:

NYSE - Client Relationship Services .,
Email: crs(ainyse.com
Phone: 1.212.896.2830

NYSE and NYSE American Equities Membership Application - April 2019 2



APPLICATION PROCESS‡Cöntirfed)

Application Process

Following submission of the application, fees and supporting documents to the Exchange, the application will be reviewed for accuracy
and completeness. The Exchange will submit the application to FINRA for review.

• Applicants may be subject to disciplinary action if false or misleading answers are given.

• If applying for NYSE membership only and an NYSE Equity Trading License or NYSE Bond Trading License is not activated within
six months of approval of the Application, Applicant Firm should reapply for membership or complete the application for Regulated
Only Membership. Applicant Firm will be asked to complete an NYSE Trading License or NYSE Bond Trading License upon
approval of the application.

• Upon approval as a NYSE American member firm Applicant Firm will become an Equity Trading Permit Holder (ETP Holder).

• If review of Statutory Disqualification Disclosure information or a background investigation indicates that Applicant Firm has an
associated person(s) with a possible statutory disqualification, FINRA may contact Applicant Firm to discuss the statutory
disqualification process.

• If it appears that Applicant Firm has outstanding debt, civil judgment actions and/or regulatory disciplinary actions, Applicant Firm
may be contacted by FINRA for further information.

• CRS will promptly notify Applicant Firm, in writing, following the membership decision.

• To determine the most beneficial connectivity option, Applicant Firm should consult with an NYSE Relationship Manager or CRS
Account Manager. The Exchange's CRS Department, Connectivity and Operations teams will then coordinate the connectivity
between Applicant Firm and the Exchange, once Applicant Firm is approved for membership.

• Once connectivity is established, the Exchange will inform Applicant Firm of Applicant Firm's ability to trade.

INFORMATION AND RESOURCES

NYSE Rules:
http://nyserules.nyse.com/nyse/rules/

NYSE American Rules:
https://www.nyse.com/requlation/nyse-american/rules-and-disciplinary-actions

Rule Filings:
https://www.nyse.com/requiation/rule-filinqs

NYSE Rule Interpretations:
https://www.nyse.com/requiation/rule-interpretations

NYSE Information Memos :
https://www.nyse.com/requlation/rule-interpretations?documentType=lnformation%20Memo

NYSE Membership:
https://www.nyse.com/markets/nyse/membership

NYSE American Membership:
https://www.nyse.com/markets/nyse-american/membership
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ENLANATION OF YERM5

For purposes of this application, the foilowing terms have the following meanings:

Applicant Firm - the Broker-Dealer organization applying for Exchange membership.

Approved Person - any person, other than a member, principal executive or employee of a member organization, who controls a
member organization, is engaged in a securities or kindred business that is controlled by a member or member organization, or is a
U.S.registered broker-dealer under common control with a member organization.

Central Registration Depository System ("Web CRD*") - Operated by FINRA, Web CRD is the central licensing and registration
system for the U. S.securities industry and its regulators. It contains the registration records of registered Broker-Dealers and the
qualification, employment and disclosure histories of registered individuals.

Control - means the power to direct or cause the direction of the management or policies of a person whether through ownership of
securities, by contract or otherwise. A person shall be presumed to control another person if such person, directly or indirectly, (i) has
the right to vote 25 percent or more of the voting securities, (ii) is entitled to receive 25 percent or more of the net profits, or (iii) is a
director, general partner or principal executive (or person occupying a similar status or performing similar functions) of the other
person. Any person who does not so own voting securities, participate in profits or function as a director, general partner or principal
executive of another person shall be presumed not to control such other person. Any presumption may be rebutted by evidence, but
shall continue until a determination to the contrary has been made by the Exchange.

Designated Examining Authority ("DEA") - the SEC will designate one Self-Regulatory Organization ("SRO") to be a Broker-
Dealer's examining authority, when the Broker-Dealer is a member of more than one SRO. Every Broker-Dealer is assigned a DEA,
who is responsible for examining the Broker-Dealer for compliance with financial responsibility rules.

"Engaged in a securities or kindred business" - means "transacting business generally as a broker or dealer in securities, including
but not limited to, servicing customer accounts or introducing them to another person." (The term "broker", "dealer" and "securities"
are defined in section 3(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) This definition is not dependent upon whether the "broker" or
"dealer" is registered, as such, with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Provided, it would not include a person who acts
exclusively as an "investment adviser" or as a "futures commission merchant" and who does not otherwise act as a "broker" or
"dealer" in securities.

ETP or ETP Holder - an Equity Trading Permit issued by NYSE American for effecting approved securities transactions on the NYSE
American's cash equity Pillar trading platform. An ETP may be issued to a sole proprietor, partnership, corporation, limited liability
company or other organization which is a registered broker or dealer, pursuant to Section 15 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934,
as amended, and which has been approved by NYSE American as a member organization.

Financial Industry Regulatory Authority ("FINRA") - The Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) is a self-regulatory
organization (SRO) (see below) that regulates the activities of U.S.broker-deaiers and performs market regulation pursuant to its
own statutory responsibility and under contract for certain exchanges.

NYSE American LLC ("NYSE American") - a national securities exchange as that term is defined by Section 6 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934. NYSE American is also a Self -Regulatory Organization.

New York Stock Exchange LLC ("NYSE") - a nationai securities exchange as that term is defined by Section 6 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934.

Person - a natural person, corporation, limited liability company, partnership, association, joint stock company, trust, fund or any
organized group of persons whether incorporated or not.

Retail Member Organization ("RMO") - a NYSE member organization (or a division thereof) that has been approved by the
Exchange to submit Retail Orders (agency orders or riskless principal orders that meet the criteria of FINRA Rule 5320.03 and that
originate from a natural person) and qualifies by either conducting a retail business or handling retail orders on behalf of another
broker-dealer.

Self-Regulatory Organization ("SRO") - an SRO is a non-governmental organization that has the power to create and enforce
industry regulations and standards for the securities and commodities futures industries, including all national securities and
commodities exchanges.

Supplemental Liquidity Provider Market Maker ("SLMM") -off floor, electronic, high-volume members that are registered market
makers incented to add liquidity on the NYSE platform

Supplemental Liquidity Provider ("SLP") - off floor, electronic, high-volume members incented to add liquidity on the NYSE platform.

NYSE and NYSE American Equities Membership Application - April 2019 4



6EXPLANATION OF TERMŠ(Continued)

NYSE Trading License -issued by the NYSE for effecting approved securities transactions on the equities trading facilities. A NYSE
Trading License may be issuedto a soie proprietor, partnership, corporation, limited liability company or other organization which is a
registered broker or dealer pursuant to Section 15 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and which has been
approved by an NYSE member. A NYSE Trading License issued by NYSE is required to effect transactions on the floor of NYSE or
through any facility thereof. An organization may acquire and hold a NYSE Trading License only if and for so long as such
organization is qualified and approved to be a member organization of NYSE.A member organization holding a NYSE Trading
License may designate a natural person to effect transactions on its behalf on the floor of NYSE, subject to obtaining and retaining
required qualifications and approvals.

NYSE Bond Trading License ("BTL") - issued by the NYSE for effecting debt transactions on the NYSE or through any facility
thereof. An organization may acquire and hold a BTL only if and for so long as such organization is qualified and approved to be a
member organization of the NYSE.A BTL is not transferable and may not be, in whole or in part, transferred, assigned, sublicensed
or leased; provided, however, that the holder of the BTL may, with the prior written consent of the NYSE, transfer a BTL to a qualified
and approved member organization (i) that is an affiliate or (ii) that continues substantially the same business of such BTL holder
without regard to the form of the transaction used to achieve such continuation, e.g.,merger, saie of substantially all assets,
reincorporation, reorganization or the like.
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SECTION i ORGANIZATIONAl PROFILE

Web CRD Broker/ Dealer
Date: SEC No.: No.: TAX ID:

LEl No.:

GENERAL INFORMATION

Name of Applicant Firm:

Business Address:

City: State: Zip Code:

Business Phone:

Website Address:

Contact Name: Title:

Address:

Phone:

Email Address:

APPLICANT'S DESIGNATED EXAMINING AUTHORITY ("DEA")

Chicago Board Options Exchange (CBOE) Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA)

International Securities Exchange (ISE) NYSE American

D NASDAQ NYSE Arca

O NASDAQ OMX PHLX (PHLX) NYSE Chicago (CHI)

0 NASDAQ OMX BX (BX) Other

If applicable, date of Applicant Firm's FINRA Membership (if pending, so indicate):

TYPE OF ORGANIZATION

Corporation Limited Liability Company Partnership O Sole Proprietor

OTHER SELF REGULATORY ORGANIZATION MEMBERSHIPS (Check all that apply)

NASDAQ OMX BX (BX) Chicago Board Options Exchange (CBOE)

NYSE Chicago (CHI) NYSE National

International Securities Exchange (ISE) NASDAQ

Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) NYSE American

NASDAQ OMX PHLX (PHLX) NYSE Arca

Cboe BZX U.S.Equities Exchange BATS (BZX) Cboe EDGA U.S.Equities Exchange (EDGA)

Cboe BYX U.S.Equities Exchange (BYX) Cboe EDGX U.S.Equities Exchange (EDGX

Other Investors Exchange (IEX)

(a) identify other memberships being considered and the estimated cost of acquisition.

(b) What source of funds will be utilized for the NYSE and any other memberships?
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SECTION12APPLICANT FIRMACKNØWLEDGMENT

Applicant Firm agrees to abide by the Bylaws and Rules of the Exchange, as well as federal securities laws and the rules and
regulations thereunder, as may be amended from time to time, and all circulars, notices, interpretations, directives, decisions or
Information Memos published by the Exchange.

Applicant Firm acknowledges its obligation to update any and all information contained in any part of this application, including
termination of membership with another SRO, which may cause a change inApplicant Firm's DEA. It is understood that in that
event, additional information may be required by the Exchange.

Applicant Firm acknowledges that if applying for NYSE Membership it must separately purchase either an NYSE Trading License,
in order to have trading rights directly with the NYSE's equity and bond systems, or an NYSE BTL in order to have trading rights
with the Exchange's bond system only. If Applicant Firm chooses not to purchase either Trading License, it will have no direct
access to the NYSE trading systems, but will be deemed a Regulated Only Member Organization of the NYSE but must still be in
full compliance with the rules and regulations of the Exchange. Once approved as a Member of NYSE American, Applicant Firm
will be deemed an Equity Trading Permit Holder and will have direct access to the American equity trading systems.

Applicant Firm acknowledges that it is a member of a registered securities exchange and is eligible to apply for Exchange
membership with this application.

The Exchange and FINRA reserve the right to request additional information and documentation from Applicant Firm in addition to
what is noted in and during the application review process.

By signing below, Applicant Firm certifies and acknowledges the foregoing statements.

Applicant Firm

Signature of Authorized Officer Date

Print Name Title
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SECTION 34APPLICATION QUESTIONS

Type of Exchange Membership(s) applying for:

New York Stock Exchange LLC ("NYSE") NYSE American LLC ("NYSE American")

1 Type of Business Activity to be conducted with the Exchange membership: (Check all that apply)

NYSE Equities Floor Brokerage NYSE Bonds
Blue Line O Agency

D Principal

Non-member broker/dealer executions Engaging in business with other broker/dealers only

Engaging in business with non-broker/dealers Proprietary trading

Retail NYSE Designated Market Maker (DMM)
Institutions Off Floor

On Floor executions for non-broker/dealers Supplemental Liquidity Provider (SLP)

D Supplemental Liquidity Provider Market Maker (SLMM)
Retail Member Organization (RMO)

Sponsored access provider Corporate finance

Primary government securities dealer Equities market maker

Options (executions, market maker, etc.) Issue or distribute research reports

Stock loan/stock borrow Repos/reverse repos financing transactions

Joint Back Office (JBO) arrangements Underwritings

Public Customer business Clearing Services

NYSE American Electronic Designated Market Maker/Market Maker (eDMM/MM)

O Other (Please explain: )

2. Has Applicant Firm ever operated under another name and/or had any predecessor Yes D No
organizations? (If the answer is "Yes", please specify.)

Response:

3.Does Applicant Firm have a direct parent? Yes No

If so, provide the parent's name:

4. Identify for Applicant Firm:

(a) AII office locations:

Any office location that shares space with another entity or business must be identified on Form BR in Web CRD.

5. Does Applicant Firm now have, or anticipate during the course of the application process having, a pending application with any
SRO regarding a change in ownership, control or business operations? If so, please explain.

Response:
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SECTION*MPPLICATION QUESTlØNS(Continued)

6.Does Applicant Firm engage or plan to engage in "Program Trading", as defined by NYSE Yes No
Rule 7410(m). (if the answer is "Yes", see NYSE Information Memo 09-31 which can be
found here: https://www.nyse.com/publicdocs/nyselmarkets/nyse/rule-
interpretations/2009/09-31.pdf)

7.Does Applicant Firm currently (or does it plan to) consolidate computations of net capital Yes No
and aggregate indebtedness for any subsidiary or affiliate, pursuant to Appendix C to SEA
Rule 15c3-1?

(if yes, Applicant Firm must provide financial information for the consolidated subsidiary or
affiliate and identify the specific nature of the relationship (e.g., guaranteed, non-
guaranteed).

8.Does Applicant Firm have registered principals as required by NYSE Rule 3110? Yes No

if the firm answered "no", please explain.

Response:

9. Is Applicant Firm a Futures Commission Merchant (FCM) or introducing Broker as defined Yes No
under the Commodities Exchange Act?

10. If DEA is not FINRA, please indicate Applicant Firm's proposed carrying/clearing methodology and/or clearance activities
(please check all that apply):

a) Ciearing Type:

Self Clears

Clears through another broker dealer on an omnibus basis
Clears through another broker dealer on a fully disclosed basis
Clears for others (affiliated or non-affiliated)

b) Regarding the above responses, identify Applicant Firm's clearing broker-dealer:

c) If applicable, identify the entities for which Applicant Firm clears (indicate N/A as appropriate):

d) If introducing, provide a copy of the ciearing arrangement; and

e) If self clearing, provide a full description of the back office operations and facilities to be used to conduct this aspect of
Applicant Firm's business, as well as the names, positions and experience of the key personnel in this area.

11. If DEA is not FINRA, please provide the date of your last cycle examination. If there has been no examination to date, provide
the anticipated date of your first examination.

Response:

NYSE and NYSE American Equities Membership Application - April 2019 9



If Applicant Firm will be performing a Floor Based Business, please answer the following section. If the firm will be
performing a non-Floor Based Business please move ahead to the Key Personnel section.

' SECTION 4 - FLOOR BASED BUSINESS

9. Does Applicant Firm intend to accept orders on the NYSE floor over the telephone from Yes No O
public customers? ("Public customers" relate to non-broker/dealers, including institutional
or retail customers.) (Information Memos 07-43 and 07-44)

Info Memo 07-43 can be found here:

https://www.nyse.com/publicdocs/nyselmarkets/nyse/rule-interpretations/2007/07-43.pdf

Info Memo 07-44 can be found here:

https://www.nyse.com/publicdocs/nyselmarkets/nyse/rule-interpretations/2007/07-44.pdf

10.Has Applicant Firm met the NYSE's requirement to establish floor commission billing Yes No
procedures and retain records for six years? (See NYSE Rules 301(e)(1), 353, and 4401)

11.Who is the person responsible for supervision of all floor employees of Applicant Firm?
(See NYSE Rules 342 and 3110)

Please provide that person's full contact information, name, telephone number, mailing
address and email address

Contact Name:

Mailing Address:

Phone: Email:

12.Does Applicant Firm maintain error and investment accounts? Yes No

If yes, please indicate the account name and number of the error and investment
accounts. (An NYSE member organization may have more than one error account, but it
may maintain only one error account for Floor-related errors.) (See NYSE Rules 18,
123(e), 134, 411 & 407A, Member Education Bulletin 2011-5 and information Memo 07-
72).

Member Education Bulletin 2011-5 can be found here:

https://www.nyse.com/publicdocs/nyselmarkets/nyse/rule-interpretations/2011/2011-5.pdf

Information Memo 07-72 can be found here:
https://www.nyse.com/publicdocs/nyselmarkets/nyse/rule-interpretations/2007/07-72.pdf

Account Name: Account #:

Account Name: Account #:

Account Name: Account #:

13.Do Applicant Firm's floor employees maintain their own personal brokerage accounts? Yes No
(See NYSE Rule 407A). If yes, Applicant Firm should list the account name and number
of each such account below?

Account Name: Account #:

Account Name: Account #:

Account Name: Account #:
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Identify the key personnel who hold the below positions (or the individual whose responsibilities are the functional
equivalent of such position, regardiess of actual titles used by Applicant Firm) and who wiil be responsible for the
business of Applicant Firm on the Exchange.
Please note the exam requirements for Exchange Membership and ensure each individual holds the required exam and registration:

Chief Financial Officer - Series 27 (FN registration) for clearing firm; Series 27 or 28 (FN or Fi registration) for non-clearing firm
Chief Compliance Officer (Compliance Supervisor) - Series 14 (CR registration) (See NYSE Rule 342(a) and (b) for
exemptions) or SIE + Series 7 and 24 (CR registration) (see NYSE Rule 1220)
Chief Operations Officer - Series 27 (FN registration) for clearing firm; Series 27 or 28 (FN or Fi registration) for non-clearing
firm

If your firm utilizes a principal executive officer that is an independent contractor and/or dually empioyed, piease iet us
know as there are guidelines we can provide to your firm.
Chief Executive Officer ("CEO")

Name: CRD:

Phone: Email:

Chief Financial Officer ("CFO")

Name: CRD:

Phone:

Email: Exams:

Chief Compliance Officer ("CCO")

Name: CRD:

Phone:

Email: Exams:

Chief Operations Officer ("COO")

Name: CRD:
|

Phone:

Email: Exams:

Head of Technology

Name: CRD:

Phone: Email:

Head of Trading

Name: CRD:

Phone: Email:

NYSE Fioor Member (Floor Broker or Designated Market Maker) (if applicable)2

Name: CRD:

Phone:

Email: Exams:
I

iSee FINRA Rule 311

2Firms applying for a NYSETrading Floor business will be required to have a Floor Supervisor with the Series 24. If Applicant Firm will be a Floor Brokerage firm, an

individual with the Series 14 is required and if Applicant Firm will be a DMM firm, an individual with the Series 14a is required. NYSEFloor Members are required to
hold the Series 19 exam or equivalent.
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SECTION 6 - ADDITIONAL REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION AND INFORMATION

Please ensure all applicable items are completed below by marking the tick box of the items you have included Exhibit \D

and note the Exhibit reference ID. If any of the below items are not applicable, please note with N/A.All items (or NIA)should be completed and submitted with the application.

O Form BD, including Schedules & Disclosure Reporting pages must be up-to-date, accurate and available on
FINRA's Web CRD.

Provide a written description of Applicant Firm's reason for seeking Exchange membership and a brief
description of the business Applicant Firm conducts.

If Applicant Firm has any persons that are Approved Persons please identify them to us. Non-Natural Persons

seeking Approved Person status under Rules 2(c), 304 and 311, should provide an AP Form for each person.
All Natural Persons must file a Form U4 for the "AP" registration for both NYSE and NYSE American on Web

CRD for each person. The Form U4 for AP registration on Web CRD and the AP Form must be filed prior to
the Exchange's consideration of the Applicant Firm for membership.

• The AP Form is available here:

https://www.nyse.com/publicdocs/nyselmarkets/nyselnyse ap form.pdf
• Refer to NYSE Information Memo 12-10 for more information:

https://www.nyse.com/publicdocs/nyse/markets/nyse/rule-interpretations/2012/12-10.pdf

D Provide an organization chart showing the following:

• All entities controlling, controlled by or under common control with Applicant Firm

• Indicate the percentage ownership of Applicant Firm by each direct and indirect parent

• Identify any individuals or trusts that individually or collectively own or control, directly or indirectly,
25% or more of Applicant Firm

Provide the following:

• A written description of the principal activities of each affiliate (including parent, subsidiary

organizations, and other entities under common control),

• The nature of the affiliation with Applicant Firm (e.g.,parent, subsidiary), and

• Identify the type of business relationships between the Applicant Firm and the affiliates
Provide all examination reports and corresponding responses or investigations conducted or concluded in the

last three years, from any Regulatory or Self Regulatory Organization (SRO) that oversees Applicant Firm
(other than FINRA examination reports) as well as:

• Applicant Firm's written response regarding any deficiencies cited in the reports.
• A description of what Applicant Firm has done to rectify any deficiencies found as a result of the

examinations and investigations.
Provide Financial Documentation:

• If FINRA, NYSE Arca or NYSE American is not the applicant's DEA, provide copies of any

Subordination Agreements, and amendments thereto, that are intended to qualify for inclusion as part
of the firm's Net Capital

• If FINRA, NYSE Arca or NYSE American is not the applicant's DEA, provide copies of any approvals
of such agreements from Applicant Firm's DEA

(Note: the above noted agreements must conform to Appendix D of SEA Rule 15c3-1 and FINRA

Regulatory Notice 10-15.)

• Provide 15c3-1 computation as of the anticipated date of Exchange membership approval.

• If FINRA, NYSE Arca or NYSE American is not the applicant's DEA, provide copies of the Firm's 3
most recent audit reports.

If applicable, provide a schedule indicating the Name and Web CRD# for any persons acting as a Securities

Lending Representative or Securities Lending Supervisor.

If FINRA, NYSE Arca or NYSE American is not Applicant Firm's DEA, provide a copy of the Audit Agreement

between Applicant Firm and Applicant Firm's public accounting firm.
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Exhibit ID
SECTION 6 - ADDITIONAL REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION AND INFORMATION (Continued)

(or N/A)

D If applicable, identify any principal executives or supervisory personnel of Applicant Firm that are part-time or
dually employed and include the following information for each individual:

• Nature of their activities with Applicant Firm
• Nature of their outside business activities and the amount of time per week devoted to each of the

individual's activities

• Any additional documentation that would be pertinent to these activities or the NYSE's review of these
activities

Provide a copy of Applicant Firm's Written Supervisory Procedures (WSPs) regarding NYSE and NYSE
American activities (e.g.,Floor procedures, DMM activities, Business Continuity Plans relating to such activities,
etc.).
(Note: Applicant Firm's procedures will also need to include procedures addressing NYSE Rule 351 (f), 3110,
3120, 3130, 3150 and 3170 as well as a generic statement that the Firm and its associated persons will abide

by the Rules and Regulations of the NYSE.)

Organizational Documents:

• Articles of incorporation and Bylaws; Partnership Agreement; Limited Liability Company ("LLC")
Operating Agreement; or similar documentation

• These documents should incorporate required provisions, as applicable, per NYSE Rule 313 (See
Section 8 for further details).

Rule 313.22 - Provisions concerning redemption or conversion

Rule 4120 - Regulatory Notification and Business Curtailment ("Termination Language")

Provide completed Master User Agreement (MUA) for NYSE and/or NYSE American

• The MUA is available here:

https://www.nyse.com/publicdocs/nyse/markets/nyse/NYSE Master User Aqreement.pdf
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SECTION 6 - ADDITIONAL REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION AND INFORMATION (Continued)

Exhibit ID

If FINRA is not AppHcant Firm's DEA, provide a copy of the below documentation with the appucation. (or NIA)

Provide a written description of Applicant Firm's:
• Operations

• Supervisory, financial and internal controls

• Communication and recordkeeping systems

• Nature and source of Applicant Firm's capital
• Planned or anticipated future business lines

Provide the following Financial Documentation:

• Most recent 12 months of FOCUS Reports
• Pro-forma balance sheet for the next 6 months

• Pro-forma financials projecting profit and loss for the next 6 months

if applicable, provide the name of the service provider used by Applicant Firmto process firm financial

information and account activity data and clearly identify what services and reports of the provider are utilized
by Applicant Firm.

If applicable, provide a copy of Applicant Firm's Needs Analysis and Training Plan developed and implemented

for compliance with the Continuing Education Firm Element requirements of NYSE Rule 345A(b).
Identify all clearing corporations of which Applicant Firm is a current member (e.g., DTC, NSCC, FICC).

If Applicant Firm prepares research reports for external distribution, provide a description of the research

facilities and a list of the key personnel, including the Supervisory Analyst(s), identifying Web CRD #s as well

as their background and experience. (See NYSE Rules 344 & 472)
If applicable, pertaining to Applicant Firm or any of its associated persons, provide a copy of the following
(unless reported to Web CRD):

• Decision or order by a federal or state authority or self-regulatory organization taking permanent or
temporary adverse action regarding a registration or licensing decision;

• Regulatory action or investigation by the Securities Exchange Commission, the Commodity Futures
Trading Commission, a federal, state or foreign regulatory agency, or self-regulatory organization that

is pending, adjudicated or settled;

• Criminal action (other than minor traffic violation) that is pending, settled or adjudicated;

• Any document evidencing a termination for cause or permitted resignation after investigation of an
alleged violation of a federal or state securities law, a rule or regulation there under, a self-regulatory

organization rule, or a securities industry standard of conduct;

• Investment-related civilaction for damages or injunction that is pending, adjudicated or settled;

• Investment-related customer complaint orarbitration required to be reported on Form U4.
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SECTION 7 - DESIGNATION OF ACCOUNTANT

Notice pursuant to Rule 17a-5(f)(2)

1.Broker or Dealer

Contact Name:

Address:

Phone:

Email:

2. Accounting Firm

Contact Name:

Address:

Phone:

Email:

3. Audit date covered by the Agreement

4. The contractual commitment to conduct the broker's or dealer's annual audit. (Check one)

is for the annual audit during the fiscal year

is of a continuing nature, providing for successive yearly audits.

Signature: Signature:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

(Broker/Dealer) (Accounting Firm)
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SECTION 8KREQUIRED ORGANIZATIONAL DOCUMENTS AND LANGUAGE SAMRLES / REFERENCES

SECTION 8A a DOCUMENTS TO BE PROVIDED BY A LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ("LLC")
1. LLC Operating Agreement and all amendments (if any) which contain provisions pursuant to Rule 4120 (if the LLC

Operating Agreement contains a stated termination date.)
2. State filing certificate.
3. Certified List(s) of:

a) Officers (including but not limited to CEO, CFO, CCO and COO or functional equivalents)
b) Directors and/or Managing Member(s)
c) Currentmember(s) (i.e.,the owner(s)) of the LLC

4. Statement showing the dollar value of all capitalcontributions by each member (owner) as of the date of this application

SECTION 8B - DOCUMENTS TO BE PROVIDED BY A PARTNERSHIP

1. PartnershipAgreementand allAmendments (if any) which contain provisions pursuant to Rule 4120 (if the partnership
agreement contains a stated termination date.)

2. Certified Listof general and limited partners (natural and non-natural persons)as well as Officers (including but not limited to
CEO, CFO, CCO and COO or functionalequivalents).

SECTION 8C - DOCUMENTSTO BE PROVIDED BY A CORPORATION
1. Charteror Certificateof incorporationand amendments(if any) which contain provisionspursuant to Rule313.22
2. By-Laws, as per Rule 313(b)
3. Specimencertificatefor each class of stockauthorized to be issued. Each certificate shall carry a full summary of the

provisions of Rule 313.22.

4. Certified List(s)of Officers(includingbut not limitedto CEO, CFO, CCOand COO), Directors& Stockholders

LANGUAGE SAMPLES / REFERENCES

The following are language samples and points of reference to assist in completing the documents noted in Section 8.

Rule 313.22 Provision concerning redemption or conversion

Each certificate of incorporation of a member corporation shall contain provisions authorizing the corporation to redeem or convert to a
fixed income security acceptable to the Exchange for all or any part of the outstanding shares of voting stock of such member
corporation owned by any person required to be approved by the Exchange as a member or approved person who fails or ceases to be
so approved as may be necessary to reduce such party's ownership of voting stock in the member corporation below that level which
enables such party to exercise controlling influence over the management or policies of such member corporation.

(Please note: The following paragraph only applies if Applicant Firm has redemption rights within their Certificate of Incorporation.)
If the certificate of incorporation of a member corporation subject to FINRA Rule 4110 provides that a stockholder may compel the
redemption of his stock such certificate must provide that without the prior written approval of the Exchange, the redemption may only
be effected on a date not less than six months after receipt by the member corporation of a written request for redemption given no
sooner than six months after the date of the original issuance of such shares (or any predecessor shares). Each member corporation
shall promptly notify the Exchange of the receipt of any request for redemption of any stock or if any redemption is not made because
prohibited under the provisions of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c3-1 (See 15c3-1(e)).

Rule 4120 Regulatory Notification and Business Curtailment ("Termination Language")

In order for a Limited Liability Company (LLC) or a Partnership that has a stated termination date in its operating or partnership
agreement to avoid having its capital considered as a withdrawal under Rule 4120 durinq the six month period prior to a termination of
the aqreement the following language must be included in the aqreement:

"Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, in the event of the termination of the [LLC or Partnership] on the expiration
of the term of this agreement, or any dissolution of the [LLC or Partnership], each member agrees that if withdrawal of its capital on any
such termination would cause, during the six months immediately preceding the date of termination, the [LLC or Partnership]'s net
capital to be less than that specified in Rule 4120 of the Rules of the Exchange, such withdrawal of capital may be postponed for a
period of up to six (6) months of the date of termination, as the members may deem necessary to ensure compliance with said rules;
and any such capital so retained by the [LLC or Partnership] after the date of termination shall continue to be subject to all debts and
obligations of the [LLC or Partnership]."
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l Section 92CLEARING LETTER OF CONSENT

Notice of Consent - To be completed by Clearing ETP Holder of Application Broker-Dealer

The undersigned hereby represents the clearing agency named below, a member of the National Securities Clearing Corporation
("NSCC"), and an approved ETP Holder of NYSE American LLC.

The undersigned Clearing ETP Holder hereby agrees to accept full financial responsibility for all transactions effected through and
carried in all accounts held by the following Applicant Broker-Dealer with the clearing agency:

Applicant Broker-Dealer CRD# and/or SEC File#

This section shall be deemed a letter of guarantee, letter of authorization, or notice of consent pursuant to NYSE American Rules
and may be relied upon by NYSE American LLC, the NSCC, and their respective members. This Notice of Consent shall be subject
to NYSE American Rules, as amended from time to time, and shall remain in effect until revoked in writing by the Clearing ETP
Holder.

Clearing ETP Holder (Broker-Dealer Name)

Clearing ETP Holder (NSCC Clearing #)

Signature of Authorized Officer, Partner or Signature of Authorized Officer, Partner or
Managing Member of Clearing ETP Holder Managing Member, or Sole Proprietor of ETP Holder

Print Name / Title Print Name / Title

Date Date
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New York Stock Exchange LLC
Regulated Only Membership Application

This application is to be completed by an existing NYSE Member Organization.

IMEMBENORGANIZATIONINFORMATION

Member Organization Name:

Firm Web CRD #:

LEl #:

Address:

Phone:

Email:

CONVERSION OF MEMBERSHIP TYPE

Number of Trading Licenses Relinquished:

Effective Date of Conversion:

AUTHORIZED ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The undersigned certifies that as of the date hereof it is a Member Organization of the New York Stock Exchange LLC ("the Exchange").
We are relinquishing our Trading License(s) to access directly the trading facilities of the Exchange, but desire and intend to remain a
Member Organization of the Exchange subject to the regulation thereof. As a Member Organization of the Exchange, the undersigned
agrees to comply fully with all the rules of the Exchange as are in effect from time to time, and without limiting the foregoing, warrants
and represents that it will continue to be fully subject to the jurisdiction of the Exchange.

Authorized Signatory Date

Print Name of Authorized Signatory Title

Phone Number of Authorized Signatory Email Address

Please email a completed copy of this form to Client Relationship Services at crs(â)nyse.com.

November 2017



New York Stock Exchange LLC
Regulated Only Membership Application

This application is to be completed by a newly approved NYSE Member Organization.

MEMBER ORGANIZATION INFORMATION

Member Organization Name:

Firm CRD #:

LEI #:

Address:

Phone:

Email:

AUTHORIZED ACKNOWL.EDGEMENT

The undersigned certifies that as of the date hereof it is applying to become a Member Organization of the New York Stock
Exchange LLC ("the Exchange") subject to the regulation thereof on the date approved. As a Member Organization of the
Exchange, the undersigned agrees to comply fully with all the rules of the Exchange as are in effect from time to time, and
without limiting the foregoing, warrants and represents that it will continue to be fully subject to the jurisdiction of the
Exchange.

Authorized Signatory Date

Print Name of Authorized Signatory Title

Phone Number of Authorized Signatory Email Address

Please email a compieted copy of this form to Client Relationship Services at crs(ä)nyse.com.

November 2017



New York Stock Exchange LLC ("NYSE") and NYSE American LLC ("NYSE American")
Securities Lending Representative Form

i

Must be completed by all applicants for approval as Securities Lending Representatives ("LE") and/or all direct supervisors of
Securities Lending Representatives ("LS").

The LE and/or LS registrations should be requested on Web CRD for both NYSE and NYSE American (together "the Exchange").

THE AGREEMENT

Compiiance with Policies and Regulations

As an employee engaged in securities lending or borrowing activities, including, but not limited to, negotiating rates, contract
values and credit parameters and payment of rebates, I will abide by the policies and procedures established by my employer as
well as all applicable Federal and State Securities Laws and with the applicable rules of the Exchange.

Securities Transactions

I agree to obtain the written consent of my employer prior to opening a securities account at another financial institution and will
arrange to furnish duplicate copies of confirmations and statements to appropriate supervisory persons at my employer in
accordance with the rules of the Exchange.

Expense Accounts

I agree that when exercising expense account privileges I will act in accordance with the guidelines established by my employer
and I understand that persons designated as having supervisory responsibilities over securities lending or borrowing activities will
make a thorough review of all such expense account records.

Gifts & Gratuities

I agree that I will promptly notify appropriate supervisory personnel of all gift and gratuity offerings and receipts in order to ensure
adherence to my employer's and the Exchange's rules and policy.

INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Member Organization Name Firm CRD#

Name of Witnessi (Please Print) Name of Applicant (Please Print)

Signature of Witness Signature of Applicant

Title Applicant CRD#

'The Witness must be either a partner of the firm, officer of the corporation, branch office manager, or authorized employee.
Please indicate which type.

Please email a completed copy of this form to Client Relationship Services at crs(â>nyse.com.

July 2017



New York Stock Exchange LLC
Floor Employee Application

FilOOlt ENIPL.OYEEREGlŠTRATION REQUEST

Applications will not be approved without fingerprint clearance, U-4 and WebCRDE ("CRD") registration.
Accordingly, faiiure to respond accurately to the following questions will delay approval of your floor access

application and may result in denial of floor access.

APPLICANT PERSONAL INFORMATION

Applicant Name: CRD:

Title: DOB:

Phone: Email:

MEMBER OROANIZATION INFoliMATION

Member Organization Name: CRD:

Primary Contact Name: Title:

Phone: Email:

TYPE OF BUSINESS ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED

All individuals requesting access to the Trading Floor, as defined in the Rule 6A, must register as ("FE") on CRD.

Floor Employee (FE)

Position / Reason for access to the Trading Floor:

Effective Date:

Permanent O Temporary O Intern

if Temporary, indicate length of employment:

Access Required: D Building O Trading Floor

APPLICATION CHECKLIST

A Form U-4 requesting the "FE" registration has been submitted to FINRA through CRD

A Fingerprint Card is available on CRD

Do you have any reportable events on the U-4 submitted to FINRA through CRD? Yes D No
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New York Stock Exchange LLC
Floor Employee Application

AUTHORIZED ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I authorize New York Stock Exchange LLC ("the Exchange") and its affiliates to give any information it may have
concerning me to any employer or prospective employer, any federal, state, or municipal agency, or any other SRO, and
I release the Exchange, its affiliates and any person acting on their behalf from any and all liability of whatever nature by
reason of furnishing such information.

I affirm my obiigation to abide, in full, with the rules and regulations of the Exchange and acknowledge that I am subject
to its regulatory and disciplinary jurisdiction and that of its market and regulatory subsidiaries.

I swear or affirm that I have read and understand the items and instructions on this form and that my answers are true
and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Signature of Applicant Date

MEMBER ORGANIZATION ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The undersigned member organization certifies that the applicant named above is authorized to enter into the Trading
Floor as referenced above, on its behalf. Additionally, the member organization acknowledges that it is responsible for
the applicant identified above, and as such actions of the applicant shall be binding on the member organization in all
respects.

Member Organization Name:

Signature of Authorized Member Organization Date
Representative

Print Name Title

Please email a completed copy of this form to Client Relationship Services at crs@nyse.com.

July 2017 2 of 2



New York Stock Exchange LLC
Member / Floor Clerk Application

Applications will not be approved without fingerprint clearance, U-4 and WebCRDN ("CRD") registration.
Accordingly, failure to respond accurately to the following questions will delay approval of your floor access
application and may result in denial of floor access.

APPLICANT PERSONAL.INFORMATION

Applicant Name: CRD:

Title / Trading Floor Position: DOB:

Phone: Email:

MEMBER ORGANIZATION lÑFORlylATION

Member Organization Name: CRD:

Primary Contact Name: Title:

Phone: Email:

TYPE OF BUSINESS ACTIVITY TO BE CONDUCTED (Check all that apply)

Member (ME) O Floor Broker

Floor Clerk (FL) 0 Designated Market Maker

Badge #
(if applicable): Floor Location:

APPLICATION CHECKLIST

A Form U-4 requesting appropriate registrations (ME or FL) have been submitted to FINRA through CRD

(See above for appropriate registration type for business activity.)

A Fingerprint Card is available on CRD

Individual has passed or been granted a waiver of the required examination

ME / FL - (Series19 prerequisite)

Do you have any reportable events on the U-4 submitted to FINRA through CRD? Yes O No

FOR MEMBERS IFLOOR CLERKS

Expected Start Date, if known:

Will you require a Clerk Logon ID? Yes O No

Are you currently active on the NYSE Trading Floor? Yes No

If No, have you ever been active on the NYSE Trading Floor in the past? Yes O No

Enter the last date you were active on the Trading Floor (if applicable)

Have you been on the Tradinq Floor within the last 6 months? Yes No

If No, have you completed the NYSE Floor Orientation Program within the last 6 months? Yes No

If No, are you currently enrolled in the NYSE Floor Orientation Program? Yes No

Enter the start and ending dates of the NYSE Floor Orientation Program you will
attend (if applicable)

Start Date:

If No, contact Trading Floor Education & Outreach, clo Catherine Donnelly at
catherine.donnellv@nyse.com or 212.656.4660 to schedule enrollment End Date:
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New York Stock Exchange LLC
Member / Floor Clerk Application

ÅÚTHOR-12EDÅCKNOINLEDGEMENT

I authorize New York Stock Exchange LLC (referred to as "the Exchange") and its affiliates to give any information they
may have concerning me to any employer or prospective employer, any federal, state, or municipal agency, or any other
SRO, and I release the Exchange, its affiliates and any person acting on their behalf from any and all liability of whatever
nature by reason of furnishing such information.

I affirm my obligation to abide, in full, with the rules and regulations of the Exchange and subject to its reguiatory and
disciplinary jurisdiction and that of its market and regulatory subsidiaries.

i swear or affirm that I have read and understand the items and instructions on this form and that my answers are true
and complete to the best of my knowiedge.

Proposed Appiicant Signature Date

MEM5ER ORGANIZATION ÅCKNOWLEDGEMENT

The undersigned Member Organization agrees with the Exchange and each other Member and Member Organization
that, until such authority is properly terminated by a minimum of one business day's written notice to the Exchange, the

Individual identified above is authorized to act as an agentof the Member Organization for the purpose of transacting the
business of the Member Organization on the Exchange, and every contract entered into on the Exchange by the Member
shall be binding on the Member Organization in all respects.

Signature of Authorized Member Organization Date
Representative

Print Name Title

Piease email a completed copy of this form to Client Relationship Services at crsfd)nyse.com.

January 2019



NYSE Group, Inc.

Order Audit Traii System Reporting Agreement



Broker/Dealer Name: CRD #:

This Order Audit Trail SystemAgreement (the "Agreement") dated ,201_ ("Effective Date") is by and between

NYSE Group, Inc., a Delaware corporation with offices at 11 Wall Street, New York, NY 10005 USA ("NYSE"), and

a with offices at ("Broker").

WHEREAS, the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority (FINRA) has established the Order Audit Trail System (OATSTM) as an
integrated audit trail of order, quote and trade information for NMS stocks, as defined in Rule 600(b)(47) of Regulation NMS and FINRA
member firms are required to develop a means for electronically capturing and reporting to OATS specific data elements related to the
routing of orders;

WHEREAS, the New York Stock Exchange LLC (the "Exchange") is an affiliate of NYSE and a registered national securities exchange;

WHEREAS, the Exchange has adopted OATS rules; and

WHEREAS, NYSE has agreed to provide floor broker firms that trade equities on the Exchange trading floor with a reporting solution for
submission of required routing data (the "Service").

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. Service. NYSE shall provide the Service, as is more fully described in Exhibit A, during the Term of the Agreement
to Broker.

2. Term. The term of this Agreement is three years from the Effective Date. Thereafter, the Agreement will
automatically renew for additional one year periods.

3. Termination. Either party may terminate this Agreement upon thirty days written notice to the other.

4. Fees. In consideration of Broker being a member of the Exchange, NYSE agrees to provide the Service at no
cost to Broker.

5. Data. Broker acknowledges and agrees that the Service (including the methods and processes used to generate
the Service) is the property of NYSE. The Exchange and Broker shall jointly own the reports and data
required to be recorded by FINRA pursuant to FINRA Rule 7440, and the rules of the Exchange, that are
provided to Broker and FINRA on Broker's behalf (the "Deliverables").

6. Use of the Service. Broker acknowledges and agrees that it is solely responsible for (1) reviewing the Deliverables for
accuracy, (2) reviewing FINRA's OATS web site for rejections and the submission of appropriate repairs, late reporting, non-
reporting, and other reporting infractions, (3) complying with applicable law and FINRA's, the Exchange's, or any other
governmental or regulatory agency's rules, regulations, policies and interpretations, as amended (4) ensuring that any
changes to Deliverables that are requested by Broker are completed in accordance with FINRA timelines and are received by
FINRA, and (5) any fines, expenses, penalties or assessments imposed by FINRA or any other regulatory body as a result of
the Service or the Deliverables. NYSE shall promptly notify Broker upon the occurrence of any event, including physical
damage to NYSE's facilities or legal proceedings that would materially affect NYSE's ability to submit the Deliverables on
Broker's behalf.

7. Warranties and Representations.

a. NYSE warrants that it has the rights and authority required to enter into this Agreement and to perform the Service
contemplated by this Agreement free from all liens, claims, encumbrances, security interests and any other
restrictions.

b. NYSE warrants that the Service will be performed, and the Deliverables will be prepared, in a timely and professional
manner.

c. NYSE represents that it is familiar with the OATS Rules and the OATS Reporting Technical Specifications and shall
use commercially reasonable efforts to submit reports to OATS on behalf of Subscriber in compliance with OATS
Rules and Technical Specifications.

d. NYSE represents that it has completed, or will complete, testing as described in the Technical Specifications.
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e. NYSE represents that it has in place processes and procedures reasonably designed with the intent to ensure
compliance with OATS requirements.

f. If NYSE fails to provide the Service or Deliverables as warranted in subsections b, c, and e of this section, or if any of
the Deliverables are found to be incorrect, and Broker so notifies NYSE within thirty (30) days following the date
NYSE delivers the Deliverables to Broker or FINRA then NYSE will re-perform the Service at no additional charge.
The foregoing is Broker's sole and exclusive remedy in event of a breach of such warranties or delivery of incorrect
Deliverables.

g. THE SERVICE AND DELIVERABLES PROVIDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT ARE PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS"
BASIS. EXCEPT TO THE EXTENT SET FORTH IN SUBSECTIONS 7(B), 7(C), 7(D) AND 7(E), NYSE MAKES NO
REPRESENATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY OR OTHERWISE, WITH RESPECT
TO THE SERVICE, DELIVERABLES OR ANY MATERIALS PROVIDED BY NYSE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT
INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION IMPLIEDWARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A
PARTICULAR PURPOSE, COMPLIANCE WITH RULES OR REGULATIONS, AND NON-INFRINGEMENT.
FURTHERMORE, NO GUARANTEE IS MADE AS TO THE EFFICACY OR VALUE OF THE SERVICE OR
DELIVERABLES.

8. Indemnification. Broker shall indemnify and hold harmless and defend NYSE and its affiliates from and against any and all
claims, liabilities, judgments, causes of action, damages, costs and expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees) related to
or arising out of any obligations that Broker has to FINRA or any other regulatory agency or Broker's use of the Deliverables or
Service.

9. Confidentiality. "Confidential Information" means any and all material and information disclosed to, or acquired through
observation or other perception by either party pursuant to, or concerning this Agreement or the Service, including, but not
limited to, the terms of this Agreement, the Deliverables, any matters relating to the business of each party and, to the extent
applicable, the corporate parents, subsidiaries, affiliates and licensors of each party, all trade secrets, information regarding
business operations, designs, concepts and methodologies. Confidential Information shall not include, and the obligations
herein shall not apply to, information that is (1) already known to the receiving party without an obligation of confidentiality at
the time of disclosure and was not acquired directly or indirectly from the disclosing party, (2) publicly known or becomes
publicly known through no wrongful act of the receiving party, (3) rightfully received from a third party and, to the knowledge of
the receiving party, both without restriction and without breach of this Agreement, (4) furnished to a third party by the
disclosing party without a similar restriction on the third party's rights, (5) approved for release by written authorization of the
disclosing party, or (6) developed, now or later, independently by the receiving party without reference to the information
acquired from the disclosing party. Each party shall maintain in confidence all Confdential Information received from the
other, in any format, and shall not to disclose or otherwise make available the Confidential Information to any third party
without the prior written consent of the disclosing party; provided, however, that each party may disclose the other party's
Confidential Informationto (1) affiliates, (2) consultants and subcontractors that have a need to know, and (3) its regulators
and legal advisors.

10. Limitation of Liability. NEITHER PARTY IS LIABLE TO THE OTHER PARTY FOR CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL,
RELIANCE, PUNITIVE, SPECIAL OR INDIRECT DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOST PROFITS,
INTERRUPTION OF BUSINESS, LOST, DESTROYED OR INACCURATE DATA, LOSS OF GOODWILL OR OTHER
BUSINESS LOSS OR LOST SAVINGS) ARISING UNDER, RELATING TO OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT,
EVEN IF SUCH PARTY HAD BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF OR COULD HAVE FORESEEN THE DAMAGES.
NYSE'S AGGREGATE LIABILITY FORALL EVENTS, ACTS AND OMISSIONS ARISING UNDER, RELATING TO OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT IS LIMITED TO AN AMOUNT EQUAL TO ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS. THESE
LIMITATIONS ON LIABILITY APPLY REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF ACTION, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT, OR
OTHERWISE. BROKER ACKNOWLEDGES AND AGREES THAT EXCHANGE RULE 18 DOES NOT APPLY TO THE
SERVICE OR THE DELIVERABLES.

11. Miscellaneous.

a. Broker may not assign, transfer, delegate or pledge this Agreement or any of its obligations under this Agreement.
NYSE may freely assign, delegate or pledge this Agreement or any of its obligations under this Agreement. Any
assignment, transfer, delegation or pledge in violation of this subsection 11(a) is null and void.

b. This Agreement is governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York, without regard
to the principles of conflicts of laws. The parties agree that any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this
Agreement or the breach of this Agreement must be tried in a court of competent jurisdiction in the State and County
of New York, and the parties consent to the personal jurisdiction of these courts.

c. Sections 5, 6, 8, 9, 10 and 11 will survive termination of this Agreement and continue in full force and effect.

d. This Agreement represents the entire agreement and understanding between the parties with respect to its subject
matter and supersedes any and all prior and contemporaneous agreements, understandings, documents,
negotiations and/or discussions (whether oral or written) between the parties. An obligation under this Agreement can
only be waived by a written instrument signed by the party waiving the obligation. Any waiver or failure to insist upon
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strict compliance with an obligation of this Agreement will not operate as a waiver of, or estoppel with respect to, any
subsequent or other failure.

e. NYSE may amend this Agreement from time to time by providing notice to Broker. Customer's use of the Services
after 30 days after receipt of this notice constitutes acceptance of the relevant amendment.

f. Nothing contained in this Agreement will be construed as creating a partnership, joint venture or other contractual
relationship between the parties.

g. If any provision of this Agreement is held to be unenforceable, in whole or in part, that holding will not affect the
validity of the other provisions of this Agreement.

h. Neither party is liable nor will be deemed in default for any failure or delay in its performance under this Agreement to
the extent due to a cause or causes beyond its control, including acts of God or public enemy, war, terrorist act,
insurrection or.riot, fire, flood, explosion, earthquake, unusually severe weather, labor dispute, national emergency, or
act or omission of any governing authority or agency of a governing authority.

i. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which will be deemed to be an original.

j. Notices. Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, all notices to the parties must be sent by: (1) courier, (2)
certified mail, postage prepaid and return receipt requested or (3) e-mail with e-mail acknowledgement of receipt. AII
notices must be sent to: (1) in the case of NYSE: NYSE Group, Inc., Attention: Client Relationship Services, 11 Wall

Street, 15th Floor, New York, NY 10005, Crs@nyse.com,with a copy to NYSE Group, Inc.,Attention: Office of the
General Counsel, 11 Wall Street, 19th Floor New York, New York 10005, ContractNotices@theice.com and (2) in
the case of Broker:

Company Name:

Contact Name:

Title:

Street:

City, State, Zip:

Email:

Each of the parties has caused this Agreement to be executed by its duly authorized representatives as of the Effective Date.

NYSE Group, Inc.
Broker-Dealer

Signature Signature

Print Name Print Name

Title Title

Date Date
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Exhibit A

Service Description

1. OATS Reporting

a. NYSE shall act as the Transmitting Order Sending Organization with respect to Broker's (1) reportable order events
from the Exchange's floor broker system into properly formatted firm order record(s) ("FORE") and (2) reportable
order events ("ROEs"). NYSE shall transmit this data to FINRA's OATS system in accordance with FINRA's and the

Exchange's OATS regulations and the OATS Technical Specifications.

b. NYSE shall submit FORE file(s) to OATS on behalf of Broker, as compiled from the floor broker system, in a timely
manner compliant with FINRA and the Exchange's rules, regulations and interpretations.

c. NYSE shall keep up to date on regulatory developments related to OATS reporting, including changes to the OATS

regulations and OATS Technical Specifications and appropriately modify and test the OATS reporting systems with

the intent to ensure continued adherence to the regulations and OATS Technical Specifications.

2. Supervision

a. NYSE shall provide to Broker an OATS daily activity report consisting of (1) all data reported to OATS, (2) rejection
reports, (3) mismatch reports and (4) current status of all submitted reports.

b. NYSE shall monitor the OATS submissions to ensure that FOREs are submitted on a timely basis and that to NYSE's
knowledge; the ROEs contain complete and accurate information.

c. NYSE shall use commercially reasonable efforts, with the reasonable assistance of Broker, to investigate and resolve
all errors and rejects.

d. NYSE shall provide support services for OATS-related issues in a reasonably timely manner.

3. Data Retention: NYSE shall store the information used to create the Deliverables for five years and will upon request from
Broker provide Broker, or FINRA, with copies of the Deliverables.
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New York Stock Exchange LLC ("NYSE" or "Exchange") Retail Modifier Attestation

instructions: This form is to be completed by a NYSE Member or Member Organization ("Member") that would like to submit orders
designated with a "retail" modifier to the NYSE.

An order designated with a "retail" modifier is an agency order or a riskless principal order that meets the criteria of FINRA Rule
5320.03 that originates from a natural person and is submitted to the NYSE by a Member, provided that no change is made to
the terms of the order with respect to price or side of market and the order does not originate from a trading algorithm or any
other computerized methodology. An order with a "retail" modifier is separate and distinct from a "Retail Order" under
Rule 107C. Members wishing to submit "Retail Orders" under Rule 107C should contact Client Relationship Services at
crs@nyse.com for further details on the appropriate paperwork.

1.Member Information

Name of Member

Business Address

Business Contact Name

Business Contact Phone

Business Contact E-Mail

i Retail Modifier/Order Supervisory Requirements

By executing this form, the Member attests that substantially all orders submitted to NYSE by the Member tagged with the
"retail" modifier designation or submitted by a Member's "retail mnemonic" are "retail" orders and would meet the
qualifications as defined in Rule 13 for such orders.

Member further attests that it has in place Written Supervisory Procedures (WSPs) reasonably designed to assure that it
will only designate orders as "retail" if all applicable requirements, as provided in Rule 13, are met. Such WSPs also must
require the member organization to (i) exercise due diligence before entering a "retail" order to assure that entry as a "retail"
order is in compliance with the requirements, and (ii) monitor whether orders entered as "retail" orders meet the applicable
requirements.

In addition, if the Member represents "retail" orders from another broker-dealer customer, Member's WSPs must be
reasonably designed to assure that the orders it receives from such broker-dealer customer that it designates as "retail"
orders meet the definition of a "retail" order, as provided in Rule 13.

The Member must (i) obtain an annual written representation, in a form acceptable to the Exchange, from each broker-
dealer customer that sends it orders to be designated as "retail" orders that entry of such orders as "retail" orders will be in
compliance with the requirements specified by the Exchange; and (ii) monitor whether its broker-dealer customer's "retail"
order flow meets the applicable requirements.

Name (Printed)
Authorized Signatory
of Member

Name (Signature)

Title

Date

Please return to Client Relationship Services at crs(ä)nyse.com
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New York Stock Exchange LLC ("NYSE" or the "Exchange") Retail Liquidity Providers Appiication ("Application")

Instructions: In order to ensure your Firm's participation in the NYSE Retail Liquidity Provider ("RLP") program and to ensure that
connectivity is established between the NYSE and your Firm, and that only employees of your Firm have access to NYSE facilities and
systems using your Firm's connection, the completion of this application is required prior to RLP approval.

See NYSE Rule 107C for a full definition of terms and requirements of the RLP program.

1.Customer Information

Name of or Member

Organization ("Firm")

Business Address

Business Contact Name

Business Contact Phone

Business Contact E-Mail

2. Business and Technology Questions

Does your firm currently send orders to the Exchange using multiple mnemonics? Yes No

Please provide the NYSE mnemonics that will be dedicated and used for the RLP program.

Note: If you require additional space, please attach an Excel spreadsheet, and be sure to include only
mnemonics that facilitate 'proprietary' orders. If additional mnemonics are needed, please complete the
attached form.

As an NYSE Member or Member Organization, do you currently have connectivity to the Exchange? ¯ Yes No

Is this connection utilized for order routing, receiving market data or both? Order Routing
Receiving market data
Both

if you are using a Service Bureau (e.g.,Order Management System "OMS") for NYSE connectivity,
please provide the name of the technology provider.

On a separate attachment, please provide an overview of your trading technology infrastructure and operational support structure. Please
include whether your Firmwill be Co-Locating your Firm's servers and the type of connection you will use (e.g.BCCG or CCG) to the
NYSE systems.

Please describe the current business structure of the division within your Firm that will become an RLP.

Please include any documentation that will demonstrate your Firm's ability to meet the 5% quoting requirement in your designated RLP
securities pursuant to NYSE Rule 107C.

Name (Printed)

Name (Signature)

Title

Date

Please return to Client Relationship Services at crsfd)nyse.com.

July 2017



New York Stock Exchange LLC ("NYSE" or the "Exchange") Retail Member Organization Application ("Application")

Instructions: In order to participate in the NYSE Retail Liquidity Program ("RLP") as a Retail Member Organization ("RMO") and to establish
connectivity between the NYSE and your Firm, and that only employees of your Firm have access to NYSE facilities and systems using your
Firm's connection, the completion of this application is required prior to being qualified as an RMO. To qualify as an RMO, a member
organization must conduct a retail business or route retail orders on behalf of another broker-deaier. For purposes of this program, conducting
a retail business includes carrying retail customer accounts on a fully disclosed basis.

A "Retail Order" is an agency order that originates from a natural person and is submitted to the NYSE by an RMO, provided that no change is
made to the terms of the order with respect to price or side of market and the order does not originate from a trading algorithm or any other
computerized methodology.

Please note: If an RMO uses an algorithm to determine to send an existing Retaii Order into the NYSE RLP program, such order is
acceptable to the program and is not deemed to have originated from a trading algorithm strictly as a result of the brokerage firm's algorithm,
provided that the RMO assures that the Retail Order meets the underlying rule requirements, including that the routing algorithm does not
change the terms of the order with respect to price or side of the market. Additionally, the Retail Order provision preventing changes to the
terms of the order (e.g.price or side) is not meant to prevent an RMO from ensuring a better execution experience for the retail customer,
such as by adding a limit to a Retail Order.

An RMO may submit Retail Orders in a riskless principal capacity as well as an agency capacity, provided that (i) the entry of such riskless
principal orders meets the requirements of FINRA Rule 5320.03, including that the RMO maintains supervisory systems to reconstruct, in a
time-sequenced manner, all Retail Orders are entered on a riskless principal basis; and (ii) the RMO does not include non-retail orders
together with the Retail Orders as part of the riskless principal transaction.

See NYSE Rule 107C for a fuli definition of terms and requirements of the RLP program.

1.Customer Information

Name of Member Firm ("Applicant")

Business Address

Business Contact Name

Business Contact Phone

Business Contact E-Mail

2.Business and Technology Questions

Does your firm currently send orders to the Exchange using multiple mnemonics? [¯ Yes ] No

Please identify all mnemonics that will be used to submit Retail Orders.

Note: If you require additional space, please attach an Excel spreadsheet, and be sure to include
only mnemonics that facilitate 'retail' orders. If additional mnemonics are needed, please
complete the attached form.

As an NYSE Member or Member Organization, do you currently have connectivity to the O Yes O No
Exchange?

Is this connection utilized for order routing, receiving market data or both? O Order Routing
Receiving market data
Both

if you are using a Service Bureau (e.g.,Order Management System "OMS") for NYSE
connectivity, please provide the name of the technology provider.

If you are routing retail order flow on behalf of one or more broker-dealer customers, your firm will be required to execute a separate
document with this firm or firms.

Please describe the current business structure of the division within your Firm that qualifies you as an RMO.

Please provide supporting documentation sufficient to demonstrate the retail nature and characteristics of your order flow. For example,
please provide sample marketing literature, website screenshots, and other publicly disclosed materials describing the retail nature of
your order flow, and such other documentation and information as the Exchange may require to obtain reasonable assurance that the
applicant's order flow would meet the requirements of the Retail Order definition.
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1.RMO Supervisory Requirements

By executing this Application, the Applicant attests that substantially all orders submitted by the Applicant as a Retail Orderwould meet
the qualifications for such orders under NYSE Rule 107C. Applicant further attests that it has in place Written Supervisory Procedures
(WSPs) pursuant to Rule 107C(b)(6). Such WSPs requireApplicant to:

(i) exercise due diliqence before enterinq a Retail Order to assure that entry as a Retail Orders is in compliance with the requirements of
this Rule, includinq that the Applicant maintain adequate substantiation that substantially all orders sent to the Exchanqe as Retail
Orders meet the definition and that those orders not meetinq the definition are aqency orders that cannot be seqreqated from Retail
Orders due to system limitations and are de minimis in terms of the overall number of Retail Orders submitted and (ii) monitor whether
orders entered as Retail Orders meet the applicable requirements.

In addition, if Applicant represents Retail Orders from another broker-dealer customer, Applicant's WSPs must be reasonably desiqned to
assure that the orders it receives from such broker-dealer customer that it designates as Retail Orders meet the definition of a Retail
Order.

The Applicant must (i) obtain an annual written representation, in a form acceptable to the Exchange, from each broker-dealer customer
that sends it orders to be designated as Retail Orders that entry of such orders as Retail Orders will be in compliance with the
requirements of this Rule; and (ii) monitor whether its broker-dealer customer's Retail Order flow meets the applicable requirements.

Name (Printed)

Name (Signature)

Title

Date

Please return to Client Relationship Services at crsfà)nyse.com.
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New York Stock Exchange, LLC
Common Access Pointsm Agreement

The undersigned ("User"), as a condition and in consideration of being permitted to connect to NYSE Common Access Point ("NYSE
CAP"sm), hereby agrees with The New York Stock Exchange, LLC ("NYSE") as set forth below and in the Terms and Conditions set
forth at https://www.nyse.com/connectivity/specs .

PLEASE COMPLETE ALL ITEMS

Name of Firm or Company ("User"):

AKA Name / Formerly Known As:

Address:

Contact Person:

Title:

Phone: Fax:

Email:

Web Address:

Name of Firm who's SFTI Line you
will be Utilizing:

User represents that it is: (Check all that apply)

a Member Organization of the New York Stock Exchange ("Member")

Web CRD#:

a service bureau acting on behalf of a Member Organization

Name of Member Organization: (if acting for more than one Member Organization, please submit a separate CAP
Agreement for each Member Organization.)

O a public extranet provider approved by NYSE to receive a NYSE CAP Connection ("Vendor")

Authorized Signature of User:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Please return completed form to Client Relationship Services at crs@nyse.com.

July 2015 1



NYSE COMMON ACCESS POINT ("NYSE CAP") AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1.Services

The services offered by NYSE through NYSE CAP may include one or more of the following:
• Common Customer Gateway ("CCG")
• Broker Booth Support Systemsm

• Routing of proprietary services to/from the NYSE Trading Floor
• NYSE e-Brokersm / MLooks
• Common Customer Gateway Binary ("CCG Binary")
• API Service

• Broker Algorithm
and such other services as NYSE may identify in its sole discretion (the "Services"). This Agreement is effective only when
accepted by NYSE; User will be notified of such acceptance by email at the email address of User's Contact Person set forth on
the signature page of this Agreement. This Agreement provides User only with a connection to NYSE CAP ("NYSE CAP
Connection"), and does not assure User of the right to receive or use any Service. In NYSE's sole discretion, the use of or the right
to receive or redistribute a NYSE CAP Connection or certain Services (a) may not be made available to all persons or entities, and
(b) may require compliance with additional terms, obligations and conditions, including making of payments and execution of and
compliance with additional documentation. User shall be responsible for all costs and charges incurred in connecting to NYSE
CAP, and for all transactions effected through the use of any password, encryption key or any other security methodology issued to
User.

2. Proprietary Rights

User agrees that all proprietary rights in NYSE CAP and the Services are and shall remain the property of NYSE and its third party
providers of data, information, data processing services or other services related to the NYSE CAP Connection or any Service
("Third Party Providers"), and User shall have no proprietary right or interest in NYSE CAP or any of the Services.

3.Compliance with Law

User shall comply with all applicable laws and regulations, including applicable SEC and NYSE rules and regulations, relating to
the NYSE CAP Connection, or use of any Services. User shall not (a) alter, decompile, or disassemble any code underlying NYSE
CAP Connection or any Services, or (b) attempt to circumvent any security protections for NYSE CAP Connection or any Services,
or (c) interfere with or disrupt NYSE CAP Connection, and Services or any servers or networks connected to the Services, or (d)
give access to or disclose to any unauthorized person any password, encryption key or other security methodology through which
any NYSE CAP Connection or any Service is obtained. User shall take all reasonable precautions to safeguard the confidentiality
of any such password encryption key or other security methodology.

4. NYSE CAP Specifications
This paragraph does not apply to Users connected to CAP indirectly (e.g.,through a service bureau). User has read and
understands (i) the NYSE Common Access Point Member Firm interface Specification (ii) the NYSE Common Access Point
Member Firm Security Interface Specification and (iii) the Customer Guide to NYSE Common Access Point currently in effect
(collectively, the "Specifications"). User agrees to comply with and be bound by all provisions of the Specifications, as currently in
effect and, in accordance with Paragraph 6 below, as they may be amended from time to time, and any other specifications related
to NYSE CAP that may be issued in the future, applicable to User, NYSE CAP Connection, and the Services utilized by User.

5.Suspension of CAP Connection or Services
Unless otherwise agreed in writing by NYSE and User, NYSE may, without incurring any liability to User, suspend the CAP
Connection and any or all Services at any time, without notice and without cause.

6.Amendment

NYSE may amend this Agreement and the Specifications from time to time upon giving notice of the terms of any such amendment
to User by any reasonable means, including, but not limited to, by publication on NYSE's website located at
https://www.nyse.com/connectivity/specs .With regard to any amendment effected by such publication, NYSE will use reasonable
efforts to advise User of the publication of such amendment by sending an email to the email address of User's Contact Person set
forth on the signature page of this Agreement. NYSE, in its sole discretion, may limit, expand or terminate, or subject to different or
additional terms, conditions or restrictions, the Specifications, NYSE CAP Connection or any one or more of the Services; such
additional terms may include the imposition of fees or charges to connect to NYSE CAP. User's use of NYSE CAP or any Service
after receipt of notice of amendment of this Agreement or of the Specifications constitutes acceptance of that amendment. User
may amend User's information appearing on the signature page of this Agreement by emailing notice of such change to Client
Relationship Services at crs(ä)nyse.com. If User changes its name a new CAP Agreement shall be required. If the Member
Organization for a Service Bureau becomes invalid, a new CAP Agreement shall be required. If the User has multiple Member
Organizations, or adds additional clients, a new CAP Agreement shall be required. CAP Agreements must be current as
determined in NYSE's sole discretion. CAP Agreements that are not current are subject to termination by NYSE.
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NYSE COMMON ACCESS POINT ("NYSECAP") AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONTINUED)

7.Disclaimer

NYSE CAP and the Services are provided to User on an "as is" basis. NYSE, NYSE Technology, the Third Party Providers
and their respective affiliates, officers, directors, employees, agents and licensors are herein referred to as the
"Disseminating Parties." With respect to NYSE CAP Connection, the Services and the contents thereof, the
Disseminating Parties do not make any representations and, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, hereby
disclaim all express, implied and statutory warranties of any kind to User or any third party. This disclaimer includes, but
is not limited to, representations and warranties regarding accuracy, timeliness, completeness, sequencing, currentness,
noninfringement, merchantability, or fitness for any particular purpose, and any representations or warranties arising
from usage or custom of trade or by operation of law.The Disseminating Parties assume no responsibility for the
consequences of any errors or omissions, delays, inaccuracies, system failures or any other failures or shortcomings in
connection with the User's receipt and use of NYSE CAP or any of the Services, and do not guarantee the timeliness,
sequence, accuracy or completeness of any information or data provided as part of NYSE CAP or any of the Services.

8.Limitation of Liability
To the extent permitted by applicable law, in no event shall the Disseminating Parties be liable to User or anyone else for:

a) any type of damages (such as, but not limited to, direct, consequential, special, incidental, punitive or indirect
damages), even if advised of the possibility of such damages,
b) any other loss or injury, or
c) any telecommunications charges or other costs,

incurred by User in accessing or using NYSE CAP or any of the Services.

9.Governing Law
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York, USA, as they apply to
Agreements made and performed solely therein. Disputes arising hereunder shall be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the
Federal Courts of the united States of America and/or the State Courts of NewYork sitting in the City of New York, New York, USA.
If a court finds any term or provision of this Agreement to be invalid or unenforceable, such term or provision shall be ineffective
only to the extent of such finding and such court's jurisdiction, without rendering invalid or unenforceable the remaining terms and
provisions of this Agreement in that court's jurisdiction or affecting the validity or enforceability of any of the terms and provisions of
this Agreement in any other jurisdiction.

10.Term and Termination

The term of this Agreement shall commence upon valid execution hereof by the User and delivery to and acceptance by NYSE,
and shall continue in effect until terminated. This Agreement and the Services may be terminated by User upon five (5) days' notice
to NYSE, and by NYSE at any time in NYSE's sole discretion. Upon such termination, NYSE shall terminate the NYSE CAP
Connection. The foregoing notwithstanding, the provisions of Paragraphs 2, 3, 4, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12 and 13 shall survive any
expiration or termination of this Agreement.

11.Assignment

User may not assign or delegate any of its rights or obligations arising hereunder, except with the prior written consent of NYSE,
which will not be unreasonably withheld. Any purported assignment or delegation in violation of this Paragraph 11 shall be null and
void.

12.Redistribution and Confidentiality
User, including any service bureau or public extranet, may not redistribute the NYSE CAP Connection or any Services, and may
not disclose the content of any Service or any Specification, unless otherwise permitted pursuant to a separate written Agreement
with NYSE or pursuant to a published policy of NYSE or as otherwise permitted by law. The foregoing shall not be construed to
restrict the distribution or disclosure of any proprietary information of User solely because such information may have been
transmitted via a NYSE CAP Connection.

13. Benefit of Agreement

The provisions of this Agreement are for the benefit of NYSE, NYSE Technology and the Third Party Providers. Each of NYSE,
NYSE Technology and the Third Party Providers shall have the right to assert and enforce the provisions of this Agreement directly
against the User.

14.External Access Network

User acknowledges and agrees that if, and to the extent, it receives any Services via the NYSE External Access Network ("NYSE
EAN"), (i) any reference herein to NYSE CAP shall apply with equal force and effect to the NYSE EAN, (ii) any reference herein to
a NYSE CAP Connection shall apply with equal force and effect to any NYSE EAN connection, and (iii) the provisions of this
Agreement (other than references to any Specifications applicable only to CAP) apply to the receipt of Services via NYSE EAN to
the same extent as to receipt of Services via NYSE CAP.
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NYSE Bonds Trading License Application ("BTL")

Please Type or Print Clearly

Organization and Contact Information:

Name of Member Organization:

Web CRD Number:

Primary Contact:

Contact Name

Email Address

Telephone / Fax Number

Billing Contact:

Contact Name

Mailing Address

City, State Province, Postal Code

Telephone / Fax Number

Email Address

The cost of a NYSE Bonds Trading License is $1,000 per year.

The undersigned Member Organization understands and agrees that:

1. In the event this application is accepted, the undersigned will make timely payment of all amounts due in connection
with the acquisition and holding of a BTL as prescribed in NYSE Rule 87.

2. The Rules of New York Stock Exchange LLC (NYSE) may be reviewed at www.nyse.com. As holder of a BTL, the
undersigned agrees to comply with such rules as they are in effect from time to time, and without limiting the
foregoing, that it will be subject to the jurisdiction of NYSE.

Signature of Authorized Representative:

Print Name:

Title:

Date:

Please send a completed version of this application to crsfä)nyse.com



Application to Aggregate Billing of Affiliated Member Firms

NYSE, NYSE American, NYSE Arca, NYSE National, and NYSE Chicago ( together "NYSEExchanges" or
separately the "Exchange") Aggregate Billing

in accordance with the applicable Exchange's fee scheduie a member organization/member firm may request aggregation of
its eligible activity with its affiliates for charges assessed or credits provided. Such request shall include certification of the

affiliate status of entities whose activity the member organization/member firm is seeking to aggregate.
General Information

Firm Name of Primary Applicant:

Business Address:

City: State: Zip:

Business Phone: CRD #:

Please check the applicable market(s) for this request:

NYSE American O NYSE Arca NYSE National

NYSE NYSE Arca Options NYSE American Options

NYSE Chicago

Affiliated Members

Provide the following information: List of all affiliated member firms; associated CRD Numbers; and type of affiliation. Failure
to provide compiete information may resuit in rejection of this application.

Member Firms to be Affiliated with Primary Type of Affiliation (wholly owned
Applicant CRD # subsidiary/parent/sisterletc...)

Authorization and Acceptance
The Applicant Firm, by its duly authorized officer identified below, hereby certifies that the entities listed in this application

are affiliates within the meaning of the relevant Exchange's fee schedule. The Applicant Firm agrees to provide, upon request,
information to verify the affiliate status of the entities listed herein. The Applicant Firm shali also provide immediate notice of

any event that causes an entity listed herein to cease to be an affiliate of the Applicant Firm.

Signature of Authorized Officer:

Name:

Title:

Phone:

Email Address:

Date:

Completed appiication should be returned via email to crs@nyse.com.

Aggregate Billing Application March 2019



NYSE Gateways Session Request Form
Non-Pillar Session Request Form
All firm connections are subject to and governed by applicable SEC rules and regulations, the rules of the Exchange, the NYSE Master
User Agreement, the NYSE Service Bureau Connection Agreement, or other NYSE Agreement and the associated fees
(.https://www.nyse.com/markets/fees.). Capitalized terms that are not defined in this Session Request Form have the meanings given them
in the Master User Agreement.

For Test Session requests, please send competed session form to Firm Testing at .firmtesting(ätnyse.com..
For Production session requests, completed session forms should be returned to Connectivity at .connectivity(ä)nyse.com..
For Piliar session requests, please use this form:
.https://www.nyse.com/publicdocs/nyselmarkets/nyse/NYSE Piilar NGW Session Request Form.pdf.
For questions regarding this form, please contact Connectivity at (212) 896-2830, Option 2.

Requestor Contact information (All fields are required)

Company Name:
CRD #:

First/Last Name:

Email Address:

Phone:

Session Detail (Please select only one option from the drop down lists below and specify number of Sessions)

Environment: Choose Environment

Request Type: Choose Request Type

Market: Choose Market

Session Type: Choose Session Type # of Sessions:

Protocoi: Choose Protocol

Order Entry SenderComp IDs
(if cloning, modifying or removing.):

TPID or Master Firm/Mnemonic

(if adding new session)

BOLD Default Value

(American Options Only) Choose BOLD Default Value

Drop Copy Settings (Required)
- Leave blank if protocol is order entry.
- Check only the settings that am changing if this is a modification.

Drop Copy Request Type (Choose One): Choose Drop Copy Request Type

, Drop Copy SenderComplDs
(If modifying or removing.):

Drop Copy Type (Choose One): Choose Drop Copy Type

Filter By (Choose One): Choose Drop Copy Filter

Based on the above selection, list all items to fiiter for below. (e.g. - If you selected "Mnemonics", list the Mnemonics that should be reported. If
you selected "SenderComplD", list the sessions you wish to drop to the drop copysession )

Message Preference: Choose Message Preference
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Source IP Permission and Peering information (Required)

Network Provider Please list all Source IP Address Ranges you will Please list the Peering IPs for the IP ranges
use to connect to gateways listed to the left
Format: Format:

xxx.xxx.xxx.xxx/)0( xxx.xxx.xxx.xxx
Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Approver information (All fields are required)

Company Name:
CRD #:

First/Last Name:

Title:

Email Address:

Phone:

Date:

By (Signature):
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Session Request Form
Pillar Native Gateway

Session Request Form - PillaiNätNe Gateway
All firm connections are subject to and governed by: applicable SEC rules and regulations; the rules of the Exchange; the NYSE
Master User Agreement, the NYSE Service Bureau Connection Agreement or other NYSE Agreement; and the associated fees
(https://www.nyse.com/markets/fees). Capitalized terms that are not defined inthis Session Request Form have the meanings given
them in the Master User Agreement.

For questions regarding this form, please contact Connectivity at (212)896-2830 option 2,1.

Contact information

Company Name:
First/Last Name:

Email Address:

Phone:

Session Detail (Please select orily one option from the drop doem lists below and specify numbenof Sessions)

Request Type: Choose Request Type

Market: Choose Market

Session Type: Choose Session Type # of Sessions:

Protocol: Choose Protocol

Sender Comp IDs
(If modifying or
removing.):

Order Entry Settings (Required)
- Leave blank andpioceed tothenext page if protocol is drop copy.
- Below default settings will apply ifproperties selection left unchanged.

MPID(s):

Cancel on Disconnect: None

Priority Update Ack Subscription: Do Not Subscribe

Default Self-Trade Prevention: None

Symbol Eligibility: All Symbols

Max Order Qty (Exchange max applied, if
blank.):

Drop Copy Settings (Required)
- Leave blank if protocol is order entry.
- Check only the settings that are changing if this is a modification.

Filter By (Choose One): Choose Drop Copy Filter

Based on the above selection, Iist a|| items to filter for below. (e.g.- If you selected "MPID", list the MPIDs that should be reported.)

Protocol: Choose Protocol # of Drop Copy Sessions

Message Preference: Choose Message Preference

April 2019 Page | 1

Completed Session Request Forms should be returned via email to connectivity(â)nyse.com.



Source IP Permission and Peering information (Required)
Network Provider Please list all Source IP Address Ranges you will Please list the Peering IPs for the IP ranges

use to connect to Native Gateways listed to the left
Format: Format:

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Choose Network Provider

Acknowiedgment of Certification
Please check the following box to acknowledge that any new functionality being requested in this document has been appropriately

tested and certified with our Firm Testing group: }

By (Signature)

Name:

Title:

CompanyName: CRD#

Phone:

Email Address:

Date:

April2019 Page|2
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PILLAR Connectivity Questionnaire (CQ)

Instructions and Information

Permit Holders must complete and the Exchange must approve the following questionnaire prior to establishing connectivity to the
Exchange. All connections are subject to and governed by applicable laws, regulations and Rules and any applicable user agreement.

1.Process for adding Connectivity:

• Step 1: Completed Connectivity Questionnaire (CQ) is sent to Client Relationship Services (CRS) at CRS©nyse.com. Please
complete one CQ for each MPID.

• Step 2: When the CQ is approved, CRS permissions the new access type for the next business day and notifies the Permit Holder
and the API Technical Support team.

• Step 3: API Technical Support completesany necessary session updates. If a new session is required, please also submit the
Session Request Form available at www.nyse.com/pillar.

• Step 4: Permit Holder's new access to the Exchange is complete.

• If a connection is terminated by the Permit Holder, the Permit Holder must notify CRS@nyse.com within one business day.

2. The full text of rules referenced in this Connectivity Questionnaire can be found at www.nyse.com/regulation.

3. Permit Holder and Contact Information

Permit Holder Firm Name: Web CRDTM Number:

Business Contact: Business Contact E-Mail:

Compliance Contact: Compliance Contact E-Mail:

4.Details

MPID requesting access to: MPID:

NYSE Arca Equities D NYSE American

NYSE National NYSE Equities

NYSE Chicago NYSE American Options

NYSE Arca Options

Will this MPiD be accessing the exchange via a direct session or Direct (FIX) Direct (Binary)
through a NYSE Service Bureau*?

Service Bureau (SB Name: )
*Service Bureau must sign in Section 5

Will this MPID be used by a customer or affiliate of the Permit Yes No
Holder?

If Yes, please list the customer or affiliate name:

By signing this Connectivity Questionnaire:

• The Permit Holder represents that it has established reasonably designed reguiatory policies and procedures and pre-
trade risk management systems pursuant to applicable Rules and federal rules over the order flow that is sent through
this connection.

• The Permit Holder confirms having established reasonably designed regulatory policies and procedures to monitor order
flow pursuant to SEC Rule 15c3-5.

• The Permit Holder understands that this route is not to be used for any other purpose or for any other entity other than
what is documented in this Connectivity Questionnaire

Name and Title (Printed)

Name (Signature)

Please return to Client Relationship Services via email at CRS@nyse.com.
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PILLAR Connectivity Questionnaire (CQ)

5.Service Bureau Authorization

PermitHolder Firm Name: MPID:

The undersigned, as an approved NYSE Service Bureau, agrees to provide access to the NYSE Platform for the above mentioned
Permit Holder per the information outlined in this Connectivity Questionnaire and in accordance with the NYSE Service Bureau
Connection Agreement, or other applicable NYSE Agreement.

Service Bureau Company Name:

Authorized Signature:

Name and Title:

Phone:

E-Mail:

Please return to Client Relationship Services via email at CRSfä)nyse.com.
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Pillar

Service Bureau Connection Agreement
SERVICE BUREAU CONNECTION AGREEMENT

The undersigned ("User"), as a condition and in consideration of being permitted to connect to the Pillar technology platform
("Pillar"), for the purposes of connection to one or more market (as identified below), agrees with the NYSE Entity(ies) indicated
below as set forth in this Service Bureau Connection Agreement ("Connection Agreement").

Platform: NYSE Entity(ies)

NYSE Arca Equities NYSE Arca, LLC'

NYSE American NYSE American LLC

NYSE National NYSE National, Inc.

New York Stock Exchange New York Stock Exchange LLC

NYSE Chicago NYSE Chicago, Inc.

NYSE American Options NYSE Amex Options LLC

NYSE Arca Options NYSE Arca, Inc.

General Information

Name of Firm or Company ("User"):
(If User changes its name, a new Connection Agreement is required.)

AKA Name / Formerly Known As:

Address:

Contact Person:

Title:

Phone: Fax:

Email:

Web Address:

User represents that it is

a service bureau acting on behalf of an approved member/participant/permit holder ("Subscriber") of the market(s)
identified above. If User is responsible for more than one Subscriber, User must list all Subscribers in Exhibit A.

Authorization and Acceptance

Authorized Signature of User:

Name:

Title:

Date:

Please return completed form to Client Relationship Services at crs(à)nyse.com

' NYSE Arca operates a Platform of its affiliate, NYSE Arca, Inc.,a self-regulatory organization.
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PiLLAR SERVICE BUREAU CONNECTION AGREEMENT TERMS ANII CONDITIONS

1.Connection

This Connection Agreement provides User only with a connection to Pillar ("Pillar Connection") and does not assure User or any
end user receiving connectivity directly or through User ("End User") of the right to access the New York Stock Exchange, NYSE
MKT, NYSE Arca Equities, NYSE Arca Options, NYSE Amex Options, or NYSE Bonds marketplaces (each a "NYSE Market" and
together "NYSE Markets") and User is responsible for making separate arrangements to access each NYSE Market. In NYSE's
sole discretion, the use of or the right to receive or redistribute a Pillar Connection or access to the NYSE Markets (a) may not be
made available to all persons or entities, and (b) may require compliance with additional terms, obligations and conditions,
including execution of and compliance with additional documentation. User shall ensure that each End User is a Subscribers of any
NYSE Market to which User provides the End User a Pillar Connection and shall not allow any End User that is not also a
Subscriber of a NYSE Market access to that NYSE Market.

2.Proprietary Rights
User agrees that all proprietary rights in Pillar and the Pillar Connection are and shall remain the property of NYSE and its third
party providers of data, information, data processing services or other services related to the Pillar Connection or any service
("Third Party Providers"), and User shall have no proprietary right or interest in Pillar or the Pillar Connection.

3. Compliance with Law
User shall comply with (i) all applicable laws, regulations, interpretations, decisions, opinions, orders and other requirements of the
SEC; (ii) all rules, regulations, interpretations, decisions, opinions, orders and other requirements of any applicable NYSE Markets,
relating to Pillar and the Pillar Connection. User shall not (a) alter, decompile, or disassemble any code underlying Pillar or the

Pillar Connection or (b) attempt to circumvent anysecurity protections for Pillar or the Pillar Connection, or (c) interfere with or
disrupt Pillar or the Pillar Connection, or any servers or networks connected to the NYSE Markets, or (d) give access to or disclose
to any unauthorized person any password, encryption key or other security methodology through which Pillar or any Pillar
Connection is accessed. User shall take all reasonable precautions to safeguard the confidentiality of any password encryption key
or other security methodology.

4. Specifications and Testing

User has read and understands the specifications and policies located at www.nyse.com/connectivity/specs any other
specifications and policies applicable to User, the Pillar Connection and the NYSE Markets, all as updated from time to time and
located at www.nyse.com (collectively, the "Specifications"). User shall comply with and be bound by all provisions of the
Specifications, as currently in effect and, in accordance with Section 6 below, as they may be amended from time to time. User
shall cooperate with NYSE and whatever other parties NYSE specifies as required for testing of business continuity and disaster
recovery plans, including backup systems.

5. Suspension of Pillar Connection

NYSE may, without incurring any liability, suspend the User's or an End User's Pillar Connection at any time, without notice (unless
the provision of advance notice is reasonably practicable) and without cause.

6.Amendment

NYSE may amend this Connection Agreement and the Specifications from time to time upon giving notice of the terms of any
amendment to User by any reasonable means, including by publication on
www.nyse.com (the "Website"). With regard to any amendment effected by publication on the Website, NYSE shall use reasonable
efforts to advise User of the publication of the amendment by sending notice to the email address of User's Contact Person set
forth on the signature page of this Connection Agreement. NYSE, in its sole discretion, may limit, expand or terminate, or subject to
different or additional terms, conditions or restrictions, the Pillar Connection. User's use of the Pillar Connection after thirty (30)
days of publication or receipt of notice of amendment of this Connection Agreement or of the Specifications constitutes acceptance
of that amendment. If User changes its name, a new Connection Agreement is required. If the Subscriber for a Service Bureau
becomes invalid, User shall send NYSE notice of this invalid status within thirty (30) days of the Subscriber becoming invalid, and a
new Connection Agreement or Exhibit A, as relevant, is required. If the User adds additional Subscribers, User must sign an
updated Exhibit A. Connection Agreements must be current as determined in NYSE's sole discretion. Connection Agreements
that are not current are subject to termination by NYSE.

7.Payment
User shall pay NYSE, LLC for the Pillar Connection by End Users per the charges set forth in the applicable NYSE Market fee
schedule available at www.nyse.com ("Fee Schedules"). User shall make payments pursuant to the terms set forth in this
Connection Agreement and the Fee Schedules. Payment is due within thirty (30) business days from the invoice date. Charges
may be changed by NYSE effective at any time. User may arrange for third party billing, however, User shall be fully responsible
for all payments due under this Connection Agreement regardless of designation of a third party payor. User agrees to pay all third
party charges, such as sales taxes, which are User's legal responsibility to pay.
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PILLAR SERVICE BUREAU CONNECTlØN AGREEIVIENTTERMS AND CONDITION$ (CONTINGED)

8.Disclaimer

PILLAR AND THE PILLAR CONNECTION ARE PROVIDED TO USER ON AN "AS IS" BASIS. NYSE, NYSE TECHNOLOGIES
CONNECTIVITY, INC., THE THIRD PARTY PROVIDERS AND EACH OF THElR RESPECTIVE AFFILIATES, OFFICERS,
DIRECTORS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND LICENSORS ARE REFERRED TO AS THE "DISSEMINATING PARTIES." WITH
RESPECT TO PILLAR AND THE NYSE MARKETS, PILLAR CONNECTION, AND THEIR RESPECTIVE CONTENTS, THE
DISSEMINATING PARTIES DO NOT MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS AND, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY
APPLICABLE LAW, DISCLAIM ALL EXPRESS, IMPLIED AND STATUTORY WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND TO USER, END
USER OR ANY THIRD PARTY. THIS DISCLAIMER INCLUDES REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES REGARDING
ACCURACY, TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS, SEQUENCING, LATENCY, CURRENTNESS, NON-INFRINGEMENT,
MERCHANTABILITY, OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND ANY REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES
ARISING FROM USAGE OR CUSTOM OF TRADE OR BY OPERATION OF LAW.THE DISSEMINATING PARTIES ASSUME NO
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSEQUENCES OF ANY ERRORS OR OMISSIONS, DELAYS, INACCURACIES, SYSTEM
FAILURES OR ANY OTHER FAILURES OR SHORTCOMINGS IN CONNECTION WITH THE USER'S OR END USER'S
RECEIPT AND USE OF PILLAR, THE NYSE MARKETS OR PILLAR CONNECTION, AND DO NOT GUARANTEE THE
TIMELINESS, SEQUENCE, ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY INFORMATION OR DATA PROVIDED AS PART OF
PILLAR, THE NYSE MARKETS OR PILLARCONNECTION.

9. Limitation of Liability
TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, IN NO EVENT ARE THE DISSEMINATING PARTIES LIABLE TO USER,
ANY END USER OR ANYONE ELSE FOR:

A) ANY TYPE OF DAMAGES (SUCH AS DIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE OR
INDIRECT DAMAGES), EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF THE DAMAGES,
B) ANY OTHER LOSS OR INJURY, OR
C) ANY TELECOMMUNICATIONS CHARGES OR OTHER COSTS, INCURRED BY USER IN ACCESSING OR USING
PILLAR, THE NYSE MARKETS OR PILLAR CONNECTION.

10.Governing Law
This Connection Agreement is governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York, USA, without
regard to choice of law principles, as the laws of the State of New York apply to agreements made and performed solely within New
York. If a court finds any term or provision of this Connection Agreement to be invalid or unenforceable, that term or provision will
be ineffective only to the extent of the finding and the court's jurisdiction, without rendering invalid or unenforceable the remaining
terms and provisions of this Connection Agreement in that court's jurisdiction or affecting the validity or enforceability of any of the
terms and provisions of this Connection Agreement in any other jurisdiction.

11.Term and Termination

This Connection Agreement is effective only when accepted by NYSE. User will be notified of this acceptance by email at the email
address of User's Contact Person set forth on the signature page of this Connection Agreement. The term of this Connection
Agreement commences upon valid execution by the User and deiivery to and acceptance by NYSE, and continues until the last day
of the month which is one month after the month in which this Connection Agreement commences. Thereafter, the term of this
Connection Agreement automatically extends for one month terms from month to month, unless terminated in accordance with the
terms of this Section 11. This Connection Agreement may be terminated by User upon five (5) days' notice to NYSE, and by NYSE
at any time in NYSE's sole discretion; provided, however, that NYSE shall provide notice if reasonably practicable. Upon
termination, NYSE will terminate the Pillar Connection. The foregoing notwithstanding, the provisions of Sections 2, 3, 4, 7, 8, 9, 10,
11, 12, 13, 14, 15, and 17 survive any expiration or termination of this Connection Agreement.

12.Assignment and Entire Agreement

User may not assign or delegate any of its rights or obligations arising under this Connection Agreement, except with the prior
written consent of NYSE, which will not be unreasonably withheld. Any purported assignment or delegation in violation of this
Section 12 is null and void. This Connection Agreement and the Fee Schedules, as amended from time to time by NYSE or any of
the NYSE Markets, constitute the entire agreement between the parties on this subject matter and supersede all prior agreements,
arrangements, representations or promises, whether oral orwritten.

13. Redistribution and Confidentiality
Except as set forth in this Connection Agreement, User may not redistribute the Pillar Connection and may not disclose the content
of the NYSE Markets, Pillar Connection or any Specification, unless otherwise permitted pursuant to a separate written agreement
with NYSE or pursuant to a published policy of the NYSE Markets or as otherwise permitted by law. The foregoing is not to be
construed to restrict the distribution or disclosure of any proprietary information of User solely because the information may have
been transmitted via a Pillar Connection. User may allow End Users access or use of the Pillar Connection if User (i) requires that
all End Users enter into a separate agreement with User respecting the delivery of User services, and that, irrespective of the
separate agreement, acknowledge that there is no contractual privity between any End Users, on the one hand, and NYSE or any
of the NYSE Markets, on the other hand, with respect to Pillar and the Pillar Connection, (ii) ensures all End Users comply with the
Specifications and (iii) requires that its agreements with each of its End Users contain terms sufficiently limiting End Users' use of
Pillar, the NYSE Markets and Pillar Connection in accordance with the restrictions on use, disclaimers and limitations of liability
delineated in this Connection Agreement.
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PILLAR SERVICE BUREAU CONNECTION AGREEMENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS (CONTINUEDE

14.Benefit of Agreement
The provisions of this Connection Agreement are for the benefit of NYSE, NYSE Technologies Connectivity, Inc. and the Third
Party Providers, the NYSE Markets and each of their respective affiliates. Each of NYSE, NYSE Technologies Connectivity, Inc.
the Third Party Providers, the NYSE Markets and their respective affiliates has the right to assert and enforce the provisions of this
Connection Agreement directly against the User.

15.Notices
Except as otherwise provided in this Connection Agreement, all notices to the parties shall be sent by (i) courier, (ii) certified mail,
postageprepaidand retum receipt requested or (iii) e-mail with e-mail acknowledgement of receipt. All notices must be sent to (i) in the
case of NYSE,crs(â)nyse.com with a copy to ContractNotices@theice.comand (ii) in the case of User,to the User'sContact Person set
forth on the first page of this Connection Agreement. Either party may change its designated noticerecipientby notice to the other party.

16.Force Majeure
Notwithstanding any other term or conditionof this ConnectionAgreement, NYSE,NYSE's affiliates, and its third party providers,
including,but not limited to, software, hardware,communicationsand data providers,and User, shall not be obligated to perform or
observe their obligations undertaken in this ConnectionAgreement (except for obligations to make paymentshereunder and regulatory
obligations) if prevented or hindered from doing so by any circumstancesfound to be beyond their control and without their gross
negligence or willful misconduct. Such causes include, without limitation, acts of God, acts of govemment in its sovereign or contractual
capacity, power shortages or failures, utility or communications failures or delays, labor disputes, strikes,supply shortages, equipment
failures, and software malfunctions.

17. Predispute Arbitration
A) ARBITRATION IS FINAL AND BINDING ON THE PARTIES
B) THE PARTIES ARE WAIVING THEIR RIGHT TO SEEK REMEDIES IN COURT, INCLUDING THE RIGHT TO JURY TRIAL.
C) PRE-ARBITRATION DISCOVERY IS GENERALLY MORE LIMITED THAN AND DIFFERENT FROM COURT PROCEEDINGS.
D) THE ARBITRATORS' AWARD IS NOT REQUIRED TO INCLUDE FACTUAL FINDINGS OR LEGAL REASONING AND ANY
PARTY'S RIGHT TO APPEAL OR TO SEEK MODIFICATION OF RULINGS BY THE ARBITRATORS IS STRICTLY LIMITED
E) THE PANEL OF ARBITRATORS WILL TYPICALLY INCLUDE A MINORITY OF ARBITRATORS WHO WERE OR ARE
AFFILIATED WITH THE SECURITIES INDUSTRY

F) No person shall bring a putative or certified class action to arbitration, nor seek to enforce any pre-dispute arbitration agreement
against any person who has initiated in court a putative class action; or who is a member of a putative class who has not opted out
of the class with respect to any claims encompassed by the putative class action until: (i) the class certification is denied; or (ii) the
class is decertified; or (iii) the User is excluded from the class by the court. Such forbearance to enforce an agreement to arbitrate
shall not constitute a waiver of any rights under this Connection Agreement except to the extent stated herein. AII claims, disputes,
controversies, and other matters in question between the parties to this Connection Agreement and the parties' employees, and
other agents, arising out of, or relating to this Connection Agreement, or to the breach hereof, shall be settled by final binding
arbitration. The arbitration proceeding shall be held in the City of New York, State of New York, unless otherwise agreed by the
parties. In no event shall such claim, dispute, controversy, or other matter in question be made later than one (1) year after the
claim, dispute, controversy or other matter in question has arisen (unless the claim, dispute, controversy or other matter in question
is related to the collection of past due payments).
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EXHIBIT A TO PILLAR SERVICE BUREAU CONNECTION AGREEMENT

Member Name(s):

User (Service Bureau)

Authorized Signature of User Name

Title Date

Please email completed Exhibit to crs(ã)nyse.com.
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NYSE Pillar - Trading Operations Desk
Authorized Traders

Please identify the personnel authorized to conduct business over the phone with the NYSE Trading Operations Desk for the

below selected market(s).

O NYSE Arca Equities O NYSE American NYSE National NYSE O NYSE Chicago

General information

Firm Name:

Business Address:

City: State: Zip:

Business Phone: CRD #:

Authorized Traders

Full Name:

Email Address:

Phone #:

Full Name:

Email Address:

Phone #:

Full Name:

Email Address:

Phone #:

Full Name:

Email Address:

Phone #:

Authorized Signatory

By (Signature) Date:

Print Name:

Title:

Phone: Email:

Additional Authorized Traders are submitted in a separate document attached hereto

Please return via email to crs(à)nyse.com.

Authorized Traders April 2019
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EXHIBIT I

The audited consolidated financial statements for

New York Stock Exchange LLC for the year ended
December 31, 2018 follow.



CONSoLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors and Management
New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of New York Stock Exchange
LLC and Subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2018, the
related consolidated statements of comprehensive income, changes in equity, and cash flows for the
year ended December 31, 2018, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design,

implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

error. In making those risk assessments,the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries at December 31,
2018, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for the year ended December
31, 2018 in conformity with U.S.generally accepted accounting principles.

June 26, 2019
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheet

(In Millions)

December 31, 2018

Assets
Current assets:

Cash and cashequivalents $ 55
Short term financial investments 14
Accounts receivable 185

Loan receivable from affiliate 1,497
Other current assets 14

Total current assets 1,765
Non-current assets:

Property and equipment, net 459
Goodwill 1,564
Other intangible assets,net 1,838
Other non-current assets 502

Total non-current assets 4,363
Total assets $ 6,128

Liabilities and equity
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 180
Due to affiliates, net 207
Income tax payable 1
Deferred revenue 48

Total current liabilities 436
Non-current liabilities:

Accrued employee benefits 175
Deferred revenue 73
Deferred income taxes 429
Other non-current liabilities 72

Total non-current liabilities 749

Total liabilities 1,185

Equity 4,943

Total liabilities and equity $ 6,128

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

(In Millions)

Year Ended December 31, 2018

Revenues:

Transaction fees $ 683
Listing fees 413
Data services fees 236

Affiliate 129
Other 40

Total revenues 1,501
Transaction-based expenses:

Section 31 fees 171
Cash liquidity payments, routing and clearing 362

Total revenues less transaction-based expenses 968

Operating expenses:
Compensation and benefits 186
Technology and communications 48
Professional services 40
Rent andoccupancy 12
Selling, general and administrative 44
Depreciation and amortization 74
Affiliate 38

Total operating expenses 442
Operating income 526

Other income:

Interest and other income, net 58
Income before income tax expense 584
Income tax expense 152
Net income $ 432

Other comprehensive income:
Employee benefit plan adjustments 21

Total comprehensive income $ 453

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

(In Millions)

Year ended December 31, 2018

Balance at January 1,2018, as previously reported $ 4,426
Impact of adoption of ASC606 35
Balance at January 1, 2018, revised $ 4,461

Net income 432

Employee benefit plan adjustments to accumulated other comprehensive 21
loss

Stock-based compensation 29
Balance at December 31, 2018 $ 4,943

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

(In Millions)

Year Ended December 31, 2018

Operating activities:
Net income $ 432

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 74
Stock-based compensation 25
Deferred income taxes 9

Change in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable (21)
Other assets (16)

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (34)
Due to affiliates, net (423)
Deferred revenue 4

Other liabilities (14)

Total adjustments (396)
Net cash provided by operating activities 36

Investing activities:
Sale of financial investments 2

Capital expenditures (39)
Net cash used in investing activities (37)

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (1)
Cash and cashequivalents, beginning of year 56
Cash and cashequivalents, end of year $ 55

Supplemental cash flow disclosure:
Cash paid for income taxes $ 4

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2018

1.Description of Business

New York Stock Exchange LLC (the "Exchange" or the "Company") is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of NYSE Group, Inc. (the "Parent"), a holding company that through its subsidiaries,
operates securities exchanges including the Exchange. The Parent is a wholly-owned subsidiary
of Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. ("ICE"). ICE operates regulated global markets and clearing
houses, including futures exchanges,over-the-counter marketsand derivativesclearing houses.
ICE operates 12 global exchanges and seven central clearing houses. ICE offers end-to-end

market data services to support trading, investment and risk management needs of customers
across virtually all asset classes.The Exchange is a United States registered national securities
exchange and self-regulatory organization ("SRO"). As such, it is registered with, and subject to

oversight by, the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC"). In addition to the Exchange, the
Parent has four other subsidiary SRO's: NYSE Area, Inc., NYSE American LLC, NYSE
National, Inc., and Chicago Stock Exchange, Inc.

The Exchange is the regulator of its members. Certain of the Exchange's regulatory functions are
performed by the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc., ("FINRA") pursuant to an
agreement.

2.Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are presented in accordance with United
States generally accepted accounting principles ("U.S. GAAP") and include the accounts of the
Exchange and its subsidiaries, which include Stock Clearing Corporation, NYSE Market (DE),
Inc., FINRA/NYSE Trade Reporting Facility LLC, and Securities Industry Automation
Corporation (collectively, the "Subsidiaries"). All intercompany balances and transactions
between the Exchange and its Subsidiaries have been eliminated in consolidation.

On November 13, 2013, ICE completed its acquisition of the Parent. The accompanying
consolidated financial statements reflect the final purchase accounting adjustments as they relate
to the Exchange as of the acquisition date. As of the acquisition date, push-down accounting has
been applied to the Exchange from ICE, and a new basis of accounting was established for the

Exchange reflecting fair value adjustments made during the purchase price accounting process
related to the acquisition.
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2.Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires
the Exchange's management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the
consolidated financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported amounts of revenues and
expensesduring the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Affiliate Revenues and Expenses

Affiliate revenues are recognized when the related services are provided to the Company's
affiliates. Affiliate expenses are recognized at the time the services are provided to the Company
by its affiliates (Note 5).

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Exchange considers all short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less to be cash and cash equivalents. As of December 31, 2018, the Company
held $50 million of these types of investments.

Short Term Financial Investments

The Exchange's financial investments generally are classified as available-for-sale securities and
are carried at fair value as of the trade date with the unrealized gains and losses, net of tax,
reported as a component of other comprehensive income (Note 8). Interest income on debt
securities, bank deposits and other interest rate investments, including amortization of premiums
and accretion of discounts, is accrued and recognized over the life of the investment. The
specific identification method is used to determine realized gains and losses on sales of
investments, which are reported in other income in the consolidated statement of comprehensive
income.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is recorded at cost, reduced by accumulated depreciation (Note 6).
Depreciation and amortization expense related to property and equipment is computed using the
straight-line method based on estimated useful lives of the assets,or in the case of leasehold
improvements, the shorter of the initial lease term or the estimated life of the improvement. The

Exchange reviews the remaining estimated useful lives of its property and equipment at each
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2.Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

balance sheet date and will make adjustments to the estimated remaining useful lives whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the remaining useful lives have changed.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

The allowance for doubtful accounts is maintained at a level that management believes to be
sufficient to absorb probable losses in the Exchange's accounts receivable portfolio. The
allowance is based on several factors, including a continuous assessment of the collectability of
each account. In circumstances where a specific customer's inability to meet its financial
obligations is known, the Exchange records a specific provision for bad debts to reduce the
receivable to the amount it reasonably believes will be collected. Accounts receivable are written

off against the allowance for doubtful accounts when collection efforts cease. The Exchange's
allowance for doubtful accounts was de minimis as of the balance sheet date.

Software Development Costs

The Company capitalizes costs, both internal and external direct and incremental costs, related to
software developed or obtained for internal use. Software development costs incurred during the
preliminary or maintenance project stages are expensed as incurred, while costs incurred during
the application development stage are capitalized and are amortized using the straight-line
method over the useful life of the software, not to exceed seven years. Amortization of these
capitalized costs begins only when the software becomes ready for its intended use. General and
administrative costs related to developing or obtaining such software are expensed as incurred.

Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

Goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite lives are not amortized, but are reviewed for
impairment on at least an annual basis or whenever circumstances indicate impairment could
exist. An impairment loss is recognized if the estimated fair value of a reporting unit is less than
its book value. Identifiable intangible assets are amortized on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives, which are three to seventeen years from date of inception, and are also
reviewed at least annually for impairment or whenever changes in circumstances indicate
impairment can exist. Identifiable intangible assets consist of exchange registrations and
licenses, customer relationships, trade names and other intangible assets. The Company did not
record an impairment charge related to goodwill and other intangible assets during the year
ended December 31, 2018.
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2.Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Accrued Employee Benefits

The Exchange has a defined benefit pension and other postretirement benefit plans, or
collectively "benefit plans". The benefit accrual for the pension plan is frozen. We recognize the
funded status of the benefit plans in the consolidated balance sheets,measure the fair value of
plan assets and benefit obligations as of the date of our fiscal year-end, and provide additional
disclosures in the footnotes to the consolidated financial statements (Note 7).

Benefit plancosts and liabilities are dependent on assumptions used in calculating such amounts.
These assumptions include discount rates, health care cost trend rates, benefits earned, interest
cost, expected return on assets,mortality rates and other factors. Actual results that differ from
the assumptions are accumulated and amortized over future periods and, therefore, generally
affect recognized expense and the recorded obligation in future periods. We immediately
recognize in the consolidated statements of income certain of these unrecognized amounts when
triggering events occur, such as when a settlement of pension obligations in excess of total
interest and service costs occurs. While we believe that the assumptions used are appropriate,
differences in actual experience or changes in assumptions may affect our pension and other
post-retirement obligations and future expenserecognized.

Income Taxes

The Exchange is included in the consolidated federal and certain unitary state and local income
tax returns filed by certain affiliates. In addition, the Exchange files separate state and local
income tax returns for certain other states. The Exchange recognizes income taxes under the
liability method. The Exchange recognizes a current tax asset or liability for the expected future
tax consequencesof temporary differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and
the tax bases of assets and liabilities. The Exchange establishes valuation allowances if it
believes that it is more likely than not that some or all of its deferred tax assets will not be
realized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using current enacted tax rates in effect.
Tax attributes utilized by its affiliates are treated as transactions between the Exchange and the
affiliates.

The Exchange does not recognize a tax benefit unless it concludes that it is more likely than not

that the benefit will be sustained on audit by the taxing authority based solely on the technical
merits of the associated tax position. If the recognition threshold is met, the Exchange
recognizes a tax benefit measured at the largest amount of the tax benefit that, in its judgment, is
greater than 50 percent likely to be realized. The Exchange recognizes accrued interest and
penalties related to uncertain tax positions as a component of income tax expenses.
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2.Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Exchange is subject to tax in numerous jurisdictions, primarily based on its operations.
Significant judgment is required in assessing the future tax consequences of events that have
been recognized in the Exchange's financial statements or tax returns. Fluctuations in the actual
outcome of these future tax consequences could have material impact on the Exchange's
financial position or operating results.

Revenue Recognition

Cash trading fee revenues are paid by customer organizations based on their trading
activity. Fees are assessed on a per share basis for trading in equity securities. The fees vary
based on the size and type of trade that is consummated. The Exchange earns transaction fees
for customer orders of equity securities matched internally, as well as for customer orders routed
to other exchanges.Cash trading fees contain one performance obligation related to trade
execution which occurs instantaneously, and the revenue is recorded at the point in time of the
trade execution. Cash trading fees are recorded gross of liquidity rebates and routing
charges. Liquidity payments made to cash trading customers and routing charges paid to other
exchanges are included in transaction-based expenses in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

The Exchange recognizes listing fee revenues from two types of fees applicable to companies
listed on the Exchange - listing fees and annual fees. Listing fees consist of two components:
original listing fees and fees related to other corporate actions. Original listing fees, subject to a
minimum and maximum amount, are basedon the number of shares that a company initially lists.
Other corporate action-related fees are paid by listed companies in connection with corporate
actions involving the issuance of new shares to be listed, such as stock splits, rights issues and
sales of additional securities, as well as mergers and acquisitions, which are subject to a
minimum and maximum fee.

Each distinct listing fee is allocated to multiple performance obligations including original and
incremental listing and investor relations services, as well as a customer's material right to renew
the option to list on our exchanges. In performing this allocation, the standalone selling price of
the listing services is based on the original and annual listing fees and the standalone selling
price of the investor relations services is based on its market value. All listings fees are billed
upfront and the identified performance obligations are satisfied over time. Revenue related
to the investor relations performance obligation is recognized ratably over a two -year period,
with the remaining revenue recognized ratably over time as customers continue to list on the

Exchange, which is generally estimated to be over a period of up to nine year for NYSE. Listings
fees related to other corporate actions are considered contract modifications of our listing
contracts and are recognized ratably over time as customers continue to list on our exchanges,
which is generally estimated to be a period of six years for NYSE.
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2.Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Annual fees are charged based on the number of outstanding shares of listed U.S.companies at
the end of the prior year. Annual fees are recognized as revenue on a pro rata basis over the
calendar year.

The Exchange collects market data revenues from our cashequity and options consortium-based
data products and, to a lesser extent, for New York Stock Exchange proprietary data products.
Consortium-based data fees are determined by securities industry plans. Consortium-based data
revenues that coordinated market data distribution generates (net of administration costs) are

distributed to participating marketson the basisof the Regulation NMS formula. We collect
annual license fees from vendors for the right to distribute market data to third parties and a
service fee from vendors for direct connection to market data. We also charge customers for
accessing our data services through Secured Financial Transaction Infrastructure, or SFTI. SFTI
is a physical network infrastructure that connects our markets and other major market centers
with market participants and allows those participants to receive data feeds. Revenues are
primarily subscription-based, billed monthly, quarterly or annually in advance and recognized
ratably over time as our performance obligations of data delivery are met consistently throughout
the period. These fees are included in data services fees in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income.

As of December 31, 2018, the remaining deferred revenue balance for original listings revenue,

other listings revenue and data services and other revenues will be recognized over the period of
time we satisfy our performance obligations as previously described.

Affiliate revenues are recognized when the related services are provided to the Company's
affiliates. Affiliate expenses are recognized at the time the services are provided to the Company
by its affiliates.

Other revenues relate to regulatory fees charged to member organizations, trading license fees,
facility and other fees provided to specialists, brokers and clerks physically located on the U.S.
markets that enable them to engage in the purchase and sale of securities on the trading floor.
Generally, fees for other revenues contain one performance obligation. Services for other
revenues are primarily satisfied at a point in time. Therefore, there is no need to allocate the fee
and no deferral results as we have no further obligation to the customer at that time.

See "Recently Adopted and New Accounting Pronouncements" below for the new revenue
recognition accounting standard and its impact on the Exchange's revenues.

12



New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2.Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Transaction-Based Expenses

The Exchange pays the SEC fees pursuant to Section 31 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
for transactions executed on the U.S. security exchanges. These Section 31 fees (which are
included in transaction-based expenses in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income)
are designed to recover the government's costs of supervising and regulating the securities
markets and securities professionals. The Exchange, in turn, collects activity assessment fees,
which are included in transaction fees in the consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
from member organizations clearing or settling trades on the Exchange and recognizes these
amounts as revenue when invoiced. Fees received are included in cash at the time of receipt and,
as required by law, the amount due to the SEC is remitted semiannually and recorded as an
accrued liability until paid.The activity assessment fees are designed so that they are equal to the
Section 31 fees paid by the Exchange to the SEC. As a result, Section 31 fees do not have an
impact on the Exchange's net income.

Section 31 fees collected from customers are recorded on a gross basis as a component of
transaction fee revenue.

The Exchange also incurs routing charges when it does not have the best bid or offer in the
market for a security that a customer is trying to buy or sell on the Exchange. In that case, the
customer's order is routed to the external market center that displays the best bid or offer. The
external market center charges the Exchange a fee per share (denominated in tenths of a cent per
share) for routing to its system. The Exchange includes costs incurred due to erroneous trade
execution within routing and clearing.

Leases

We expense rent from non-cancellable operating leases, net of sublease income, on a straight-
line basis based on future minimum lease payments. The net costs are included in rent and
occupancy expenses and technology and communication expenses in the accompanying
consolidated statements of comprehensive income.

Fair Value Measurements

The Exchange applies fair value accounting for all financial assets and liabilities and non-
financial assets and liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the consolidated
financial statements on a recurring basis (Note 8). The Exchange defines fair value as the price
that would be received for selling an asset or paid to transfer a liability (an exit price) in the
principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The Exchange's financial instruments consist
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2.Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

primarily of cash and cash equivalents, short term financial investments, customer accounts
receivable and other short-term assets and liabilities.

Recently Adopted and New Accounting Pronouncements

The FASB has issued Accounting Standards Codification, or ASC, Topic 606, Revenue from
Contracts with Customers, and ASC 340-40, Other Assets and Deferred Costs - Contracts with
Customers, collectively referred to as ASC 606. ASC 606 provides guidance outlining a single
comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from contracts with
customers. ASC 606 superseded prior revenue recognition guidance and requires the Exchange
to recognize revenue when we transfer promised goods or services to customers in an amount
that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those
goods or services. ASC 606 requires enhanced disclosures, including (i) revenue recognition
policies used to identify performance obligations to customers and (ii) the use of significant
judgments in measurement and recognition.

The adoption will accelerate the timing of recognition of a portion of original listing fees which
prior to adoption have been deferred over an estimated customer life of up to nine years.

Revenue recognition related to our cash transaction fees trading, data services businesses and
other revenues remains substantially unchanged.

On January 1, 2018, the Exchange adopted ASC 606 retrospectively. As a result, consolidated
equity as of January 1,2018 increased from $4,426 million to $4,461 million.

The FASB has issued ASU No. 2016-01, which provides updated guidance for the recognition,
measurement, presentation, and disclosure of certain financial assets and liabilities, including the
requirement that equity investments (except (i) those accounted for under the equity method of
accounting or (ii) those that result in consolidation of the investee) are to be measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognized in net income. The Exchange adopted ASU 2016-01

on January 1,2018. The adoption of ASU 2016-01 did not result in any fair value adjustments on
the date of adoption or during 2018. The Exchange has made a policy election under ASU 2016-
01 to only adjust the fair value of such investments if and when there is an observable price

change in an orderly transaction of a similar or identical investment, with any change in fair
value recognized in net income.

The FASB has issued ASU No. 2017-07, Compensation-Retirement Benefits (Topic 715):
Improving the Presentation of Net Periodic Pension Cost and Net Periodic Postretirement

Benefit Cost, or ASU 2017-07. The amendments in ASU 2017-07 require that an employer
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2.Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

disaggregate the service cost component from the other components of net benefit cost. The
amendments also provide explicit guidance on how to present the service cost component in the
same line item as other related compensation costs, and the other components of net benefit cost
in the income statement outside of operating income. The guidance only allows the service cost

component of net benefit cost to be eligible for capitalization. The Exchange adopted ASU 2017-
07 on January 1, 2018. The Exchange has a pension plan, a U.S. nonqualified supplemental
executive retirement plan, and post-retirement defined benefit plans that are all impacted by the
guidance. Each of the foregoing plans are frozen and do not have a service cost component,
which meansthe expenseor benefit recognized under each plan represents other components of
net benefit cost as defined in the guidance. The combined net periodic expense of these plans
was $8 million in 2018 and was previously reported as an adjustment to compensation and
benefits expenses in the accompanying consolidated statements of income.Following the
adoption of ASU 2017-07, these amounts were reclassified to be included in other income, net,
in the accompanying consolidated statement of income, and these adjustments had no impact on
net income.

The FASB has issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases, or ASU 2016-02. ASU 2016-02 requires an
entity to recognize both assets and liabilities arising from finance and operating leases,along
with additional qualitative and quantitative disclosures. It requires a lessee to recognize a liability
in its balance sheet to make lease payments (the lease liability) and a right-of-use asset
representing its right to use the underlying asset for the lease term. In transition, lessees and
lessors are required to recognize and measure leases at the beginning of the earliest period
presented using a modified retrospective approach. ASU 2016-02 is required to be adopted at the
beginning of the first quarter of fiscal year 2019. The Exchange expects to record a right-of-use
asset of approximately $77 million, eliminate deferred rent of approximately $6 million and
record a lease liability of approximately $82 million on our adoption date of January 1, 2019,
primarily related to our leased office space and data center facilities. The Exchange will elect the
alternative transition approach allowed under ASU 2016-02, under which the Exchange will
record a cumulative effect adjustment to retained earnings on January 1, 2019, and will not
restate prior periods. The Exchange expects to implement new accounting policies as well as to
elect certain practical expedients available to us under ASU 2l6-02, including those related to
capitalization thresholds, leases with terms of less than 12 months and other application of
discount rates. The Exchange's implementation of the amended lease guidance is subject to the

same internal controls over financial reporting that are applied to the Exchange's consolidated
financial statements.
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3.Other Intangibles

The Exchange's intangible assets include $1,838 million of intangible assets purchased in
connection with the ICE acquisition on November 13, 2013. The following table presents the
details of the intangible assets as of December 31,2018 (in millions):

Carrying Accumulated
Value Amortization Useful Life

Exchange registration and licenses $ 1,524 $ - Indefinite
Customer relationships 228 69 17 years
Tradenames 155 - Indefinite

Other intangible assets 67 67 3 years
Total $ 1,974 $ 136

Indefinite useful lives were assigned to exchange registrations and licenses since the registrations
and licenses represent rights to operate the Exchange in perpetuity and based on the long history
of the Exchange and the expectation that a market participant would continue to operate them
indefinitely. An average 17 year and 3 year useful life for customer relationships and other

intangible assets, respectively, is based on the projected economic benefits of the asset, and
represents the approximate point in the projection period in which a majority of the asset's cash
flows are expected to be realized based on assumed attrition rates. Useful lives of trade names
were determined based on history in the marketplace, their continued use, importance to the
business and prominence in the industry.

For the year ended December 31, 2018, amortization expense of acquired intangible assets was
$13 million and is included in depreciation and amortization expense in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

The estimated future amortization expense of acquired intangible assets is as follows (in
millions):

Year Ending December 31:
2019 $ 13
2020 13
2021 13
2022 13
2023 13

Thereafter 94
Total $ 159
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4.Income Taxes

The components of the income tax provision for the year ended December 31, 2018 were as
follows (in millions):

Current:

Federal $ 97
State and local - 46
Total current 143

Deferred:

Federal 10
State and local (1)
Total deferred 9

Total tax expense $ 152

A reconciliation of the U.S. federal statutory rate of 21 percent to the Exchange's actual income
tax rate for the year ended December 31,2018 was as follows:

Federal statutory rate 21%
State and local taxes (net of federal benefit) 5
Effective tax rate 26%

The effective tax rate is greater than the federal statutory rate due to state income taxes.

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for
income tax purposes. The following table summarizes the significant components of deferred tax
assets and liabilities as of December 31, 2018 (in millions):
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

4.Income Taxes (continued)

Deferred tax assets:

Deferred compensation $ 50
Deferred revenue 22
Liability reserve 10
Tax credits and NOL carryforwards 5
Pension 10
Other 21
Total before valuation allowance l 18

Valuationallowance (1)
Total deferred tax assets,net of valuation allowance $ 117

Deferred tax liabilities:

Acquired intangible assets $ (516)
Property and equipment (30)
Total deferred tax liabilities (546)
Net deferred tax liabilities $ (429)

A valuation allowance is established when management determines that it is more likely than not
that all or some portion of the benefit of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. Tax

attributes utilized by its affiliates are treated as transactions between the Exchange and affiliates.

As of December 31, 2018, the Exchange has gross state and local net operating loss carry-
forwards of $46 million. The net operating loss begins to expire in 2030.

For the year ended December 31, 2018 the unrecognized tax benefits increased by $4 million
based on tax position related to current year. The ending balance is $20 million.

The Exchange recognizes accrued interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions as a
component of income tax expense. For the year ended December 31, 2018, the amount of
recognized for interest and penalties are not material. Accrued interest and penalties were $4
million as of December 31, 2018. Tax years prior to 2010 no longer remain subject to
examination.

5.Related Parties

The Exchange has agreements with ICE to support the operations of the Exchange. The expenses
incurred by ICE primarily relate to salary, wages and benefits of the employees involved in
performing or directly supervising services as well as other direct and overhead costs. NYSE
Area, Inc.acts as a routing agent of the Exchange by routing orders to other execution venues
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

5.Related Parties (continued)

that contain the best bid or offer in the market. The Exchange incurs routing fees from NYSE
Area, Inc. representing a markup of actual routing costs charged by other execution venues.
During the year ended December 31, 2018, expenses of $38 million have been recorded by the
Exchange in connection with these agreements and are reflected as affiliate expenses in the
accompanying consolidated statement of income. The Parent also pays federal and certain state
and local unitary income taxes on behalf of the Exchange. ICE also makes payments to vendors
on behalf of the Exchange.

The Exchangehas entered into service agreements with affiliates who are wholly-owned
subsidiaries of Parent, to provide management and technical support services. The expenses
incurred by the Exchange primarily relate to salary, wages and benefits of the employees
involved in performing or directly supervising services, hosting costs, regulatory service costs, as
well as other direct and overhead costs. During the year ended December 31, 2018, revenues of
$129 million have been recorded by the Exchange in connection with these agreements and are
reflected as affiliate revenues in the accompanying consolidated statement of income.

As of December 31, 2018, the Exchange had a $207 million net payable related to these
agreements. Additionally, as of December 31, 2017, the Exchange had a loan receivable from the
Parent of $1,497 million. Amounts were borrowed by Parent to fund its operations under a
revolving line of credit that bears interest equal to the three month LIBOR rate applied to the
principal amount outstanding. During the year ended December 31, 2018, interest income of $34
million has been recorded and is reflected as interest and other income, net in the accompanying
consolidated statement of income.

6.Property & Equipment

Components of property andequipment were as follows as of December 31, 2018 (in millions):

Land, buildings and building improvements $ 280
Leasehold improvements 121
Computers and equipment 152
Software, including software development costs 172
Furniture and fixtures 22
Construction in Progress 23

770

Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization (31l)
Total property and equipment, net $ 459

For the year ended December 31, 2018, amortization of software, including software
development costs, was $25 million and depreciation of all other property and equipment was
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New York Stock Exchange LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

6.Property & Equipment (continued)

$35 million. These expenses are included in depreciation and amortization expense in the
consolidated statement of comprehensive income. The unamortized software balance, including
software development costs, was $60 million as of December 31, 2018.

7.Pension and Other Benefit Plans

The employees of the Exchange and its Subsidiaries participate in defined benefit plans (the
"Plans") and defined contribution plans offered to certain U.S. employees of ICE. Effective
December 31, 2008, the Exchange's benefit plans were merged with the Plans.The benefit
accrual for the Plans is frozen. The Exchange and NYSE American LLC represent approximately
92% and 8%, respectively, of the plan assets, for the defined retirement plan, and obligations as
of December 31, 2018; however, they are not managed separately. Based on the Exchange's
92% share, the accompanying consolidated financial statements includes $13 million of current
liabilities classified as accounts payable and accrued liabilities, $165 million of noncurrent
liabilities classified as accrued employee benefits, $83 million of other comprehensive loss
reflected as equity, and net expense of the Plans of $8 million classified as other income, net.
The remainder of this footnote reflects the consolidated Plans with reference to ICE as the

ultimate parent of the Exchange.

Defined Benefit Pension Plans

Retirement benefits are derived from a formula, which is based on length of service and
compensation. Based on the calculation, ICE may contribute to its pension plans to the extent
such contributions may be deducted for income tax purposes.

During the year ended December 31, 2018, ICE did not make any contributions to its pension
plan. The pension plan has a target allocation of 5% equity securities and 95% fixed income
securities. The fixed income allocation includes corporate bonds of companies from diversified
industries and U.S. government bonds. As a result of prior year de-risking strategy, ICE
anticipates that there will be less need for pension contributions in future years, and the pension
plan will not be required to pay the Pension Benefit Guaranty Corporation variable rate
premiums.

ICE does not expect to make contributions to the pension plan in 2019. ICE will continue to
monitor the plan's funded status, and will consider modifying the plan's investment policy based
on the actuarial and funding characteristics of the retirement plan, the demographic profile of
plan participants, and our businessobjectives. ICE's long-term objective is to keep the plan at or
near full funding, while minimizing the risk inherent in pension plans.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7.Pension and Other Benefit Plans (continued)

The fair values of the pension plan assets at December 31, 2018, by asset category were as
follows (in millions). See Note 9 for further detail on fair value of financial instruments.

Fair Value Measurements

Quoted Prices
in Active

Markets for Significant Significant
Identical Observable Unobservable
Assets Inputs Inputs

Asset Category (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total

Cash $ 8 $ - $ . - $ 8

Equity securities:
U.S. large-cap - 21 - 21
U.S. small-cap - 5 - 5
International - I1 - 11
Fixed income securities 127 640 7 774

Total $ 135 $ 677 $ 7 $ 819

The measurement date for the pension plan is December 31, 2018. The following table provides
a summary of the changes in the pension plan's benefit obligations and the fair value of assets
measured using the valuation techniques described in Note 9, as of December 31, 2018 and a
statement of funded status of the pension plan as of December 31, 2018 (in millions):

Change in benefit obligation:
Benefit obligation at January 1, 2018 $ 875
Interest cost 26

Actuarial gain (61)
Benefits paid (49)
Benefit obligation at December 31, 2018 791

Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at January 1,2018 869
Actual return on plan assets (26)
Benefits paid (49)
Fair value of plan assets at December 31, 2018 794
Funded status 3

Accumulated benefit obligation 791

Amounts recognized in the ICE consolidated balance sheet:
Accrued employee benefits 3
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7.Pension and Other Benefit Plans (continued)

The components of the pension plan expense in the ICE consolidated statement of income are set
forth below for the year ended December 31, 2018 (in millions):

Year Ended

December 31, 2018

Interest cost $ 26

Estimated return on plan assets (29)
Amortization of loss 4
Aggregate pension expense $ 1

ICE uses a market-related value of plan assets when determining the estimated return on plan
assets.Gains/losses on plan assets are amortized over a four-year period and accumulate in other
comprehensive income. ICE recognizes deferred gains and losses in future net income basedon a
"corridor" approach, where the corridor is equal to 10% of the greater of the benefit obligation or
the market-related value of plan assets at the beginning of the year.

The following table shows the payments projected basedon actuarial assumptions (in millions):

2019 . $ 50
2020 49
2021 49
2022 49
2023 50

Next 5 years 244

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan

ICE also maintains a nonqualified supplemental executive retirement plan ("SERP"), which
provides SERP benefits for certain employees. Employees or former employees of the Exchange
participate in SERP. The future benefit accrual of all SERP plans is frozen. To provide for the
future payments of these benefits, ICE has purchased insurance on the lives of the participants
through company-owned policies. At December 31, 2018, the cash surrender value of such
policies was $57 million, which is included in other non-current assets on the ICE consolidated
balance sheet.

The following table provides a summary of the changes in the SERP benefit obligations for the
year ended December 31, 2018 (in millions):
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7.Pension and Other Benefit Plans (continued)

Change in benefit obligations:
Benefit obligation at January 1,2018 $ 49
Interest cost 1

Actuarial gain (2)
Benefits paid (7)

Benefit obligation at December 31, 2018 41

Funded status (41)
Amounts recognized in the ICE consolidated balance sheet:

Current liabilities (5)
Non-current liabilities (36)

SERP plan expense in the ICE consolidated statement of income was $1 million for the year
ended December 31, 2018 and primarily consisted of interest cost.

The following table shows the projected payments for the SERP plan based on the actuarial
assumptions (in millions):

2019 $ 5
2020 5
2021 5
2022 4
2023 4

Next 5 years 14

Pension and SERP Plan Assumptions

The weighted average assumptions used to develop the actuarial present value of the projected
benefit obligation andnet periodic pension/SERP cost are set forth below:

December 31,
2018

Weighted-average discount rate for determining 4.0%/3.8%
benefit obligations (pension/SERP)

Weighted-average discount rate for determining 3.0%/2.7%
interest costs (pension/SERP plans)

Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 3.5% / N/A
(pension/SERP)

Rate of compensation increase N/A
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7.Pension and Other Benefit Plans (continued)

The assumed discount rate reflects the market rates for high-quality corporate bonds currently
available. The discount rate was determined by considering the average of pension yield curves
constructed on a large population of high quality corporate bonds.The resulting discount rates
reflect the matching of plan liability cash flows to yield curves. To develop the expected long-
term rate of return on assets assumption, ICE considered the historical returns and the future

expectations for returns for each assetclass as well as the target asset allocation of the pension
portfolio.

The determination of the interest cost component utilizesa full yield curve approach by applying
the specific spot rates along the yield curve used in the determination of the benefit obligation to
eachyear's discounted cash flow.

Postretirement Benefit Plans

ICE assumed the Parent's defined benefit plans to provide certain health care and life insurance
benefits for eligible retired U.S.employees. These post-retirement benefit plans, which may be
modified in accordance with their terms, were fully frozen in 2009. The net periodic post-

retirement benefit costs recorded by ICE was $5 million for the year ended December 31, 2018.
The defined benefit plans are unfunded and ICE currently does not expect to fund the post-
retirement benefit plans. The weighted average discount rate for determining the benefit
obligation as of December 31, 2018 is 4.0%.The weighted average discount rate for determining
the interest cost as of December 31, 2018 is 3.0%. The following table shows the actuarial
determined benefit obligation, benefits paid during the period and the accrued employee benefits
(in millions):

Year Ended

December 31, 2018
Benefit obligation at the end of year $ 154
Interest cost 5

Actuarial gain (19)
Employee contributions 3
Benefits paid (13)

Amounts recognized in the ICE consolidated balance sheet:
Other liabilities (10)
Accrued employee benefits (144)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

7.Pension and Other Benefit Plans (continued)

The following table shows the payments projected (net of expected Medicare subsidy receipts of
$13 million in aggregate over the next ten fiscal years) based on actuarial assumptions (in
millions):

2019 $ 11
2020 11
2021 11
2022 11
2023 11
Next 5 years 54

For measurement purposes, ICE assumed a 7.2% annual rate of increase in the per capita cost of
covered health care benefits in 2018 which will decrease on a graduated basis to 4.5% in the year
2038 and thereafter. The following table shows the effect to ICE of a one-percentage-point
increase anddecrease in assumed health care cost trend rates (in millions):

1% 1%
Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rate Increase Decrease

Effect of postretirement benefit obligation $ 16 $ (14)
Effect on total of service and interest cost components 1 (1)

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income

The accumulated other comprehensive loss, after tax, as of December 31, 2018 consisted of the
following amounts that have not yet been recognized in net periodic benefit cost (in millions):

Post-

Pension SERP retirement
Plans Plans Benefit Plans Total

Unrecognized net actuarial losses

(gains), after tax $ 108 $ 4 $ (22) $ 90

The amount of prior actuarial loss included in accumulated other comprehensive income related
to the pension, SERP and postretirement plans as of December 31, 2018, which are expected to
be recognized in net periodic benefit cost in the coming year, is estimated to be (in millions):

Post-

Pension SERP retirement
Plans Plans Benefit Plans Total

Loss (gain) recognition $ 2 $ - $ (1) $ 1
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7.Pension and Other Benefit Plans (continued)

Defined Contribution Plans

ICE assumed the Parent's defined contribution plans for which most employees of the Exchange
contribute a portion of their salary within legal limits. The Exchange matches an amount equal to

100% of the first 6% of eligible contributions. Total contributions made for the year ended
December 31,2018 were $8 million related to the Parent's defined contribution plans.

8.Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The Exchange accounts for certain financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the Fair
Value Measurements and Disclosures Topic of the FASB Accounting Standards Codification
which defines fair value, establishes a fair value hierarchy on the quality of inputs used to

measure fair value, and enhancesdisclosure requirements for fair value measurements. The fair
value of a financial instrument is the amount that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
The fair value of financial instruments is determined using various techniques that involve some
level of estimation and judgment, the degree of which is dependent on the price transparency and
the complexity of the instruments.

Fair Value Hierarchy

Financial assets and liabilities are classified based on inputs used to establish fair value as
follows:

Level 1 - Valuation inputs are unadjusted quoted market prices for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets;

Level 2 - Valuation inputs are quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in markets that
are not active, quoted market prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets and
other valuation techniques utilizing observable inputs directly or indirectly related to the
asset or liability being measured;

Level 3 - Valuation techniques utilize inputs that are unobservable and significant to the fair
value measurement.

If the inputs used to measure the financial instruments fall within different levels of the

hierarchy, the categorization is basedon the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement of the instrument. Changes in the valuation inputs may result in a reclassification
of certain financial assets or liabilities. See Note 7 where the fair values of the Exchange's
pension plan assets and the hierarchy level of each are disclosed.

A summary of current investments at December 31,2018 is as follows (in millions):
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8.Fair Value of Financial Instruments (continued)

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Mutual Funds (SERP/SESP) $ 14 $ - $ - $ 14

(1) Equity and fixed income mutual funds held for the purpose of providing future payments
of the SERP and the SESP.

We measure certain assets, such as intangible assets and cost and equity method investments, at

fair value on a non-recurring basis.These assetsare recognized at fair value if they aredeemed
to be impaired. As of December 31, 2018, none of these assets were required to be recorded at
fair value since no impairments were recorded.

9.Commitments and Contingencies

The Exchange is, from time to time, subject to legal and regulatory proceedings that arise in the
ordinary course of business. However, the Exchange does not believe that the resolution of these
matters will have a material adverse effect on the Exchange's consolidated balance sheet,
statement of comprehensive income, or liquidity. It is possible, however, that future results of
operations could be materially and adversely affected by any new developments relating to the
legal proceedings and claims. In 2017, we recorded a $14 million accrual relating to ongoing
investigations and inquiries. On March 6,2018, the Company reached a settlement with SEC and
agreed to pay a $14 million civil monetary penalty, together with certain other non-monetary
relief.

The Exchange leases office space and incurs fees for offsite storage. The Exchange had no
capital leases as of December 31, 2018. For the year ended December 31, 2018, rent and
occupancy expenseamounted to $12 million for these agreements.

The Exchange leases data center space under non-cancelable operating leases and equipment that
expire at various dates through 2028. For the year ended December 31, 2018, the Exchange
recorded technology and communications expense of $11 million for these agreements. Future

payments under these obligations as of December 31, 2018 were as follows (in millions):
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9.Commitments and Contingencies (continued)
Lease

Payments
Year:

2019 $ 11
2020 12
2021 12
2022 12
2023 8
Thereafter 44

Total $ 99

In addition to the leases discussedabove, the Exchange shares office space with ICE. The
Exchange's share of allocated rent and occupancy expense for the year ended December 31,
2018 was $1 million.

10.Subsequent Events

The Exchange has evaluated subsequent events and determined that no events or transactions
met the definition of a subsequent event for purposes of recognition or disclosure in the
accompanying consolidated financial.
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EXHIBIT J

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMENT TO FORM 1 REGISTRATION STATEMENT

OF

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE LLC

JUNE 2019



EXHIBIT J

Lists of the officers, directors, members of all
standing committees, or persons performing similar
functions are kept up to date and will be made
available to the Securities and Exchange
Commission and to the public upon request.



EXHIBIT K

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMENT TO FORM 1 REGISTRATION STATEMENT

OF

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE LLC

JUNE 2019



EXHIBIT K

The ownership structure of New York Stock Exchange LLC is as follows:

1. Full legal name: NYSE Group, Inc.

2. Title or status: Delaware corporation

3. Date title or status was acquired: March 7, 2006, corporate structure put in
place as a result of the merger of New York Stock Exchange, Inc. and
Archipelago Holdings, Inc.

4. Approximate ownership interest: 100% ownership interest

5. Whether the Person has control: Yes, NYSE Group, Inc.has control.



EXHIBIT M

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMENT TO FORM 1 REGISTRATION STATEMENT

OF

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE LLC

JUNE 2019



EXHIBIT M

An alphabetical listing of the members and member
organizations of New York Stock Exchange LLC,
containing information including the name,date of
election, principal place of business,and
information with respect to the activities in which
the members and member organizations are
primarily engaged, is maintained and kept up to
date, and will be made available to the Securities

and Exchange Commission upon request.

In addition, a list of member organizations is
publicly available on the Exchange's website at
www.NYSE.com.



EXHIBIT N

ACCOMPANYING AMENDMENT TO FORM 1 REGISTRATION STATEMENT

OF

NEW YORK STOCK EXCHANGE LLC

JUNE 2019



EXHIBIT N

A schedule of securities listed on the New York

Stock Exchange LLC is publicly available on the
Exchange's website at www.NYSE.com.

A list of securities admitted to trading on the New
York Stock Exchange is maintained by the
Exchange, is kept up to date, and will be made
available to the Securities and Exchange
Commission and the public on request.
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ICE Corporate Structure as of June 2019
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